o T - B T - -

><

het

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: February 10, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: January 27 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER., NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 8

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, January 27, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

Assistant Fire Chief Tom Kukoleca led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 23

NO. OF REGULARS 19

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent

Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 22/1

Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 22/1

Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 23/0

John Mikoley (Absent) Trustee 22/1

William C. Schroeder Trustee 19/2

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief — Assistant 9-2

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES ]

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept the minutes of
the January 13, 2025, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 401 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

[ ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS ]

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be
authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST,
CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR
RESERVE FUNDS for the period from 1/14/2025 to 1/27/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 89 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 502,929.04
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 12,426.30
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 1,500.00
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § --
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -——— e in the amountof § -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ---------| in the amount of § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of § -

For the period from 12/24/2024 To 1/13/2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92498 through # 92564
Sewer Fund checks # 12210 through # 12214
Trust Fund check # 2596

Adopted Resolution: 402 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: ]

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village
of Lancaster from January 2, 2025 — January 16, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 403 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Paul J. D’Orlando, Principal Contract Monitor, Erie County Department of
Environment and Planning, providing notice that the Pleasant Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation Project
was not recommended for funding through the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Program.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 404 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Thomas P. Schuster, owner of 17 St. Mary’s Street, stating his interest to
purchase a portion of the property currently owned by the Village of Lancaster located directly to the

east of his property.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to place this matter into the
Economic Development Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 405 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, LLC providing an insurance
proposal for Cyber Liability Coverage.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve this proposal for
the option with a $1,000,000 coverage limit from State National Insurance Company at an estimated

annual premium cost of $1,570.00.

Adopted Resolution: 406 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

5) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending that the
Village of Lancaster declare Lead Agency for SEQR review regarding the site plan for the Key
Capture Battery Energy Storage System project at 188 & 192 Erie Street.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to declare Lead Agency for SEQR
review of the Key Capture Battery Energy Storage System project and refer this matter to William Schutt
to handle the coordinated review process.

Adopted Resolution: 407 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending for the
Village of Lancaster to adopt a model law for future energy projects.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to place this matter into the
Climate Smart Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 408 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept and approve the
following membership changes for the Lancaster Fire Department as approved at its Department meeting

on January 14, 2025:

- Approve membership application for Bonnie Graham to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company.

- Approve membership application for Nicholas Graham to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company.

- Approve membership application for Nicholas Wetzler to the Eagle Hose Company.

- Remove William Craver, Rescue Hook & Ladder Company, from the rolls of the Department and
ineligible to re-join for 5 years.

Adopted Resolution: 409 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to appoint election inspectors and
designate the rates of pay for the Village election on Tuesday, March 18, 2025, at the Lancaster
Municipal Building as follows:

Municipal Building — All Districts (Group #1)

Karen Tanner — 6 Lenox Avenue (chairperson)
Paul Newman — 34 Pleasant Avenue
Denise McIntyre — 77 St. John Street

Municipal Building — All Districts (Group #2)

Glenn Tanner — 6 Lenox Avenue (chairperson)
Diane Kuznik — 64 Garfield Street
Barbara Nichter — 17 Franklin Street



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Alternate Election Inspectors

Alternate election inspectors may be designated (as needed) per the discretion of the Village Clerk as the
Election Officer for the Village of Lancaster.

Stipend Rate of Pay

Election Inspector Chairperson - $ 200 / Day
Election Inspector - $ 175 / Day

Adopted Resolution: 410 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept and approve the 2024
CMOM Activities Report as prepared by Watts Architects and Engineers and authorize the report to be
submitted to the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation as required per the Order on Consent.

Adopted Resolution: 411 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign
and execute an agreement with DiDonato Associates, Engineering and Architecture, P.C., for preliminary
engineering and design services for the Central Avenue Improvements Project, NYSDOT PIN 5765.26, as
awarded for funding through the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) with scope of services as
defined in Attachment B and the cost proposal of $388,557.00 as provided in Attachment C.

Adopted Resolution: 412 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the purchase of
121 bare root trees from Schichtel’s Nursery in the amount of $9,541.00 as the lowest responsible bidder
per the review and recommendation of Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator Amy
Stypa and Davey Resource Group as the approved consultant for the Village of Lancaster’s Tree Equity
and Education Initiative project through the USDA and US Forest Service grant program.

Adopted Resolution: 413 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

[ AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

David Rinow — 15 Weathersfield Lane: He commented on the decision made at the last meeting
regarding the transfer of AM&A’s Christmas decorations. He questioned the condition placed on the
transaction by the Lancaster Industrial Development Agency (LIDA) stating that the funds from the sale
of the decorations must be reinvested into future decorations for the Village. The person that received the
decorations will be showing them within the community for profit, and he feels that these profits would
fall within the conditions set by the LIDA resolution. He also noted that there was a letter sent by LIDA
asking the Village Board to hold its decision on the transfer / sale of the decorations which was emailed to
Trustee Malone Schaefer on January 7% as the designated agent for the Village on this matter.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 8

Mayor Ruda explained that the Village Board did not place any stipulations as to how the decorations
would be used after the transfer and the decision that was made by the Village Board at the last meeting
was based on LIDA’s resolution at their meeting. The condition stated that any funds received from the
sale must be reinvested in future decorations, and there were no funds received from the transaction.
There were no other conditions or restrictions on the sale or transfer of the decorations. The Village Board
was not aware of a subsequent letter at the time of its vote on this issue. LIDA did not submit the letter to
Mayor Ruda or the Clerk’s Office to ensure that the letter would be placed in the board packet for review
before the decision was made. If LIDA has concerns with the decision that was made based on their
approved resolution, the LIDA attorney should communicate directly with the Village Attorney.

[ COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustee Schroeder

He has been working with Gregg Smith from the Fire Department regarding LOSAP options, and he has
reached out to the administrators (Hometown) for cost studies for each option. This likely won’t be ready
for consideration this year, but he will forward the quotes when they are available for review.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley (Absent)

There was discussion regarding asbestos abatement in the Municipal Building prior to DPW moving
forward with a flooring project. William Schutt is reaching out to AMD Environmental for quotes which
should be received by February 5th. This information is needed to determine if abatement must be done

before proceeding with the project.
» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

NYSDOT completed synchronization of the traffic signals on Broadway. She noted that this is now causing
a slight delay on side streets. They have now also opened a case study to address concerns with the timing
of the crosswalk on Central and Broadway.

After review of conditions on Kelly Court, it was decided to move forward with a proposal for no parking
on the south side of the street starting at Aurora Street.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to schedule a public
hearing in Council Chambers on Monday, February 24, 2025, at 7:15 p.m. to consider a local law to
restrict parking on the south side of Kelly Court for a distance of 200 feet easterly from the eastern curb

of Aurora Street.

Adopted Resolution: 414 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

An issue related to snow removal in the Clark Street parking lot will be added to this committee. A
temporary relocation of overnight parking in this lot may be necessary to address the issue.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY January 27, 20235

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8
» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Ashton Moore,
65 Lake Avenue, Apt. B3, as a permanent part-time clerk for the Clerk-Treasurer’s office, not to exceed
19.5 hours per week, at the rate of $21.00 per hour, with a start date on Monday, February 3, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 415 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer
No report.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Ruda

No report.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley (Absent)

No report.

» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

We are meeting with CPL on Thursday, January 30th at 5:00 p.m. to go over the closeout of pending
projects including Aurora Street Pedestrian Improvements, Firefighter’s Park, and Cayuga Creek Park.

Erie County Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates

We had a productive meeting last Thursday and did some mapping exercises that should lead to
recommendations and goals in the updated Comprehensive Plan.

NY Forward — Small Project Fund
We met with Labella earlier today to discuss next steps for this project.

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden
We approved the agreement with DiDinato for design services. There will be a kickoff meeting with

NYSDOT, and then it will take some time for survey.

Assistance to Firefichters Grant
We are still waiting to receive notification regarding this grant.

Restore NY
This grant will be removed from this committee pending further information regarding the next round of
funding. When the application period opens again, the proposed project will be reconsidered at that time.

> TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Schroeder

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8
» CLIMATE SMART - Mayor Ruda

CEC Grant - The energy study visit was completed on Thursday, January 23rd at the North End Fire Hall.
Recommendations will be shared in a report in about 6 weeks and then implemented as a part of the CEC

2-star grant project.
The tree purchases for the federal tree grant spring planting season were approved earlier in the meeting.

A Buffalo Climate Challenge Game with UBRI and Climate Smart Task Force members is scheduled for
February 3rd at 4:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building.

There is a comment about the benchmarking report in Amy Stypa’s update to the Village Board. Overall,
performance is being maintained with a slight increase potentially due to the colder winter / hotter
sumimer.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» CLERK — TREASURER —~ Michael E. Stegmeier

He thanked the Board for the appointment of Ashton Moore as part-time clerk for his office. This addition
to his staff is much needed and will greatly benefit the office. Ashton was clearly the best candidate after
reviewing applications with his Deputy Clerk and Deputy Treasurer.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He commented on the regional salt shortage and availability to local municipalities. He ordered 700 tons of
salt for DPW, and only 76 tons have been delivered in the past 10 days. He noted that the Town of Lancaster
and Village of Depew are also in the same situation. His crews will focus on main roads and intersections
with stop signs in the short term until more road salt becomes available.

The former AM&A’s Christmas figurines are mostly picked up by the individual that was approved to take
ownership at the last meeting.

The electrical room is mostly finished for the battery-operated equipment that is being purchased.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.
» FIRE CHIEF — Thomas Kukoleca (Assistant 9-2)

He reviewed activities for 2024. There were 441 alarms, which is 93 calls over the previous high in 2022.
Members completed over 3,000 training hours during the year.

The first OSHA training session for 2025 was held in January.
He thanked DPW for its assistance hanging the anniversary banner in the recreation room at Station 1.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT — Captain Jeff Smith

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY January 27, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8
» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He provided a follow-up report on sidewalk complaints related to ice and snow removal. There were 63
complaints, about 50% were for the Village (mostly residences) and 50% were for the Town (mostly
commercial properties).

He addressed the public safety issue at the Clark Street parking lot and the difficulty with keeping it clear
of hazards due to snow that builds up from plowing during the winter. He suggested temporary signage to
relocate overnight parking to other areas of the parking lot on a short-term basis to allow DPW crews the
ability to clean out the parking lot and keep it free of snow in areas that are currently restricted due to parked

vehicles.

[ MISCELLANEOUS:

-None-

[ ADJOURNMENT: ]

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at
7:22 p.m. in memory of Lancaster Police Officer Eric Major.

Adopted Resolution: 416 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT February 10, 2025

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

Januarv 28, 2025 to February 10, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 280,524.77
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 14,128.34
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 1946.74
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 5235.25
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of  §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -—in the amount of $

TOTAL  301,835.10

For the period from January 14, 2025 January 27, 2025
to

MAYOR'’S CERTTFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 61

General Fund Ck#......... 92569-92614
Sewer Fund Ck#.....coonec 12215-12223
Trust Fund Ck#.............. W
Capital Fund Ck#........... 1957
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



0T'SE81OE $ |SANNA TIV TVIOL

ST'SETS $ PLIP6T $ PESIIYL $ LLPTS'08T
€5°0TY $ LOIE6'S
91'L6Y'S $ 9L6169L
66'LE $ ¥9°¢99
1L'70€
STSET'S $ YLOV6'1 $ 99°TLI'S $ 65S0L961
(H) punq rende) (I) pung isniy, (D) puny 1omsg (V) pun [eisusH

$Z70T ‘LT Axenuef

STVLIOL

STOT/L1/1 WYIMOA YOI
GTOT/L1/1 I9YINOA [[0IAeq

s1ayonoa pred-aiqd
s1oyonoa pred-aig

198png $TOT-HT0T
o9y Aq pred SIOYONOA

:91e(] SUNAIA preoq

SpunJ JOo ATewiwung 10ensqQy



Scoe/9L/1L

G2/9L/10 S2/9L/L0 d 3N Od SIDIAYTS JOUd-ONINNY1d 3

000-¥E€¥-0208-V  00°06%

HIAANYXI TV 'YHZSNg

NOISSINNOD ONINNVId |

§000Zsng se/9l/lo ¥4600-GC

S2ozivL/L GZ/PL/L0 SEivL/L0 d TVNLOVHINOD - 3AJILSNr FDVTIIA 3 000-GE¥-0LLL-V 00'SCL$ SOAS ON3LS 1¥N0D |
1v73i1g vinvd S00v13Ig Se/vi/Lo £1600-5¢
Gcoz/oL/L S¢/9L/L0 SZ/9L/10 d N Od SIDINYIS JO0Ud-DONINNY Id 3 000-veP-0208-V  00°06% NOISSINWOD ONINNVId L
HONNOD 'OLSOdSY  S00S0dSY §2/91/10 ¢1600-6¢
6502820 §e/ve/l0 S2ivello ¥ VOU-STIVOINTHO-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-GL¥-ZELS-V  GE'962'8% LIVS 10HLNOD 30IMINE L
011 0D 1TVS MO0 NVOIJAWY  OLOIYIWY SZ/PE/L0 L2600-62
211€8210 Se/ve/L0 S2/ve/L0 d VYOH-STVIINIHO-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-SL1-2ELG-V  8E'LLZ'ES LIVSTOHINOD 30IMING |
07700 LTVS MDOY NVOIdAWY  OLOIY3INY S2/v2/L0 02600-62
IFMNMNLO24998ZY S¢/ee/L0 S2/22/L0 <! ONINIVYL-1d3qa 314 3 000-0LP-LIYE-V  26'G9% Y3AIAOYd S78 X008 HO4 ONINIVYEL |
SADIAYIS VLIAYO NOZVINY  0LOOZYWY S2/Ze/L0 69600-G¢
EOAHAr4d9-9ax1 S2/22/I0 §2/22/\0 | ONINIVYL-1d3d 3414 3 000-0.¥-L1¥E-V 86°68L% SSVY10 {30440 MO0d ONINIVHEL |
SIADIANIS TVLIAVO NOZYWY  0L00ZVINY S2/22/L0 89600-G2
AWMD-DHYH-ALAL G¢/ee/l0 Se/ed/Lo ¥ $317ddNS 321440-Ld3A 3 3 000-10¥-L1PE-V 2L°62% ONIHJOLS QHOOIY - SAXOT YIMNVG |
S3DINGTS TVLIAVD NOZVINY  0LOOZVINY SZ/ZZ/L0 29600-5¢
8310ALY aeq B ajeq NYoABIS uogduosag adA} Junodoy ebieyy  junowy uopduosag way
PIOASIYD pAOY ouz Jsiid oy
8dA] 04 12EHUOY JopueA  eeg Od #0d
/1Y :Sdopusp A pAdY
‘oury Jeap JoLd sueapy , N :aady
N :Auo 4ea, Jolid A ydwexzy N :pioY
A :pajebpng-uoN epnjou; A L9410 N ‘pred GZ/LE/G0 0} 18)id ebiuey ajeq esueiquinouz
SOJON wey sury noypm jrejeQ Jjeuiio4 A -9jers N :PIoA jse 0] 1su14 rebiuey pj yoyeg pasy
v ‘adAl "0d A pig N :uedp jse o jsi rebuey
ISIN sadA] eseysing smels way sabuey

WV G2:60

G20e/ez/Lo

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio aseyaing
AOVTIIA Y31SVYONVYT

| :ebed



§coe/celL G2/2Z/\0 S2/ee/o d NOILLJINOSEaNns @ S3aNd-Ld3a 34id E| 000-ZEv-LIvE-V  00'9¢2% S3ANA IDNO04 3dI4 L
NSSV 301704 JHI4 TOA 0D A3 09003193 G¢/ed/L0 #8600-GC

G0LLPZLANId G¢/ge/L0 se/ee/L0 d NS 300440 - HIHNSYIHL JONVYNIH 3 000-10¥-G2EL-V  SO'LLS sanssiL 1
AlddNs 321440 NOLvI  SOONOLY3 S¢/ee/io £8600-92

6y cL ANId GZ/Ze/Lo Se/ee/Lo d NS IOI440 - YFUNSVIAHL IONVNIK 3 000-10¥-G2€L-V  £9°£5% IiddNd 971 °43dvd Avd |
AlddNS 301440 NOLYI  SOONOLV3 §2/ee/L0 ¢8600-5¢

6811GvE8 G§¢/ce/L0 S2/2e/L0 d LNIVIN DAS - J34NSVYIYL 3ONVNIL 3 00C-Ge¥-GeeL-v  000LL$ G2Z0Z 934 IHUYMLL0S JvaMmnooa L
OAS TVIONYNIA NIANV139V13A S009V13a 9¢/22/10 18600-G¢

¥6’LOY's$

G20Z AdvNdg3d §¢/22/L0 §T/ee/lo o FONVHNSNI TvYOIa3an 9] 000-020-L ¥.°9%v$ JONVHNSNI HLVAH 6202 AdvNyg3d €

$Z0Z AMVNYg34 STIZZ/V0 STEZIN0 Y A8 VLISOH-LI4ANZE IIA0TdNS 3 000-008-0906-9  ZL'LL¥$ JONVHNSNI HLTYEH 6202 AdVNYE3d ¢

G202 AdvNdg34 Ge/ee/Lo Se/ge/Lo d B IVLIASOH-S1143IN39 IFA0TdNS 3 000-008-0906"V  80'8e5'v$ FONVINSNI HLIVIH G202 Advnddg3d |
aNN4 1143N3g 33A0dWA VI S D G003vISD S2/2e/L0 08600-S¢

S9216 gg/ee/Lo ge/ee/Lo d 1NINGIND3 3 000-002-LL¥E-V  G.'665'S$ Q47 SHIMHVIAN INVIAAH JHId L
"ONI SASIHLEIINT AHMINNOD  SLOLNNOD S2/ee/L0 6.600-G2

gcoz/el/1 GZ2/6L/10 Gg/6L/L0 d IVNLOVHLINOD - IDLLSNr IDVTIIA a 000-GEP-0LLL-Y 0SCLES SOAS 1H0ddNS 14NOo-44IMva L
NIH4ILS ‘434400  S0034400 S2/6L/10 84600-5¢

LYPOEL §2/2¢/L0 G2/2e/Lo d P 3LS 83M - H3HNSYIYL JONVNIL E| 000-vL¥-G2€L-V  00'SLTL$ IONVNILIVIN/ONILSOH TOA 6202 L
ONI ‘QOHLANYIAITD  S003ATTD S2/Ce/L0 11600-G¢

SCL010L00VLLLYL S2ive/L0 geivel/io d TLIVHLNOD-SHHOM DINand Ld43d 3 000-GE¥-0v9L-V  06'GES MdQ AL DISVE % SHIAAIZOIH L
SNOIVIINNAWOD H3LHVYHD  S00LHVYHO Se/ve/Lo 9.600-92

G20z/9L/L §2/91/10 SZ/9L/L0 d I Od STDNIAYTS J0HUd-DONINNY I 3 000-¥£¥-0208-V  00°06$ NOISSIAWOD ONINNYId L
NVAY MORIYYD  SOOIMMVD GZ2/91/10 §1600-92

aoroauy aieqd aleq NYoABIS tQNQtome ka.h UNOIDY abieyn  Junowy uonduose(] wiel
PA%Y DU Jsii 190y

WV §2:60

GcQe/6e/10

edAL Od 19BIUOD

opusp e Qd # Qd

JsquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ eseydind

JOVTTIA 432LSVONVT

Z obed



2022304 GZ/e2/L0 Sg/Ee/L0 ¥ INJNLIND3 OL SHIVdIH-SHAVYd 3 000-€Sv-0LL2-V  92'981% ST13IMOL H3dvd/ddNS NYI/HMO01S3d £
¥20223d geree/Lo se/ed/io o LANIV/SHIVAIH-TVAONTE MONS 3 000-2S-2EiS-v  92'981% S71AMOL H3dVd/ddNS NVI/MO0LS3H 9
¥c0¢03a §2/ee/Lo se/ee/Lo o ILLNIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2Sv-0LLS-V  92'98L% STIMOL ¥IdVd/ddNS NYI/HMO0LS3d 6
¥20253a Ge/ee/L0 S2/Ee/10 o dHNE-394D SHHOM 2I18nd Ld3a 3 000-0S¥-0v9L-V  ZO'ELLS STIMOL ¥IAdVd/ddNS NVYI/MO0LS3d ¥
$202¢03a §Z/ee/10 S2/€2/L0 d IVIHOLINYM-SHHOM 2iNdnd 1d3d 3 000-20%-0v9L-V  ¥¥'28% ST1IMOL HAdVYd/ddNS NYI/MO01S3d €
¥202¢03a G2/ET/L0 Sse/ee/Lo o 7IHOLINVYT - TTVH 3Hid N3 H1HON 3 000-6L7-129L-v E€¥'Z8% STIMOL HAdVYd/ddNS NVI/MO01S3d ¢
$202¢33d ge/ec/L0 se/ee/io Y S IVIHOLINYP - SIDINYIS AIHVHS 3 000-20v-029L-v  €¥'Z8$ STIMOL HAdVd/ddNS NVI/MO0Ls3d |
HIONIVED  SOONIVYD S2/€e/L0 26600-52
HIAIVA HIM3S Se/ve/L0 STive/io | S11S0d33d Al ® ALNVHEVNO 9 000-0€0-L 0Q0°00S'L$ HIAIVM H3IM3S NHvd OWOD 2€8L |
HIANYXITY TID SO0V G¢/ve/10 16600-G¢
0€56€£00009d Ge/¥e/L0 Selve/lo d P ONILNIRId - ¥34NSY3HL 3ONVYNIL 3 000-0eP-G2EL-V 00°E€68% 9¢ YWIAWNN LNIWNITddNS |
SHIHSITENd 340D WHINID  0LOH3INID G2/¥E/L0 0660052
S202/91/1 gZ/9L/L0 Se/9l/La H TN Od SIDIAYIS JO0Hd-ONINNVId 3 000-P€P-0208-Y 00°06$ NOISSIWNOD ONINNY1d |
NIASLS 'DISMIryD  0LOMIArYD SZ/91/10 68600-S¢
08°'ssv$
686%1L6 S2/ve/Ll0 S2Ive/L0 H VYN ? SHIVAIY-SHIMIS AAUVLINVS 3 000-€5+-0218-9D 9L'L6$ AHOOLSIYdOHS  §
686¥%16 Ge/vT/L0 Se/ve/L H ONYL INIVW/AHIVAIE-ONINYITO LS 3 000-Z5v-0.18-V  91'16$ HOO0LSFd dOHS ¥
686¥1.6 S¢Ive/L0 S2Z/¥e/1o Y | LNIWIND3-32VEHYD B 3SN43Y 3 000-€5+-0918-V  91°16$ MOOLSIH dOHS €
686716 Ge/ve/L0 seive/1lo d L LNIVW/SHIVAIY-TVAOWIH MONS 3 000-2S¥-2ELS-V  91°16$ MO0LSTd dOHS ¢
686116 §eive/l0 STivel/Lo d L LNIVIN/SHIVAIH-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-¢5-0LLG-V  9L°16% MOOLSIH JdOHS L
LSV / SIMVIHAONIA  SO003ONId Ge/ve/L0 88600-G¢
¢0g 1e/el-0g/iL G2/€2/L0 §2/ec/L0 H YM-ADOVHVYO SHMHOM Ol1dnd Ld3a 3 000-L¥¥-0v9L-V  08°LE$ LNNODJY Mdd 8-82€6¥909 |
ALI-FOHLNY ¥3LYM ALNNOD M3 SY0D3I-3  S2/ee/10 28600-S2
dIHSY3gW3aN §202 G2/LL/L0 S2/LLILO Y 0Sd9NS % S3NA - AJILSNr IOVTTIA 3 000-2ev-0LLL-V  00°0€$ vanIs dIHSY3gan3an seoc 1
J1D LHNOD IDVTUARNMOL OO 3143 0200313 S2/LL/L0 98600-s¢
g20g S2/LL/L0 SZ/LL/LO d 2849Ns ¥ S3NAd - IDNLSNT ADVITIIA 3 000-ZE¥-0LLL-Y 00°00LS HAGWIN S202 TIvSavH/Ovanng L
D0SSY SALVHLSIOVIN ALNNQD J1¥3 0P0031M3 GE/LL/LO S8600-52
DIOAUY oyed vjec o8] oABIS uonduosect adA) junasoy ebisyn  Junowy vonduoseq wey
PIOASIYD PADY dug jsdid oY
odfL Od JoBAUOD Jopuap  eled Od #0d
WV 6260
JequinN "O'd Ag bunsiT JeplQ aseyaind
§¢0e/62/10

A9V TIIA H3LSVYINV ¢ :obed



G202-0025000AN Ge/eL/Lo se/eL/lo INIVH1-SSINATHVDIHd ¥ILSYSId 3 000-9€¥-066€-Y  00°00¢$ $3NA ? IONIYIINODVOgIN |
J3LLINNOD NOILYONAI VOgGIN  0L0VOEdIN Se/el/Lo 10010-S¢

GZ02/9L/L G2/9L/10 S2/9L/L0 dW Od S3VIAYIS dOUd-ONINNYId 3 000-v€¥-0208-V  00°06% NOISSINNOD ONINNVId |
I3NNYS “HIATTIN G203 SZ/glL/Lo 00010-5¢

1568/0568 Ga/ee/L0 S2/ET/L0 IVALOVHINOD-SHIMIS AHVLINVS 3 000-Ge¥-0218-D 00°000°L$ AWT/MdG IONVNILIVIN 43M3s |
OTINIVHA ® ¥3IM3S NIMOVIN - OLOIMOVIN G2/ET/L0 66600-5¢

6¢98.vi1g S¢/ve/L0 S2/ve/L0 L ANIVIN/SHIVAIH-TYAOWTY MONS E| 000-CSY-CELS-V  69'GLELS$ CLMONYL S1HvVd Hivd3ad 1
ONI dNOYD LSYIHLIHON HLHOMNIY  SO00OMNIM Ge/vZ/Lo 86600-G¢

£€¢821L6 Ge/ve/L0 S2ive/io LANIVIN/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-2Sv-2€LS-V  9261L$ SMIHDS INJWIADVIJILE HONHL LIVS |
ONI dNOYD LSYIHLHON HLYOMNIM SO00OMNIM S2/v2/L0 26600-S2

210559 G2/vT/L0 S2IVE/L0 LAINIVIN/SHIVAIY-TIVAOWIY MONS 3 000-2St-2ELS-v  0€'€GS$ S1AVd HIVAdIY 2y MONYL |
"ON! LIT0HAIHO TISVE 301 S00va30r G2/ve/Lo 96600-G2

yeove'es

G20 AdvNyg3ad §¢/ZZ/L0 §2/22/10 A8 TVLIASOH-LI43AN3E 33A01dN3T 3 000-008-0906-9 69'¢LL$ ADNVHNSNI HLITVIH AdVNHE34d ¢

§20¢ Advnyg3ad G2/ZZ/L0 S2/2e/i0 B IVLIdSOH-SLI4aN3g ITA0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-Y S9'CLL'TS JONVHNSNI HLTV3H Advndg3ad |
H19v3aH LN3AN3d3aNl  S00d430NI 62/22/10 G6600-G¢

200'€S92rLsS G2/vZ/L0 SZ/Ve/L0 anNg-3949 SYHOM DI1dnd 1d3a 3 000-0Sv-0v9L-V 29'9CL$ ‘ANOD 371 MdQ HOLIMS MOOTAIM L
AlddnsS JIF1037T3 NIVANNOW N3IIHD  GLONITHD Se/ve/lo ¥6600-62

96929 G2/ve/L0 SZve/L0 LOVHALNOD-TIVH 344 N3 H1MON 3 000-SEv-129L-V  00°0.9'L$ H43IN A30V1d3d MO1MOvE L
ONI 3ANr ANVHD  SO0ANVHD S2/ve/L0 £6600-5¢

L8 LIV'LS

¥20223a G2/ee/L0 S2/ET/10 VI B SHIVdIH-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-€S¥-0Z2L8- 9 GZ2'98L$ STIMOL HIdVd/ddNS NVYI/XMO01S3aH 04

¥20223a G2/ee/L0 S2/EZ/L0 "W 8 dIVd3Y MONYL-S33Y1 IAVYHS E| 000-2S¥-0958-v 92°98L$ ST3IMOL HIAdVd/ddNS NVYI/MO0LS3AY 6

¥202o3a G2/EZ/LO ST/EC/10 JNYL INIVW/HIVAIE-ONINYITO LS 3 000-¢SP-0.18-V 92981$ STIMOL H3dVd/ddNS NVI/MO01S3d 8
psnupuoy JuUnoaoy HAONIVHD  SOONIVHD S2/£2/10 ¢6600-52

BIJOAUY T} ey uonduosacy adA} juneooy ebjey]y  Junowy uondusseq wey
PRASYD PADY duUZ ISl 10y
8dAl Od 10BNUCY dopusp  eeg Od #0d
WV GZ2:60
JBqWINN "O'd Ag Buysi Jepio eseyoind
geoe/ee/Lo

JOVTIA YILSVYINY

 :abed



93ISAN  SLOO00ON SZ/¥e/L0 20010-5Z
LW'250'L$
6280962 LdS SzTIvZ/L0 S2/ve/ L0 4 39N71°% 1T3Nd-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-91¥-021.8-© ¢5°09% O3Y SY1IN4 @IAvIINN - §
GZ8096Z1dS SeIve/L0 SZ/ve/L0 bt | 710 2 ANITOSYO-IDVNIVEQ 3 000-9L¥-0vS8-V  SE°/8L% 0IY SY1FAN4 dIAVIINN ¢
GZ8096ZLdS SeIvE/L0 SZ/ve/10 d IO 8 INNOSYD-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-9L¥-Z€1LS-v  92°89¢% D3Y SV 1AN4d A3avaINN - €
GZ209621dS SZIVeIL0 SZve/L0 d 7108 ININOSYO-LNIVIN SLITHLS 3 000-9Lv-0LLS-V  6820€% OIY SV 1EAN4d QaAVIINN ¢
G28096TLdS G2IVe/L0 SZPZIL0 o 710 % INITOSYD-Ld3a 3414 3 000-9L¥-LLPE-V  6E'8ELS DI SY1End d3avainn L
S$73N4 -dH0D ADYINT 020N  SO003F0OON §ZHZ/L0 9001062
91°166$
08289621 dS S2/¥E/\L0 S2IvelL0 H 39077 13N4-SHIAMIAS AHYLINYS 3 000-9LY-0ZL8- O 65'6LLS ‘DAY SY1ANA IS ¥
08Z859621dS SZ/¥T/L0 SZ/VZIL0 N 710 8 INIMOSYD-AOVYNIVEHQ 3 000-9L¥-0vS8-V  29'851$ ‘DIYSYIIN4IISIIA €
08285621dS SZ/vE/L0 SZIve/L0 ¥ IO INITOSYD-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-9L¥-2ELS-V  2E'L9cs ‘oIYsSYIAN4d1EsIIa 2
08285621dS Se/vz/L0 STIFe/L0 ¥ 1108 ININOSVO-LNIVN S13341S 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  €97262% ‘vIYsSY1And13sIia L
$73N4 -dY0D ADHIANT OION  S0030D0N SZ/ve/L0 S0010-52
98%/S6Z1dS GZ/VTIV0 SZIve/L0 d 10 '? ANNOSYD-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-9L¥-2ElS-V  €2'685% ‘DIMSYIANd1EsIIa L
S73N4 -dH0D ADHINT OION  SO00A0DON SZ/e/L0 ¥0010-5¢2
16°260°'L$
6.6596Z1dS SZ/¥eIL0 SePe/L0 H 39N 9 13N4-SH3IMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-9.7-0218-9 LGLLLS D3dsv1and13sAia P
6.659621dS GZIvZ/L0 S2PeE/L0 d 0 B ANINOSYD-TVAOWNTH MONS 3 000-91¥-2€1G-Y 8Z'6EP$ 03Ysvy1IN41asIiad ¢
626596Z1dS SZIvZIL0 S2iveli0 d 1108 ININOSYO-LNIVN SLIATNLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLG-V  0Z'89¢$ O3dsvi3ndasaia g
6/6G96ZLdS G2IveiL0 SZIveE/L0 S| 710 %8 INITOSYO-1d3d IHI 3 000-9L¥-LivE-V  26°20L$ DIYsvI1And13asAia L
S$73N4 -d¥0D ADYANT OOON  S0030I0N SZHZ/L0 €0010-52
06'565°S%
20 L¥ELLZE GZIVZ/L0 S2vZIL0 ¥ VO-39VHYD SHHOM D119nd 1d43d 3 000-0v¥-0v9L-V  86'66.'v$ SLINNOOOV Mdd B H4aN 2
€0 Z8€L22¢ SZIvE/L0 S2ivel Lo S| SVO - TIVH 3Hid N3 HLHON 3 000-0vP-L29L-V  Z6°G6.$ SINNOOOVMJA 2 H4AN L
73N4 IYNOILYN  GLOOILYN SZ/v2/L0 20010-S2
00°05€$
$202-00ZS000AN G2IELILO ST/EL/LO Y ' $INA-SSINAIYYLTHd HIALSYSIa 3 000-¢e¥-066€-Y  00°0S% $3NA ® IONIYIINODVOEIN ¢
PanupuoY Junaooy JILLINNOD NOILYONAI YOg4N  0L0VOgdN SZ/EL/L0 10010-S2
aoAL oeq g g WYHI8IS uondusseq adA} inoaay eBieys  junowy

BIOASIND

NV G2:60

Ge0e/ec/Lo

pAY ouZ J8ud

uondusse(] ey
100y

8dA) Od 10BAUOD J0pues  ejeq Od #0d

JeaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bulisi JepiQ aseyoing

IADVITIA ¥3LSVINY G :abeyd



202 034Q-1D0 Ge/Ze/Lo sefee/Lo o 1 ALNIEVYSIA-S114INId 33A0TdNT 3 000-008-5506-VY 99'v/€$ A9VHIACD 190 234-100 L
3417 ANIOdH3L1aHS S00L13HS S2/22/10 §L010-S¢C

92s¢e G2/22/LQ S¢/ee/Lo d ISNOOD ¥/H - S33LSNYl 40 axvosg 3 009-GE¥-0L0L-V 00°002'2$ G202 AMVNNVE |
OT1 ¥H NVAIY3IHS SO0IRM3IHS S2ree/io ¥1010-G¢

S2ue/9L/L G2/9L/L0 S2/9L/1L0 d 3N Od SIIJNIAHIS J0Ud-ONINNY I 3 000-¥EP-0208-V Q0'SLLS NOISSINNOD ONINNVId |
JAVHOIN ‘QTOHNITY SOOHNIZY S2/91/10 £1010-5¢

Sc0g/aL/L GZ/ee/Lo sgiee/Lo d  JOVLISOd - ¥3YNSYIYHL IONYNIL 3 000-9€¥-62€1-V 00°005'2$ d3LINW IOVLSOd NO 11153 L
1INAOIIVY IAYISIY SIMOL ASNLId G203NLld s2/eg/io ¢L010-5¢

LELEL B 0gCEl G2/Ze/Q sg/ge/L0 o STVOISAHd-Ld3A 3HId 3 000-LLip-LIPE-V  000ZL'ELS ¢ X SIVIISAHd 44 L
ONI JVLSNID0  S00SNDI0 SZ/Ze/Lo LL0L0-S¢

81L0v G§2/Ze/L0 g9¢/ee/La d ‘SHIAINNVY H1G/.1 - SNOILvHg313D | 000-£L¥-0SS.-V 68°1L.S9% HIANNIA AYVYSHIAINNY HLGZ L L
NIAVO 'NIIHFGO  0103IM90  S2/2Z/L0 01010-5¢

9r'TLe'ss

SNOIYVA §2/€2/L0 SZ/ET/L0 o ~ONILHOIT AMH-DNILHOIT L3341S 3 000-8E¥-28LG-V ¢¥'026'L$ EYOLTISBHAIN ¢

SNOI™VA G2/EC/LO ST/Ee/L0 o OIHLO3T3 - TIVH 3¥Id AN3 HLYMON 3 000-8€V-129L-V €0°ZSE$ €d 9171 1S % H43N L
D93ISAN S100000N SZ/€2/10 60010-9¢

SSevv'es

SNOIFVYA SZ/EZ/L0 §2/ee/L0 o OELO3T3-SHMvd 3 000-8EV-0LLL-V ZE12% VLI VHOHNVS/IVHLINIDYE/MJQ/aNT S

SNOIYUVA §¢/ee/L0 Gg/ee/Lo A “ONILLHOIN AMH-ONILHO 133418 3 000-8€¥-28LS-V 9L°0v% VL3 VHOUNVS/IVHINIOVE/MJT/anWT

SNOIFYVA §¢/Ee/L0 G2/ee/ Lo d  OId10373 - SMHOM DINdnd 1d43d 3 000-6€t-0v9L-V 68652 VL3 VHOHNVYS/IVHLNIDPE/MJT/aNT €

SNOIHVA G2/e2/L0 Ge/ee/ Lo d 1 GVIHAEINAO OSIN-SNOILYHEITID 3 000-02¥#-0SS.-V E€v'eEvLS VLI VHOHENVYS/IVHINIOYE/MJQ/anNT 2

SNOIAVA GZ/EC/L0 S2/ee/L0 o 2MdLD373 - SADIAHIS ATFHYHS 3 000-8€¥-0C91-V G1'28/¢% VLI YHOHNYS/IVHLNIDYE/MJA/aN l
OISAN GLOO00ON S2/€2/1L0 80010-SZ

818-8v.1-1001 Geive/L0 §e/velLo d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT L3341S 3 000-8€¥-28LG-V 68'8¢$ AQVHE ANV TVHLIN3D l
panupuoy Junoooy 9ISAN S100000N SZ/te/L0 20010-5¢

BDjOAU] sjed I L] NOABIS uonduasac adA; junosay ebieys  Junouly Lopdusseq way
PIOASIYD PAOY JUZ JS4i4 ooy

WY SZ:60

5¢0¢/6¢/10

8dAl Od JoRAUCDH

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Bulsi JeplQ aseyoing
FOVTIIA HILSYONY1

+0pueA  eied Od #0d

9 :9bed



00°0% UnoWY PIOA [BIOL  $Z'090°Z1Z$ UNOWY ISIT[Rl0L €6  SWe) Ul 'OdIejol g5  :S48pIQ Iseyaind jejol

NI-68195Z+0 GZ/ST/L0 S2/ET/10 d ILLINIVW/SHIVAIH-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-Z5+-0L1S-V  0S'¥Tvs SWOQYE ¥ 1331S ¥3d33aMS OAZTI0Na |
"ONI ‘LNIWLIND3A Tvov1 S00TIVOV1 Ge/ee/Lo ¥2010-G2
00l GZ/VZ/L0 SEvE/L0 H  3A3 SHVIA MIN-SNOILYHEITID 3 000-0L4-0SG2-V  00°00.$ SIDIAYIAS M LNIATIAN |
SITHYHO 'V113H0I4  S00THOI4 S2/42/10 £€2010-62
£0'9££°'62$
§Z20Z Advnyg3ad GZ/L2/VL0 §Z/22N0 H A8 IVLIJSOH-LI4aNIE ITA0TdNT 3 000-008-0906- 9 28'996'L$ GZ0T IDONVHNSNI HLIVIH AYVNNE3d 2
G202 AYVNYE3d SZ/12/L0 SZ/LZIL0 d B IVLIdSOH-SLI43NIE 3TA0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-V  1Z'69€'€2$ 6202 IDONVHNSNI HLIVIH AYVNYE3d L
ANMSEIE MHVYWHOIH  SOOWHDIH S2/.Z/L0 ZZ010-S2
SNOVA S2/12IV0 STILT/L0 d ? ALIS 83M - 43HNSYIHL IDONYNIS 3 000-v.Lb-GZEL-V  Z6 PSS H4aN/mMda/anT L
NOLLYDINNAINOD YILHYHD  0Z0LUVHD Se/22/1L0 12010-52
ST'SSL'6$
SNOIYVA G2/STIL0 SZIET/LO d IVNLOVHLINOD-SHIMIAS AUYLINYS 3 000-SE¥-0Z1L8-©  00°0Z6'c$ S IDI0ANI FO6EY/ LOBEV/C06EY 2
Zosey ST/ETILO ST/EL/LO ¥ IMIS AV LNVSYI1d - SISNIIX3 3 9LL-00+-2250- H  SZ'SET'SS IDI0ANI ¥ - IYIANTY SOAS 40dd L
SHIINIONT ? IUNLOTLIHOYY SLIVM  SO0SLIVM SZ/€Z/L0 02010-5¢2
PSLO0L-D STIVZIL0 SZ2IPE/L0 d OLIASLNIAINDI-ANIVIA S133M1S 3 000-002-0}1G-V  6£'690'06% HIddIHO HSNYE HITNNIA |
HIIWHIA  SO0IWHTA SZ/HE/L0 6101052
STAV4 S¢/EC/L0 Sg/ee/Lo d SLASISSVY/SIXVL-SWALI TVID3LS 3 000-00-0S61L-V  192S0'L$ G202 SIXVL ALNNOIDBNMOL |
VAONVHYEIL ' INVIG  SOo0vVHMaL SE/ez/Lo 81L0i0-5¢
LZPEIVEANI STPTILO SZIVTILO d L ILNIVA/SHIVAIS-TWVAOWIY MONS 3 000-2SP-2ELS-V  SZ°L0T$ ZE ML X08 HAddIHO ¥O4 INIVd |
“ONI ‘NOLIW-HLHOMHLNOS  SO0HLNOS S2/v2/1L0 21010-G2
6100-26340639 GZ/¥Z/L0 SZi¥E/L0 ¥ ONISILYIAAY B ONILNINE-ONINOZ 3 000-0EP-0L08-V  €1°952$ € X SONIMVIHVEZ |
ONI SNOILYDIMENd dNOYD 339 S00M93I8 SZ/e/1L0 91010-62
80j0AUf 918 ajeq vjed WIABIS uonduassg adAl Junosoy ebieys  Junowy uopduoseq way
PIOAMYD PAOY BuU s Py
8dA; Od JoBfUOD Jopusp,  Byeg Od #0d
WV 52:60

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Buiisi JepiQ aseyoing
e TAAL AN FOVITIA YILSYINVY 1 ebed



WV S2:60

G¢02/62/10

¥2'090'CLZ$ PL9v6'L$ 00°0$ os'cLLoLzZS :spund {1y JO [ejol
vLOV6'LS vL9v6°LS 00°0% 00°0% 1
ST'SET'SS 00'0$ 00'0% §T'SEL'SS H
99'2.1'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 99°zL1'8% 1}
65°50L'961$ 00°0$ 00°0% 65°60.°961$ A4
lejoL lesoL V9 [0} anuaray [e30), puadx3 pund uodioseQ pund
pung £q sjejo)
¥2090'2LZ$ vL9v6° LS 00°0% os’eLr'oles ispund [y JO [ej0L
vL9v6'L$ vL9v6'L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 15
§T'6eZ's$ 00'0% 0009 62'5e2'ss H-G
99°ZL1'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 99°Z/1'8% oS
6S°60.'961% 00'0% 00°0$ 65°S0L'961$ V-6
jejol leyol 1o jejol snuaAay |ejol v:wnxm pung :O_un_._umoa puny
pund-ieajp Aq s|ejoL
aojoAu ajeqt aject areq YYOABIS uofduasag] adAy Hunoaay ebueyysy  Junouly uopdysseq ey
PIOASIYD  pAOY SUZF ISl pay

8dAL O JoRAHUDD

JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsit Jepi0 seydlnd
FOVITIA ¥3LSVOINV

Jopusp  ereq Od # Od

g :abedq



00°0$ :junowy pIoA |ejo)

LL'y0ES unowy st jelol v

:sway sur 'od leeL 2 1S19pIQ aseyound [ejo)

vand YOAVN - d3NNId L

G20Z/9l/L G2/vL/IL0 SZ/vL/L0 ¥ '8 SISNIdXT - HOAVIN IAILNDIXT E| 000-0.p-012L-V 00°GE$
NOILVIOOSSY STVIDIJ40 JoVTIIA OLOVYTIIA SZ/PL/LO §9600-52
weges
G20Z/9L/L GeivLIL0 SZ/FLILO d INOHJ3 1AL - SMHOM 21Ndnd 1d43a 3 000-LEV-OVOL-V  OV'06% G202 AYVNNYI S3INOHd €
G20Z/9L/4 SCivLiIL0 G2iPLIL0 d I0Hd3N3L - TTVH 3414 ANI HLHJON 3 000-6€¥-129L-V  09'8¢$ GZ0Z AYVNNYIF S3INOHd ¢
G202/9l/L GZivL/L0 ST/ d 01410313 - SMHOM 2Ingnd 1d3a 3 000-6£70V9L-V  LL0GLS GC0Z AYVNNVI SINOHd L
SNOILYOINNAWOD M3LHYHD  S00LdVHD S2/vi/L0 ¥#9600-5¢
BojoAU} oeq] e aee] JYDABIS uopdussaq adAj junoaoy ableyn  junowy uopduase(} tsj
PIOAMUD PASY DUz 1841 oy
edAL Od 10EHUED J0pusp  ored Od #0d
Iy -S10pusp A ‘PASY
18U 1A Jolld SUBIW , N :Ady
N :AjuQ seap Jolud A Jdwexy N :ploH
A ‘pejefipng-uoN apnjouj A 4840 N pied S2/LE/G0 01 1841 ‘ebury ajeq eoueiquIndUg
SBJON Wiay sury JNoYIM jiejaq Jeuliod A apers N :PIOA 1s€e7 0} jsiiH :abuey pj ysreg pasy
Iy ‘edAL ‘Od Aplg N :uedp jse o) jsi4 rebuey
oSN sadA] eseysing sneyS Way| sobuey
Wd 2Z:10
1aquwnN ‘O'd Ag Buiisin Japip 9seyaind
| :ebeg

SC0T/vL/L0

AOVTIIA H3LSYOINV



LLYDES

00°0% 000% LLp0ES -spung jiv JO jejol
LL'voes 00°0$ 00'0% LLy0ES v
{ejoL leloL 119 Jejo) anuaAay lejol puadxy pung uopdiiosaqg puny
pund Aq sie10}
LLvocs 00°0$ 00°0$ LLYOES ‘Spund jiv JO 1ejol
LLvoges 00°0% 00°0% LLvoes v-s
lejo) |ejol 1o |ejol anuaaay jejo) puadx3y pung uoyduasaq puni

pung-iesp Aq sjejol

Wd 2z Lo

S20¢/vL/L0

JagquinN "O'd Ag BusiT JeplQ aseyoing
JOVITIA 43LSVYINYT

¢ .obed



00°0$ :JUnOWY PIOA [BJOL  £9°1L0L$ Junowy isiT [ejoL 0L

‘swejjaulyodieioL L

:S19pJQ 8SBYDINd [ejol

£9°10.8
G202 AYVNNYT G2/91/L0 G2/9L/L0 | INOHd T130-NOILLYHLSININGY 3 000-681-GLL8- O 66'LE$ G202 AYVYNNYI SINOHd 01
G202 AYVNNVT G2/91/L0 S2/9L/L0 H F0-3DVHVYI SHHOM O1N8Nd 1d43d 3 000-G8¥-0v9L-V ST LE$ G202 AYVNNYI SINOHd 6
G202 AYVNNYT SZ/OL/L0 G2/9L/L0 -] Q314ISSYTONN-S33dL 3aVHS 3 000-G.1-0958-V 86'G.L$ G202 AYVNNVYI SINOHd 8
G202 AYVNNVYT GZ/91/10 SZ/9L/L0 ¥ NOHd T730-NOILDOAdSNI ONIGTINg 3 000-G8¥-686E-V  66°LE$ G202 AYVNNYT SINOHd £
G202 AHVNNYT G2/9L/L0 S2/9L/L0 d '1vQa ' Hd 3T7190OW-d3dd H31SvSId 3 000-9/+-086€-V 2 69% G20Z AYVYNNVYI SINOHd 9
G20Z AYVNNYT GZ/9L/L0 G2/9L/L0 d JOHd 1730 - 434NsSv3dL IONVYNI 3 000-S81-GZEL-V  GT'LES S202 AYVNNYT SINOHd S
G202 AHVNNVT G2/9L/10 S2/9L/10 H 1 AVIHYIAC OSIN-SNOILYHE313D 3 000-02+-0954-V  GZ'LES G20 AYVNNYF SINOHd Vv
G202 AYVNNVT S2/9L/L0 S2/9L/10 d INOHJ 7730 - HOAYIN JAILND3IXT 3 000-68p-0LCL-V SZ'LES G202 AMVNNYF S3INOHd €
G202 AYVNNYT G2/9L/L0 ST/9L/L0 H JOHd 113D - S331LSNHL 40 aHvod 3 000-G8¥-0LOL-Y LG LGS G202 AYYNNYF SaINOHd ¢
G202 AMVNNYT SZ/9L/V0 S2/9L/L0 d 1vivad/ SANOHd 1130 - 1d3d 3dId 3 000-G8V-LLYE-V  Z6'E0ES G202 AYVNNVYE SINOHd L
SSIIZUIM NOZIMIA  0L0ZIY3A SZ/9L/L0 99600-5¢
DOJOAU] aleq EITe] ey NYDABIS uojduasag adAl Juncooy abieyn  Junowy uopduasaq wsjf
PIOAD pAsY ouF psild 07
edAL Qd 1oe4u0) JOpUBA  818d Od #0d

IV :SI0pUsaAp A IPADY

19Ul JBaL JOLY SUBSHY , N audy

N :AjuQ Jeaj dolig A Jydwiaxy N :Pi9H

A :poyebpng-uop apnjouj A 8430 N :pred GZ/LE/G0 O} 1SiiH :eBuey ajeq eaueIquUINIUT
SOJON W) suIT oYM [iejag S1ewlIod A 91818 N :PIOA 1se7 01 IS4 :efiuey p] yaeg PAIY
Ity ;edAL "Od A-pig N ‘uadQ jse7 0} s rebuey
2SI sadA) aseysing SNjeIS Way| sebuey

Wd ¥0:20

S20C/9L/10

Jaquinp "O'd Ag Bugisi JepiO sseyoind
FOVITIA Y3LSVYINVY

| :ebed



£9°10.3$ 00'0% 00°0% £9°10.$ spund IV JO fejoL

66°L8$ 00'0$ 0003 66°LE% 9

79'€99$ 00'0% 00'0% ¥9°£99$ v

fejoL |eyoL /9 [B)0) aNU3AdY |ejol puadxy pung uonyduoasaq pung
pung Aq sjejol

£9°L0.$ 00'0% 00°0% £9°10.8 :spund ||y O lejol

66'L5$ 00°03% 00°0% 66°L8$ oG

¥9'£99% 00'0% 00°0$ ¥9'€993$ v-§

{ejol 1e10L 1O {ej0], SNUdAdY jejoi puadxzy pung uonduosaq pung

pund-iesj Aq sjejol

Wd ¥0:20

§20¢/91/1L0

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi 4splQ aseyoind
ADVTIIA ¥31SVINY1

Z .abed



SOAS TYNOSYId-NOTLVILSINIWGY SLIFULS SZ7//T/T0

ST 157089 S207/1¢/1 @3epAed JoJ sabueyd [|0uked 34n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-0T0S- v
SIDIAIS TYNOSYId-SLIVLS TWLIA ¥vYISIDAY mN\NH\Ho

yT 56081 S207/1¢/1 33epAed Joy sabueyd | |ouked 4n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-020¢- v
SIDIAYIS TYNOSYId-SSINAIYVATUd YILSYSIQ mN\NH\ﬂc

£1 10T §202/1¢/1 21ephed Joy sabueyd ||odhed aun3Lpusdx3 000-00T-066¢- ¥
SIDIAYIS TYNOSYId - INFWLYvdIa I  §7/LT/10

01 LL7087. §202/1¢/T 8ephed Joy sabieyd ||oufked 24n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-TT¥E- ¥
IDINYIS TYNOSYI- SYYOM DI18nd 1430 SZ//T/10

8 T §202/1¢/1 @3ephed Joj sabueyd ||oJked 34N Lpuadx3 000-00T-0%91- ¥
SIIIAYAS TYNOSHId - TIWH IWTIJ ANI HLYON mN\NH\Ho

L T8°£/8°'T §207/1¢/1 31epAed Joj sabueyd | [oJAeg 34mLpuadx3 000-00T-T29T- ¥
SIDIAYIS TYNOSHId - SIDIAYIS AFUVHS mN\NH\Ho

9 90918 §207/1¢/1 1ephed Joj sabueyd ||ouked aun3Lpusdx3 000-00T-029T- ¥
SIDIANIS TYNOSYId - MY SZ/LT/T0

¢ 8£°610'2 §202/1¢/1 23ephed Joj sabaeyd |joaked 34N} Lpuadx3 000-00T-02¥1- ¥
SPIAYIS TYNOSHId - ¥IUNSYIYL IDNVNIJ mN\NH\Ho

b 9%°9069 §202/7¢/1 @1ephed o) sdbueyd ||oJAed aJn1Lpuadx3 000-00T-SZET- Vv
SIDIAYIS TYNOSUId - YOAVW FATLNDIXA  $2//1/10

£ 69°£89 §207/1¢/1 @epAed Joy sabueyd | |ouked a4mLpuadx3 000-00T-0TZ1- ¥
SIDIAMIS TYNOSYId - IDILSNC FOVTTIA mN\NH\Ho

l §8°557 7 §207/1¢€/1 31epAed Joj sabueyd ||oJkeq aJn3 Lpuadx3 000-00T-0TTT- ¥
SIDIAYIS TYNOSHId - S33LSNYL 40 Q¥vod mN\NH\Ho

1 7876561 §202/1¢/1 ephed Joy sabueyd | |osAed aJn1Lpuadx3 000-00T-0T0T- V
U0L2d1LIIS3Q N0y 91eq

bas PI BuLydeJL Junowy uot1dLadssq AJaugz adAL "ON JunoddY

¥3T0JIN :pI d1epdn Jasn

£98 ‘JOGUNN ddudJ3)3Y

A :ALuo sunoddy Auua eulbLig Aejdsia
aJnyipusdx3 :adAL [euanoc

T oN obed

1J0day 3duaJay buLlsod Jabpa [eJausD
JOVITIA ¥3LSYINVT

Wd 82:20
€207 '9 Adenuged



SIDIAYIS TYNOSY3d - TVINIWNOAIANI  SZ//T/T0

Z ‘0N dbeq

Ty 050082 ¥202/90/21 @1ephed Jo) sebueyd ||odAed aJn1Lpuadx3 000-00T-0608- v
SQUYND ONISSO¥I-SIAS TWNOSYId-DIT0d  $7//T/T0

1 00°TPS 2 §202/1¢/1 d3epAed Joj sabueyd | |ouked adnyLpuadx3 000-00T-021¢- v
SIDIAYIS TWNOSYIA-SYIMIS AWVLINYS §7//T/10

43 8T'66.'7 §202/1¢/1 d1epAed oy sabueyd |{odkeq a4n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-0218- 9
SIDIAYIS TYNOS¥Id-NOTLVILSININGY §Z//T/10

I¢ 86'£5L'T §202/1¢/1 9vephed .oy safueyd |josked 2.n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-ST18- 9
SNI WOIQ3W 9 TYLIASOH-SLIINIG 33A0TdWI  §7//T/T0

87 -15°0T9 $202/1¢/T d1ephed oy sabueyd ||0dkeq 34n3Lpuadx3 000-008-0906- v
SIDIAYIS TWNOSYIA-AIA DIWONODI  §7//T/T0

Ik 2048 §202/1¢/1 d1ephed oy sabueyd ||odkeq 94n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-6868- v
SIDIAYIS TYNOSYId-SIUL IAVHS  S7//T/T0

9 19°6TE S202/1¢/T a1ephed Joy sabueyd ||odhed aJniLpuadx3 000-007-0958- v
SIDIAYIS TYNOSYId-IOWNIVIA §7//T/10

¥4 80°TH6 §202/T6/T a1ephed Joy sabueyd | |ouked aJn1Lpuadx3 000-00T-0F58- Vv
SIDIAYIS TYNOSUIA-IOVEUYD B SN §7//T/10

7 9%°726'9 §202/1¢/1 @1ephed o) sabueyd |[ouhed a1 Lpuadx3 000-00T-09T8- V
SIDIAYIS TYNOSYIA-ONINNYTA  §7//T/T0

44 L1708 §202/1¢/1 @3ephed Joj sabueyd | |0uhed 34N Lpuadx3 000-00T-0208- v
SIDIAYIS TYNOSHIA-SNOTLVYEINI) §7//T/T0

6T 16'%21'9 $202/T¢/T d1ephed oy sabueyd | |ouhed 3.n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-0552- v
, SIDIAYIS TYNOSUIA-TVAOWIY MONS  $7//T/T0

[ TS T50'S §202/1¢/1 @1ephed Joy sabieyd | |ouked 4n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-2€TS- v
SIDIAYIS TYNOSYId-INIVW SLILS $7//T/T0

91 [1°TT6'TT §207/1¢/1 a1epAed .oy sabueyd | |odked 4n3Lpuadx3 000-00T-0TTS- v
uoLadLIISRQ IUN0IIY 31eg

bas PI BuLydRJL Iunowy uoL1dLuassg A3 adAL *ON IUn02JY

24009y 3duJ943Y Bullsod JabpaT [edausd Wd 82:20

FOVTTIA Y3ILSYINYT

702 ‘9 Atenugad



£ 0N dbed

26°919°28 8 +[B0L
00°0 0 +[3Oue)
00'0 0 1IN0 JajsuedlL
00'0 0 :UT Jajsuedl
00°0 0 +SIUBWASINQULIY
2691428 § :s2Un3 Lpuadx3
Junouy SaLIIu3
uoL1dLJISeQ UN0dY 31eq
bas PI Burydedl 3unowy uoL1d1aasag Adu3 adAL *ON 1Unod3y
10d3y 3duaJaLey Butlsod Jabpa |eusudn Wd 92:20

JOVTIIA Y3LSYONYT

207 '9 Adenuged



January 29, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
10:11 Am Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 01/17/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 1/31/2025 5,931.07
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 1/31/2025 420.53

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



January 29, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

10:11 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,931.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 420.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1l Funds: 6,351.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,351.60

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE February 10, 2025

2
Motion  Motion

1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from January 17, 2025 — January 30, 2025.

ACTION-  Rec/File
Refer to:

2. Correspondence from Daniel R. Castle, Commissioner for the Erie County Department of
Environment and Planning, providing notice to Mayor Ruda that the current term on the Erie
County Environmental Management Council (EMC) will expire on May 31, 2025, and that a
representative for a new 2-year term must be submitted by March 21, 2025, to allow for a
timely appointment of the new council.

ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

3. Correspondence from Amy Stypa, Sustainability and Community Climate Energy
Coordinator, providing notice that the Forestry Advisory Board of the Village of Lancaster
will be hosting a Community Tree Planting Event on Saturday, April 26, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.
and requesting the support of three (3) DPW employees from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on that
day to assist with the event.

ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

4. Correspondence from William E. Schutt, PE providing the results from the Request for
Proposals for the asbestos abatement work related to removing the existing carpet and
mastic in the two Fire Department gear rooms and further recommending approval of the
bid submitted by S.E.G. Construction, Inc. in the amount of $8,800.00 for these services as

- the lowest responsible bidder.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
3. L
ACTION -  ReciFile
Refer to:
6. ) 4
ACTION - Rec/File |
Refer to:
7.
ACTION-  Rec/File
Refer to:
8.
ACTION-  Rec/File
Referto:
9. - -
ACTION - | Rec/File
Referio:

Page 1 Last Updated: 2/6/2025 3:51 PM



HETED § .j_.

CORRESPONDEJNCE,
| MEETING DATE 2 //0/202S"

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

FEBRUARY 3, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 10



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL SIGN

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT DECK

ERECT GARAGE

ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

BN U e e RO



Stately Builders

Stellar Roofing

SFG Construction LLC

U Construction WNY LLC
L Construction WNY LLC
Thompson Builds Inc.
Lancaster Indoor Bounce
The Kaz Company

WKIJ Group LLC

Pro Contracting

15 inwood Pl.
312 Aurora St.
24 Waltham Ave.
19 E Drullard Ave.
19 E Drullard Ave.
11 W Main St.
11 W Main St.

29 Camner Ave.

1817 Como Park Bivd.

1996 Como Park Blvd.

Garage

Roof

Residential Alt/Add
Deck

Residential Alt/Add
Commercial Add/Alt
Commercial Add/Alt
Residential Alt/Add
Sign

Roof



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 01/17/25
2025-0099 143 Norris Ave 115.07-14-6 Exterior Property Open Zakir Hossain
Maint
2025-0100 59 Lake Ave 115.27-1-22.1 Misc Closed Andrew Larson
Open Date: 01/17/25 Total #:
Open Date: 01/21/25
2025-0103 94 Richmond Ave 115.11-5-10 Exterior Property Closed Linda Hirtzel
Maint
Open Date: 01/21725 Total #: o
Open Date: 01/24/25
2025-0109 46 St John St 104.19-3-4 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Michael Salva
Open Date: 01/24/25 Total #:
Open Date: 01/30/25
2025-0115 27-29 Lake Ave 104.82-3-15 Exterior Property Open Jane Schroeder
Maint
2025-0116 150 Erie St 104.16-4-2.1 Exterior Property Open NYS Electric &
Maint Gas Corp
Open Date: 01/30/25 Total #:
Open Date: 10/22/01
2017-00719 12 Cayuga Ave 115.26-3-15 Work w/out Permit ~ Closed Heinl Robert &
W Mika

Generated By: BethCook On: 01/30/2025 At: 3:07 PM

Open Date: 10/22/01 Total #:

Grand Total:

Page 1 of 1



1Jo | a3eq

W T1:€ IV $TOZ/0E/10 WO J00D Yog Ag pajesstan

ol :suondadsuy (830,
ssed suoryastd e 1L ¢ - ssouisng  STOT/6T/10 edg 29 TN WO 001 93§ 1§ Aempeoag []Z$-L0TS ' 1-1-08'+01
60£E-E1L-91L
sseq JUOIYOSTY e asn [el0odS  §Z0Z/8Z/10  OTT ‘R % JoMag USYIBN 1S Aempeold 6Lv9 9-z-IT'LIT
0089-€89-91L
ssed auoTYosL We as() [B10adS  $Z0Z/82/10 "ou] “j9]03ARY) [Iseq 20f PY NSUBLL LLOS LT-1-60°ST1
(ueane)soy
ssa13014 uy SB[OAY "L WRI[IM 1K | -Kjquiossy  STOT/ST/10 eine)say sedny spdry) py wowosed Ly 0T-£-00'%6
fred 1zzode) pjeuoy sjoosed AIQWIOZ  STOZ/ET/10 Aspure(q [ piaeq 1§ volBurysem 77 £2-1-v8 01
1851189 (d10D eroNuLYD
L | Disioyod wedig 1K g - ssomsng  §TOT/ET/I0  uoneiodio) [eoiwsy) DE 0d4d) AV Udp[BM 11Ty Z11°L-2-00°S01
(ueine)say
ssai3oid vl se[eAsy "I WelimM 1L 1 -Ajquiassy  $TOT/ET/10 Jwene)say sAsep 3 uyof SARI % UYof) Py NSURLL STY9 ¥-1-60'€6
9898-959-91L
Tred uopusy qoy 1A ¢ - ssoulsng  $TOT/TT/10 WAJED UYORID I (z snng) Py NsuBIL 606% R€-1-€0°ST1
(o1
ssa13oiq uf SBOASY "I, WBTIIM 1K | -Ajquiessy  SZOZ/1Z/10 01 wWnipeS XId  WNIPEIS XIL) Py HSURIL [06¢  1T°8S-1-€0°ST1
sseq suoryosty He os() [ewaeds  STOT/LL/TO Ja[[IM)I] { P[EIRD 1S9 LT §-1-€0°S01
jmsoy J0pdadsuy adAy, auq PoBjuo)) Arsmiag S5APPY Jnyyuapy

QUONISI] BB UOPUSY GO ‘TSI0N0d URAIF Se[aAdy "I, WRIIM TZzode)) pleucy :siojpadsuy
STOT/0E/10 3% PUY STOT/LT/10 o1 MElS

y10day suondadsuy
19)SBOUR] JO UMOL



COUNTY OF ERIE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING

BONNIE L. LAWRENCE

DANIEL R. CASTLE, AICP
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER

January 24, 2025
Honorable Lynne T. Ruda
Mayor, Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Honorable Lynne T. Ruda,

Please be advised that your term on the Erie County Environmental Management Council (EMC) will
expire on May 31, 2025. You may be re-designated for an additional two-year term to expire on May 31, 2027,
or nominate a new representative. The County Executive appoints the designees to the EMC after approval by

the Legislature.

The EMC is composed of representatives from municipal Conservation Advisory Boa rds and 12 at-large
appointments made by the County Executive. Members of the EMC advise the County regarding
environmental issues. The Council also facilitates networking among towns and villages and provides an
interface between local conservation boards and the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning.

The EMC meets at 5:30 PM on the third Tuesday of each month, with the exception of August, when
the group does not meet. Currently most of the meetings are virtual. However, an effort is made to have

centrally located or hybrid meetings if they are in person.

To ensure a timely appointment of the new council, we will need communication from your office by
March 21, 2025, stating the appointee’s name, mailing address, phone number and e-mail address. Letters
can be sent to Erie County DEP, 95 Franklin Street, 10" Floor, Buffalo, NY 14202 or
e-mailed to bonnie.lawrence@erie.gov. For your information, please find enclosed the EMC’s Annual
Recommendations Report and application instructions for the Annual EMC Awards.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, Daniel.castle@erie.gov or (716) 858-7674 if you require
additional information. You may also call Deputy Commissioner Bonnie Lawrence, the Erie County

liaison to the EMC, at (716) 858-8560. We look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,
Daniel R. Castle

Commissioner

RATH BUILDING * 95 FRANKLIN STREET * BUFFALO, N.Y. - 14202 * (716) 858-8390 - WWW.ERIE.GOV



Erie County Environmental Management Council
Environmental Excellence Awards Program

The Erie County Environmental Management Council Environmental Excellence Awards
Program recognizes exceptional projects carried out by municipal and non-profit
organizations in Erie County that are likely to have a significant and lasting positive impact on
the natural environment. The program is designed to showcase and promote projects that

can be replicated in communities across Erie County and beyond.

If you represent a municipal government, institution, or non-profit organization in Erie
County that has recently completed a project that has environmental benefits, we invite you
to nominate your project for consideration in the 2025 Environmental Excellence Awards
Program. Projects could be in the areas of Planning & Design, Land Use and Zoning, Natural
Resource Protection, Air and Water Quality, Ecosystem Health, Energy and Transportation,
Agriculture and Forestry, Solid Waste Management, Contaminated Sites, Community Action
& Education, Climate Change or any other related subject area. Previous award winners can

be viewed at www.erie.gov/emc.

Award applications are due by March 7, 2025. Applications are evaluated by a panel of
reviewers from the EMC, with awards presented at a community recognition event in the

evening on Earth Day — Monday April 22, 2024.

For the second year, the EMC plans to have short videos made about the award-winning
project(s) to better promote the excellent work being done in our community. Please

see the EMC web page for the videos from last year.

Please address any questions to P. Josh Wilson at peter.wilson@erie.gov.




Erie County Environmental Management Council
Environmental Excellence Awards Program
Application Instructions

Eligibility Requirements:

Project must have significant environmental impact

Letter with contact information and description must be complete

Application must be submitted to sustainability@erie.gov with the subject line: "EMC
Award Application” and the name of project by March 7, 2025.

Application contents:
1. Please provide a cover letter with the following information:

Contact Name

Organization

Address

Phone

Email

Name and information of award recipient, if different from above

A summary of the project that is fewer than 100 words, which, if the project is selected, will be

used in press releases, websites and potentially on the award itself.

2. Attach a project description of one page or less that includes:
e The reasons why the project should be considered for an award;

e The approximate amount of time spent (professional and volunteer); and

Cost of the project and sources of funding.

3. Attach any relevant materials or photos — at least one image is required to be used on the EMC's

website.

If your submission is an award winner, you will be notified via email by March 31, 2025.



—— Yillage of Lancaster

Municipal Building

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086
Telephone: (716) 683-2105
Facsimile: (716) 684-4830
www.lancastervillage.org

2/5/2025
Dear Village Board Members,
The Forestry Advisory Board will be hosting a Community Tree Planting Event on Saturday,

April 26, at 9:00 AM. This initiative is part of our ongoing efforts to enhance Lancaster’s urban
tree canopy and engage residents in environmental stewardship.

To ensure the success of this event, | would like to request the support of three Department of
Public Works staff members from 8:00 AM to approximately 12:00 PM. Their assistance in
unloading and distributing trees, supporting planting of trees, and providing logistical support
will be essential in the overall coordination of the event.

Please let me know if you need any additional details or if there are any considerations to
address in advance.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | look forward to your response.
Sincerely,

Om‘w\% .. 00

Amy Stypa
Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator



Mike Stegmeier o] /;o/;!oaS'

From: William Schutt <wschutt@wmschutt.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:17 PM

To: John Mikoley; Wayne Cisco; Mike Stegmeier; Arthur Herdzik

Cc: Lynne T. Ruda; projects; jwolf@amdenv.com; James D Spratz - JDS Associates Architects
(jds_associatespc@yahoo.com)

Subject: Municipal Bldg Flooring & Asbestos Abatement [07283b]

Attachments: Fire Dept Gear Rooms Asbestos Abatement Bids.pdf

Importance: High

John, Wayne, Mike, and Arthur:

As previously reported, three Requests for Proposals (RFP) for the asbestos abatement work, consisting
of removing existing carpet and carpet mastic in the two Fire Department Gear Rooms, were issued,
indicating that bids were due today before noon.

An Addendum to the RFP was issued to include work associated with removing a portion of the existing
wooden wall in Gear Room # 2 just above the cove base, as needed, to access all the existing carpet and

carpet mastic in that area.

All three bidders submitted bids (copies attached) as follows:
1. S.E.G. Construction, Inc. — bid amount: $8.800.00
2. ARRIC Corp. - bid amount $11,400.00
3. Regional Environmental Demolition, Inc. - bid amount: $21,000.00.

We have discussed their bid and project scope with S.E.G. and confirmed that they understand the
proposed scope of work and they are comfortable with their bid price. S.E.G. has been in business for
over 17 years, and AMD Environmental has voiced support for them. Additionally, their current workload
will allow them to schedule this work soon after their 10-day notice to New York State goes into effect.

| recommend that the Village Board award the asbestos removal project for the two Fire Department
Gear Rooms to S.E.G. Construction, Inc. (3371 Harlem Road, Cheektowaga, NY 14225) at its bid price of

$8,800.00 during their Monday, February 10, 2025, meeting.

Upon your review, please don't hesitate to contact me if anything else is needed.

Best regards,

William E. Schutt, PE
President
wschutt@wmschutt.com

~ We're Hiring!



SN DN &3

CONSTRUCTION

Gl ias it R A S A e T S
T Consiruclion 8 Abatement INC.
NYS WBE CERTIFIED
S.E.G. Construction Inc
3371 Harlem Rd- Rear PROPOSAL
Cheektowaga, NY 14225 2/4/2025

716-602-9105- P
716-639-7847-F

- y
Stacy@gegoonsiruchioning.com

RE: VILLAGE OF LANCASTER- ASBESTOS FLOORING

* Asbestos Abatement

Scope of Work:
Provide labor, materials, NYS Notification fee ($400) and disposal as necessary to complete the

asbestos abatement at the above referenced location.
Work will consist of removing approximately 373 square feet of carpet/asbestos mastic/flooring

& cove base in rooms 123, 124 & 125.
Acknowledgment of addendum #1

Excludes:
New flooring
Required 3™ party air monitoring

Proposal TOTAL $8,800
*Plus sales tax if appl

-Prevailing wage rate
-Pricing subject to change after 30 days
-Pricing does not include any bonds

*All work performed in accordance with Article 56- NYS dept. of Labor guidelines for asbestos removal.
(S.E.G. NYS license #31892)(S.E.G. EPA lead license #NY-S-17788-1)

www.segconstructioninc.com



Anlc Corp. + 5033 Transit Road * Depew, NY 14043 + 716-681-3535 - Fax 716-681-5889

February 6, 2025

ATTN: William E Schutt
Wm Schutt Associates, Inc,
37 Central Ave.

Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: ASBESTOS ABATEMENT ‘
PHASE 1 ASBESTOS FLOORING ABATEMENT PROJECT
FIRE DEPARTMENT ROOMS 123, 124, 125

Dear William:

Arric Corp is pleased to submit our proposal and quotation for the above referenced project
including Addendum #1.

Our scope of work includes all labor, materials and equipment necessary to compléte the
flooring removal from Rooms 123, 124, and 125. Also includes all notifications, licenses,
certifications, PPE, disposal and insurance,

Our proposal is based on the site visit, as well as, the RFP dated January 28, 2025.

Excluded from our work is third party air monitoring, and NYS Sales Tax.

Arric Corp is pleased to submit our quotation of eleven thousand four hundred
($11,400.00) dollars.

Thank you in advance for the opportunity to submit our proposal We look forward to
hearing from you regarding this project. Should you have any questions or require
additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Paul e
President

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT & LEAD ABATEMENT e MOLD REMEDIATION e CONTAMINATED SOILS
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REMOVAL e SELECTIVE DEMOLUITION e MECHANICAL INSULATION o FIRESTOPPING ¢ SMOKE SEALING
www.aric.com



6281 Wend't Drive Niogara Falls New York 14304 Office (716) 284-3366 Fax (716)284-7331

2/5/25

Michael E. Stegmeier, CMC

Village of Lancaster — Clerk & Treasurer
5423 Broadway

tancaster, New York 14086

CC: William Schutt ~ Presideat
Wm SCHUTT ASSOCIATES, P.C.
37 Central Avenue

Lancaster, New York 14086
wschutt@wmschutt.com

RE: Phase 1 Asbestos Floaring Abatement Project RFP
Village of Lancaster Municipal Building
5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York 14086

Project consists of Asbestas Abatement of Carpet, Carpet Mastic and Cove Base in Rooms 123-125 excluding Room 122 due to
No Asbestos on Floor of Village of Lancaster Municipal Building 5423 Broadwaoy, Lancaster, New York 14086.

Regional Environmental Demolition Inc. is pleased to supply the following quote for the obove noted project. Price includes
legal disposal of all waste generated by scope of work below. All work will be performed in accordance with all Local, State,

Federal Rules and Regulations.
Scope of Work: Asbestos Abatement

s NYS 10 Day Asbestos Notification Fee 50 With Wavier from Village
e«  Mobilization of Asbestos Crew and Equipment

e  Establish an Attached Decon

e  Establish an Attached Waste QOut

s Installation of Critical Barriers

e  Asbestos Abatement as per Spec.

e  Disposal of all ACM Debris to NYS Regulated Landfill
e Hepa Vac Work Areas

»  Wet Wipe Work Areas

s  Demobilization

®  Return Manifasts to Owners Rep.

Exclusions:

Penalties, Liabilities, & Liguidated Damages
Sat/Sun Work {overtime Rates Apply)

Air Monitoring

Conditions and Clarifications:
RED Inc. will be reimbursed for delays caused by third party.
RED Inc. will commence work upon notice to Proceed




RED Inc. General Liability Insurance are as Follows: General Aggregate $2mil, Fach Occurrence $2mil, Product and Completed
Operations 2mil, Personal and Advertising Injury 2mil, Medical Expense 5k, Pollution Coverage 2mil, Microbial Substance
Occurrence tmil, Aggregate 2mil, Excess Umbrella Liability Smil.

Owners to Provide:
Air Monitoring

Bonds/Insurance/Taxes:
If Bond is required, the cost will be 3% of bid price
Safes Tax Exempt (Please Provide Proper Documentation

Payment Terms:
Net 30 days.

The release of retainage, if applicable, is due no loter than thirty (30) doys ofter the fulfiliment of this egreement.

Asbestos Abatement Total: $21,000.00

Acceptance of this guote binds the authorized company to Regional Environmental Demolition, inc. Terms & Conditions as per this
poge and the sttoched General Terms and Conditions and applicable sales tax. Should you have any questions or if we may be of

further service to you, please do not hesitate to contact us directly ot 716-284-3366.

Respectfully Submitted,
REGIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL DEMOLITION, INC.

Enrico D. Liberale,
Senior Estimator

Should this praposal be acceptable, please sign below and return to Regionol Environmental Demolition, inc. along with the signed

and initialed Terms and Conditions.

Authorized Signature: Date:

Printed Name & Title: .




RESOLUTIONS February 10, 2025

1 - ond
Motion Motion

1. Resolution to approve Change Order No. 1 for the Aurora Street Pedestrian Safety
Improvements project for an increase in the amount of $8,595.80 to account for the additional
saw cutting and removal of asphalt and concrete sidewalk, new concrete ramp at Briarwood,

and temporary crosswalk striping.

TACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

2. Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and execute the grant contract with NYS
Department of Environmental Conservation for grant funding in the amount of $137,200
through the Zero Emissions Vehicle (ZEV) grant program for the installation of a Level 2 and
Level 3 charging stations at Cayuga Creek Park.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer 10:

ACTION-  Approved
Denied
Refer 10:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Reler to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Reler to:

ACTION - Approrc’(f '
Denied
Referto: .

ACTION - A pp;‘ored
Denied
Refer 1o:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Referio;

10.

Page 1 Last Updated: 2/6/2025 4:00 PM



EJICDC= ! ; R
ERGINEENS JOINT CORIARCT RESOLUT'ON #
DOCUMEHTS COMMITTEE MEET‘NG DAT - mh"r. - ~ ' Change order No 1

Effective Date: September 25, 2023

Owner's Contract No.:  N/A

Contractor’s Project No.: N/A

Engineer's Project No.:  00456.00

Aurora Street
Pedestrian Safety
Improvements

Date of Issuance: November 25, 2024
Owner: Village of Lancaster
Contractor; Concrete Applied Technologies Corp.

Engineer:  CPL
Project: Aurora Street Pedestrian Safety Improvements Contract Name:

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

e change order will revise the contract cost to account for the additional sawcutting and

Description: Th
crete ramp at Briarwood, and temporary crosswalk striping.

removal of asphalt and concrete sidewalk, new con

Attachments: [List documents supporting change]

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
[note changes in Milestones if applicable]

Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: October 27, 2023
Ready for Final Payment: November 24, 2023

days or dates
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change
Orders No. __ toNo. _1:

Original Contract Price:

$181,154.00

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change
Orders No. __ toNo._1_:

Substantial Completion: 0
$8,595.80 Ready for Final Payment: 0
days

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: October 27, 2023

Ready for Final Payment: November 24, 2023

S0
days or dates
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 0
$.8,595.80 Ready for Final Payment: 0
days or dates

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: October 27, 2023

Ready for Final Payment: November 24, 2023

$.189,749.80

days or dates

OMMEN?: . ACCEPTED: Ji AC ,E]"TED:
o BB Bpe o Tl

Engineer (if requir%d) Owner {Authorized Signature) ~ Goderactor (Authgyized Signature)
Title:  Project Manager Title Title  SupeR wekenddid
Date: _11/25/2024 Date Date _ 1719 /25
Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)
By: Date:
Title:

EJCDC" C-941, Change Order.

Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.
Page1of2




STATE OF NEW YORK CONTRACT FOR GRANTS FACE PAGE

STATE AGENCY (Name & Address): BUSINESS UNIT/DEPT iD: DEC01 3350000
Department of Environmental Conservation
CONTRACT NUMBER:
625 Broadway DECO01-C02690GM-3350000
Albany, NY 12233-0001
CONTRACT TYPE (select one):

O Multi-Year Agreement
O Simplified Renewal Agreement
@ Fixed Term Agreement

CONTRACTOR NAME: TRANSACTION TYPE:
LANCASTER VILLAGE OF @ New
O Renewal (list periods)
0O, Amendment (list periods) :
CONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION PROJECT NAME: Cayuga Creek Park @ 1 Pac Way
NUMBERS:
ASSISTANCE LISTINGS (formerly CFDA) NUMBER (ALN)

NYS Vendor ID Number: 1000004260 (Federally Funded Grants Only):

Federal Tax ID Number: 166002481

CONTRACTOR PRIMARY MAILING CONTRACTOR STATUS:
ADDRESS:
5423 BROADWAY O For Profit

A Municipality
LANCASTER, NY 14086-2148 O Tribal Nation
CONTRACTOR PAYMENT ADDRESS: [ tndividual

O Not-For- Profit

[A Check if same as primary mailing
Charities Registration Number:

address

CONTRACTOR MAILING ADDRESS: Exemption Status/Code: N/A
{2 Check if same as primary mailing . .

address [J Sectarian Entity

CONTRACTOR PRIMARY E-MAIL ADDRESS:

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT FUNDING AMOUNT
(Fixed Term — enter current period amount;
From: 10/01/2021  To: 08/30/2025 Simplified Renewal — enter cumulative amount to date;
Multi-year — enter total projected amount of the contract).
AMENDED TERM:
CURRENT:  $137,200.00
From:
To: AMENDED:  $0.00
FUNDING SOURCE(S)
4 State
O Federal
[J Other

Contract Number:# - -

Page 1 of 2, Contract for Grants - Face Page January 2025



STATE OF NEW YORK CONTRACT FOR GRANTS FACE PAGE

ATTACHMENTS INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS AGREEMENT (selfect all that apply):

2 Appendix A
A Attachment A:

A Attachment B:

2 Attachment C: Work Plan
A Attachment D: Payment and Reporting

| O Other:

A A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions

{A A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions

0 A-3 Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated
by Federal Laws

{#Z B-1 Expenditure Based Budget

0 B-2 Performance Based Budget

0 B-3 Capital Budget

[0 B-4 Net Deficit Budget

[0 B-1(A) Expenditure Based Budget (Amendment)
0 B-2(A) Performance Based Budget (Amendment)
0 B-3(A) Capital Budget (Amendment)

O B-4(A) Net Deficit Budget (Amendment)

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 2 of 2, Contract for Grants - Face Page

January 2025




STATE OF NEW YORK CONTRACT FOR GRANTS SIGNATURE PAGE

rIN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have electronically signed and agreed to this Contract, or approved this Contract

| on the dates below their signatures.

In addition, 1, acting in the capacity as Contractor, certify that |
am the signing authority, or have been delegated or designated
formally as the signing authority by the appropriate authority or
official, and as such | do agree, and 1 have the authority to
agree, to all of the terms and conditions set forth in the
Contract, including all appendices and attachments. |
understand that (i) payment of a claim on this Contract is
conditioned upon the Contractor's compliance with all
applicable conditions of participation in this program and if
applicable, the accuracy and completeness of information
submitted to the State of New York through the New York State
prequalification process and (ii) by electronically indicating my
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the Contract, | certify
that (a) to the extent that the Contractor is required to register
and/or file reports with the Office of the Attorney General's
Charities Bureau ("Charities Bureau”), the Contractor's
registration is current, all applicable reports have been filed,
and the Contractor has no outstanding requests from the
Charities Bureau relating to its filings and (b) all data and
response in the application submitted by the Contractor are
true, complete and accurate. | also understand that use of my
assigned User ID and Password on the State's contract
management system is equivalent to having placed my
signature on the Contract and that | am responsible for any
activity attributable to the user of my User ID and Password.
Additionally, any information entered will be considered to have
been entered and provided at my direction. | further certify and
agree that the Contractor agrees to waive any claim that this
electronic record or signature is inadmissible in court,
notwithstanding the choice of law provisions.

CONTRACTOR: LANCASTER VILLAGE OF

By:

Printed Name

Title:

Date:

In addition, the party below certifies that it has
verified the electronic signature of the
Contractor to this Contract.

STATE AGENCY:

By:

Printed Name

Title:

Date:

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SIGNATURE
APPROVED AS TO FORM

By: By:

Printed Name

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

STATE COMPTROLLER'S SIGNATURE

Printed Name

Contract Number:# DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 1 of 1, Contract for Grants - Signature Page

January 2025



STATE OF NEW YORK
CONTRACT FOR GRANTS

This State of New York Contract for Grants, including all attachments and appendices
(hereinafter referred to as 'Contract' or 'Agreement’), is hereby made by and between the State
of New York acting by and through the applicable State Agency (State or Agency) and the
public or private entity (Contractor) identified on the face page hereof (Face Page).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the State has the authority to regulate and provide funding for the operation
of a program or performance of a service; and desires to contract with a responsive and
responsible Contractor possessing the necessary resources to provide such services or work;
and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is ready, willing, and able to provide such services or work
and possesses or can make available all necessary gualified personnel, licenses, facilities and
expertise to perform or have performed the services or work, as applicable, required pursuant to
and in compliance with the terms of the Contract, specifications outlined in the grant solicitation,
resulting award, and other associated documents comprising the Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, responsibilities, and covenants
herein, the State and the Contractor agree to as follows:

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Order of Precedence: In the event of a conflict among (i) the terms of the Contract
or (i) between the terms of the Contract and the original request for proposal,
solicitation document, the program application or other documentation that was
completed and executed by the Contractor in connection with the grant award, the
order of precedence is as follows:

1. Appendix A — Standard Clauses for New York State Contracts
2. Contract for Grants Standard Terms and Conditions
3. Modifications to the Face Page

4. Modifications to Attachment A-2: Program Specific Terms and Conditions;
Attachment A-3: Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by
Federal Laws (modifications not required by the Federal government)*,
Attachment B: Budget, Attachment C: Work Plan, and Attachment D:
Payment and Reporting

5. The Face Page
. Attachment A-2: Program Specific Terms and Conditions, Attachment A-3:
Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws,

Attachment B: Budget, Attachment C: Work Plan; and Attachment D:
Payment and Reporting

7. Modifications to Attachment A-1: Agency Specific Terms and Conditions
8. Attachment A-1: Agency Specific Terms and Conditions

9. Other attachments, including, but not limited to, the request for proposal or
program application, if incorporated by reference on the Face Page

1 For modifications required by the Federal government see Section 1(M)

The documents above, collectively, comprise the entire Agreement and govern the

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 1 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



program for the entirety of the term of the Contract and any resulting renewals.

B. Funding: Funding for the term of the Contract shall not exceed the amount specified
as "Contract Funding Amount” on the Face Page or as subsequently revised to
reflect an approved renewal or cost amendment. Funding for the initial and
subsequent periods of the Contract shall not exceed the applicable amounts
specified in the applicable Attachment B form (Budget).

C. Contract Performance: The Contractor shall perform all services or work, as
applicable, and comply with all provisions of the Contract to the satisfaction of the
State. The Contractor shall provide services or work, as applicable, and meet the
program objectives summarized in Attachment C (Work Plan) in accordance with the
provisions of the Contract, relevant laws, rules and regulations, administrative,
program and fiscal guidelines, and where applicable, operating certificate for facilities
or licenses for an activity or program.

D. Modifications: Any modifications to this Agreement, including any budgetary
changes, must be mutually agreed to in writing by both parties and be reflected on
the Face Page where such terms are modified. Modifications may be subject to the
approval of the AG and OSC in accordance with Appendix A, Section 3, Comptroller's
Approval. A modification that would result in a transfer of funds among program
activities or budget cost categories that does not affect the amount, consideration,
scope or other terms of such Contract may be subject to the approval of the AG and
OSC where the amount of such modification is, as a proportion of the total value of
the Contract, equal to or greater than ten percent for contracts of five million dollars
or less, or five percent for contracts of more than five million dollars. Modifications
that are not subject to the AG and OSC approval shall be processed in accordance
with the guidelines stated in the Contract.

E. Severability: Any provision of the Contract that is held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall be ineffective
only to the extent of such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability, without affecting in
any way the remaining provisions hereof; provided, however, that the parties to the
Contract shall attempt in good faith to reform the Contract in a manner consistent
with the intent of any such ineffective provision for the purpose of carrying out such
intent. If any provision is held void, invalid or unenforceable with respect to particular
circumstances, it shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect in all other

circumstances.

F. Interpretation: The headings in the Contract are inserted for convenience and
reference only and do not modify or restrict any of the provisions herein. All personal
pronouns used herein shall be considered gender neutral. The Contract has been
made under the laws of the State of New York, and the venue for resolving any
disputes hereunder shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction of the State of New

York.

G. Notice: All Notices under this Contract, including termination notices, shall be made
in writing and directed to the representatives identified herein, or their designees and
shall be transmitted by: a) certified or registered United States mail, return receipt
requested; b) facsimile transmission; c¢) personal delivery; d) expedited delivery
service; and/or e) e-mail. Notice shall be deemed to have been given either at the
time of personal delivery or, in the case of expedited delivery service or certified or
registered United States mail, as of the date of first attempted delivery at the address
and in the manner provided herein, or in the case of facsimile transmission or e-mail,
upon receipt.

The parties may, on written notice, designate other individuals as their
representatives. Such representatives shall request, oversee, supervise, and accept
performance of services provided by the Contractor and shall receive any required
submissions. Whenever an action is to be taken, or approval for services given by
the Agency, such action or approval may be given only by the representatives
designated pursuant to this Section.

H. Indemnification: The Contractor shall be solely responsible and answerable in
damages for all accidents, incidents, and/or injuries to persons (including death) or
property arising out of or related to the services to be rendered by the Contractor or
its subcontractors pursuant to this Contract. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold
harmless the State and its officers and employees from claims, suits, actions,
damages, and cost of every nature arising out of the provision of services pursuant

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 2 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



to the Contract.

I. Legal Action: No litigation or regulatory action shall be brought against the State of
New York, the State Agency, or against any county or other local government entity
with funds provided under the Contract. The term "litigation" shall include
commencing or threatening to commence a lawsuit, joining, or threatening to join as
a party to ongoing litigation, or requesting any relief from the State of New York, the
State Agency, or any county, or other local government entity. The term "regulatory
action" shall include commencing or threatening to commence a regulatory
proceeding or requesting any regulatory relief from the State of New York, the State
Agency, or any county, or other local government entity.

J. Partisan Political Activity and Lobbying: Funds provided pursuant to the
Contract shall not be used for any partisan political activity, or for activities that
attempt to influence legislation or election or defeat of any candidate for public office.

K. Reporting Fraud and Abuse: Contractor acknowledges that it has reviewed
information on how to prevent, detect, and report fraud, waste, and abuse of public
funds, including information about the Federal False Claims Act, the New York State
False Claims Act, and whistleblower protections and will comply with requirements
therein.

L. Reporting Risks to Performance: If any specific event, conjunction of
circumstances, or any occurrence involving the staff, volunteers, directors, officers,
subcontractors, or program participants of the Contractor threatens the successful
completion of this project, in whole or in part, the Contractor agrees to notify the
State Agency within three (3) calendar days of becoming aware of the occurrence
describing the occurrence and the risk it poses to performance under the Contract.
The Contractor's notice shall include a written description of the event and a
recommended solution. Such events may include, but not be limited to, death or
serious injury, an arrest or possible criminal activity.

M. Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws: All
the Specific Federal requirements that are applicable to the Contract are identified in
Attachment A-3 (Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal
Laws), attached hereto. To the extent that the Contract is funded, in whole or part,
with Federal funds or mandated by Federal laws, (i) the provisions of the Contract
that conflict with Federal rules, Federal regulations, or Federal program specific
requirements shall not apply and (i) to the extent that the modifications to
Attachment A-3 are required by Federal requirements and conflict with other
provisions of the Contract, the modifications to Attachment A-3 shall supersede all
other provisions of this Contract; and (iii) the Contractor agrees to comply with all
applicable Federal rules, regulations and program specific requirements including,
but not limited to, those provisions that are set forth in Attachment A-3 (Federally
Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws), attached hereto.

N. Renewal:

1. General Renewal: The Contract may consist of successive periods on the
same terms and conditions, as specified within the Contract (a "Simplified
Renewal Contract"). Each additional or superseding period shall be on the
forms specified by the State and shall be incorporated in the Contract.

2. Renewal Notice to Not-for-Profit Contractors: The Contract, as specified
herein, may consist of successive periods on the same terms and condition
referred to as a "Simplified Renewal Contract.” Each additional or
superseding period shall be on the forms specified by the State and shall be
incorporated into the Contract. Pursuant to State Finance Law §179-t, if the
Contract is with a not-for-profit Contractor and provides for a renewal option,
the State shall notify the Contractor of the State's intent to renew or not to
renew the Contract no later than ninety (90) calendar days prior to the end of
the term of the Contract, unless funding for the renewal is contingent upon
enactment of an appropriation, than thirty (30) calendar days after the
appropriation becomes law, whichever is later. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
in the event the State is unable to comply with the time frames set forth in this
paragraph due to unusual circumstances beyond the control of the State
("Unusual Circumstances"), no payment of interest shall be due to the
Contractor. For purposes of State Finance Law §179-t, "Unusual
Circumstances” shall not mean the failure by the State to (i) plan for

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 3 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



implementation of a program, (ii) assign sufficient staff resources to
implement a program, (iii) establish a schedule for the implementation of a
program or (iv) anticipate any other reasonably foreseeable circumstance.
Notification to the Contractor of the State's intent to not renew the Contract
must be in writing in the form of a letter, with the reason(s) for the non-
renewal included. If the State does not provide notice to the Contractor of its
intent not to renew the Contract as required in this Section and State Finance
Law §179-1, the Contract shall be deemed continued until the date the State
provides the necessary notice to the Contractor, in accordance with State
Finance Law §179-t. Expenses incurred by the not-for-profit Contractor during
such extension shall be reimbursable under the terms of the Contract.

Il. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

A. Termination:
1. Grounds:

a) Mutual Consent. The Contract may be terminated at any time upon mutual
written consent of the State and the Contractor.

b) Cause: The State may terminate the Contract immediately, upon written notice of
termination to the Contractor, if the Contractor fails to comply with any of the
terms and conditions of the Contract andfor with any applicable laws, rules,
regulations, policies, or procedures. If the termination for cause results from
unsatisfactory performance by the Contractor, the value of the work performed by
the Contractor prior to termination shall be established by the State.

c) Non-Responsibility: Upon written notice to the Contractor, and a reasonable
opportunity to be heard by the appropriate State officials or staff, this Contract
may be terminated by the State at the Contractor's expense where the Contractor
is determined by the State to be non-responsible. In such event, the State may
complete contractual requirements in any manner it deems advisable and pursue
available legal or equitable remedies for breach.

d) Convenience: The State may terminate the Contract in its sole discretion upon
thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice.

e) Lack of Funds: If for any reason the State or the Federal government terminates
or reduces its appropriation to the applicable State Agency or entity entering into
the Contract or fails to pay the full amount of the allocation for the operation of
one or more programs funded under this Contract, the Contract may be
terminated or reduced at the State Agency's discretion. No reduction or
termination shall apply to allowable costs already incurred by the Contractor
whereby funds are available to the State Agency for payment of such costs.
Upon termination or reduction of the Contract, all remaining funds paid to the
Contractor that are not subject to allowable costs already incurred by the
Contractor shall be returned to the State Agency. In any event, no liability shall
be incurred by the State (including the State Agency) beyond monies available
for the purposes of the Contract. The Contractor acknowledges that any funds
due to the State Agency or the State of New York because of disallowed
expenditures after audit shall be the Contractor's responsibility.

f)y Force Majeure: Performance under the Contract may be terminated or
suspended by the State immediately upon the occurrence of a "force majeure”
event. For purposes of the Contract, "Force majeure” shall include, but not be
limited to, natural disasters, war, rebellion, declared pandemics, insurrection, riot,
strikes, lockout, and any unforeseen circumstances and acts beyond the control
of the parties which render the performance of contractual obligations impossible.

2. Effect of Notice and Termination on State’s Payment Obligations:

Upon receipt of notice of termination provided pursuant to the notice requirements
prescribed in this Agreement, the Contractor shall stop work immediately and
complete only those specific assignments and/or obligations, if any, subsequently
approved by the State. In the event of termination other than for cause, the
Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for services performed through the date
of termination that are accepted by the State, and for any subsequent services that
are accepted by the State, rendered in connection with any successor consultants

Contract Number:#DECQ1-C02690GM-3350000
Page 4 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



and contractors, including transfer of records, briefing and any other services
deemed necessary or desirable by the State. The Contractor agrees to cooperate to
the fullest respect with any successor consultants and contractors.

3. Effect of Termination Based on Misuse or Conversion of State or Federal
Property:

Where the Contract is terminated for cause based on Contractor's failure to use
some or all of the real property or equipment purchased pursuant to the Contract for
the purposes set forth herein, the State may, at its option, require: a) repayment to
the State of any monies previously paid to the Contractor; b) return of any real
property or equipment purchased under the terms of the Contract; or c) an
appropriate combination of clauses (a) and (b) herein.

Nothing herein shall be intended to limit the State's ability to pursue such other legal
or equitable remedies as may be available.

4. Suspension:

The State may, in its discretion, order the Contractor to suspend performance for a
reasonable period of time. In the event of such suspension, the Contractor shall be
given formal written notice outlining the specific details of such suspension. Upon
issuance of such notice, the Contractor shall comply with the particulars of the
notice. The State shall have no obligation to reimburse Contractor's expenses during
such suspension period. Activities may resume at such time as the State issues a
formal written notice authorizing a resumption of performance under the Contract.

lil. ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

A. Contractor as an Independent Contractor/Employees:

1. The State and the Contractor agree that the Contractor is an independent
contractor, and not an employee of the State and may neither hold itself out nor
claim to be an officer, employee, or subdivision of the State nor make any claim,
demand, or application to or for any right based upon any different status.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the State and the Contractor agree that if the
Contractor is a New York State municipality, the Contractor shall be permitted to
hold itself out, and claim, to be a subdivision of the State.

The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the recruitment, hiring, provision of
employment benefits, payment of salaries and management of its project
personnel. These functions shall be carried out in accordance with the provisions
of the Contract, and all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations.

2. The Contractor warrants that it, its staff, and any and all subcontractors have all
the necessary licenses, approvals, and certifications currently required by the
laws of any applicable local, state, or Federal government to perform the services
or work, as applicable, pursuant to the Contract and/or any subcontract entered
into under the Contract. The Contractor further agrees that such required
licenses, approvals, and certificates shall be kept in full force and effect during
the term of the Contract, or any extension thereof, and to secure any new
licenses, approvals, or certificates within the required time frames and/or to
require its staff and subcontractors to obtain the requisite licenses, approvals, or
certificates. In the event the Contractor, its staff, and/or subcontractors are
notified of a denial or revocation of any license, approval, or certification to
perform the services or work, as applicable, under the Contract, Contractor shall
immediately notify the State.

B. Subcontractors:

1. [f the Contractor enters into subcontracts for the performance of work pursuant to
the Contract, the Contractor shall take full responsibility for the acts and
omissions of its subcontractors. Nothing in the subcontract shall impair the rights
of the State under the Contract. No contractual relationship shall be deemed to
exist between the subcontractor and the State.

2. If requested by the State, the Contractor agrees not to enter into any

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 5 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



subcontracts, or revisions to subcontracts, that are in excess of $100,000 for the
performance of the obligations contained herein until it has received the prior
written permission of the State, which shall have the right to review and approve
each and every subcontract in excess of $100,000 prior to giving written
permission to the Contractor to enter into the subcontract. All agreements
between the Contractor and subcontractors shall be by written contract, signed
by individuals authorized to bind the parties. All such subcontracts shall contain
provisions for specifying (1) that the work performed by the subcontractor must
be in accordance with the terms of the Contract, (2) that nothing contained in the
subcontract shall impair the rights of the State under the Contract, and (3) that
nothing contained in the subcontract, nor under the Contract, shall be deemed to
create any contractual relationship between the subcontractor and the State. In
addition, subcontracts shall contain any other provisions which are required to be
included in subcontracts pursuant to the terms herein.

3. If requested by the State, the Contractor agrees io require the subcontractor to
provide to the State the information the State needs to determine whether a
proposed subcontractor is a responsible vendor.

4. When a subcontract equals or exceeds $100,000, the subcontractor shall submit
a Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire (Questionnaire).

5. If requested by the State, upon the execution of a subcontract, the Contractor
shall provide detailed subcontract information (a copy of subcontract will suffice)
to the State within fifteen (15) calendar days after execution. The State may
request from the Contractor copies of subcontracts between a subcontractor and
its subcontractor.

6. The Contractor shall require any and all subcontractors to submit to the
Contractor all financial claims for Services or work to the State agency, as
applicable, rendered and required supporting documentation and reports as
necessary to permit Contractor to meet claim deadlines and documentation
requirements as established in Attachment D (Payment and Reporting).
Subcontractors shall be paid by the Contractor on a timely basis after submitting
the required reports and vouchers for reimbursement of services or work, as
applicable. Subcontractors shall be informed by the Contractor of the possibility
of non-payment or rejection by the Contractor of claims that do not contain the
required information, and/or are not received by the Contractor by said due date.

C. Use of Material, Equipment, Or Personnel:

1. The Contractor shall not use materials, equipment, or personnel paid for under
the Contract for any activity other than those provided for under the Contract,
except with the State's prior written permission.

2. Any interest accrued on funds paid to the Contractor by the State shall be
deemed to be the property of the State and shall either be credited to the State at
the close-out of the Contract or, upon the written permission of the State, shall be
expended on additional services or work, as applicable, provided for under the
Contract.

D. Property:

1. For the purposes of the Contract, "Property” is defined as real property,
equipment, or tangible personal property having a useful life of more than one
year and an acquisition cost of $1,000 or more per unit. For Federally funded
contracts, if there is any conflict in the definition of "Property” the federal
awarding Agency definitions will apply.

a)lf an item of Property required by the Contractor is available as surplus to
the State, the State at its sole discretion, may arrange to provide such
Property to the Contractor in lieu of the purchase of such Property. Such
Property shall be returned to the State at the Contractor's cost and
expense upon the expiration of the Contract unless the State consents in
writing to the Contractor retaining possession of the Property to use for
similar purposes.

b)In addition, the Contractor agrees to permit the State to inspect the
Property and to monitor its use at reasonable intervals during the
Contractor's regular business hours.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 6 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



c)The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining and repairing
Property purchased or procured under the Contract at its own cost and
expense. The Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance at its own
cost and expense in an amount satisfactory to the State Agency, naming
the State Agency as an additional insured, covering the loss, theft, or
destruction of such equipment. The Contractor may not charge rental or
use fees under this contract for use or acquisition of Property to carry out
its obligations under the Contract.

d)The State has the right to review and approve in writing any new contract
for the purchase of or lease for rental of Property (Purchase/Lease
Contract) operated in connection with the provision of the services or
work as specified in the Contract, if applicable, and any modifications,
amendments, or extensions of an existing lease or purchase prior to its
execution. If, in its discretion, the State disapproves of any
Purchase/Lease Contract, then the State shall not be obligated to make
any payments for such Property.

e)No member, officer, director, or employee of the Contractor shall retain or
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, in any Property, paid for with funds
under the Contract, nor retain any interest, direct or indirect, in such,
without full and complete prior disclosure of such interest and the date of
acquisition thereof, in writing to the Contractor and the State.

2. For non-Federally funded contracts, unless otherwise provided herein, the State
shall have the following rights to Property purchased with funds provided under
the Contract:

a)For cost-reimbursable contracts, all right, title and interest in Property with
a remaining useful life shall belong to the State unless otherwise agreed
to, in writing, by the State and the Contractor. However, upon agreement
by the State, title shall pass to Contractor upon the end of the Property's
useful life (as the phrase "useful life" is defined in Internal Revenue Code
§ 1.169-2).

b)For performance-based contracts, all right, title and interest in such
Property shall belong to the Contractor.

3. For Federally funded contracts, title to Property whose requisition cost is borne in
whole or in part by monies provided under the Contract shall be governed by the
terms and conditions of Attachment A-3 (Federally Funded Grants and
Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws).

4. The Contfractor shall maintain an inventory of all Property that is owned by the
State and obtained by the Contractor under this Agreement.

5. The Contractor shall execute any documents which the State may reasonably
require to effectuate the provisions of this section.

E. Records and Audits:

1. General:
a)The Contractor shall establish and maintain, in paper or electronic format,
complete and accurate books, records, documents, receipts, accounts,
and other evidence directly pertinent to its performance under the
Contract (collectively, Records).

b)The Contractor agrees to produce and retain for the balance of the term
of the Contract, and for a period of six years from the later of the date of
(i) the Contract and (ii) the most recent renewal of the Contract, any and
all Records necessary to substantiate upon audit, the proper deposit and
expenditure of funds received under the Contract. Such Records may
include, but not be limited to, original books of entry (e.g., cash
disbursements and cash receipts journal), and the following specific
records (as applicable) to substantiate the types of expenditures noted:

i. personal service expenditures: cancelled checks and the related
bank statements, time and attendance records, payroll journals,

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 7 of 11, Contract for Granis — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



cash and check disbursement records including copies of money
orders and the like, vouchers and invoices, records of contract
labor, any and all records listing payroll and the money value of
non-cash advantages provided to employees, time cards, work
schedules and logs, employee personal history folders, detailed
and general ledgers, sales records, miscellaneous reports and
returns (tax and otherwise), and cost allocation plans, if
applicable.

ii. payroll taxes and fringe benefits: cancelled checks, copies of
related bank statements, cash and check disbursement records
including copies of money orders and the like, invoices for fringe
benefit expenses, miscellaneous reports and returns (tax and
otherwise), and cost allocation plans, if applicable.

iii. non-personal services expenditures: original invoices/receipts,
cancelled checks and related bank statements, consultant
agreements, leases, and cost allocation plans, if applicable.

iv. receipt and deposit of advance and reimbursements: itemized
bank stamped deposit slips, and a copy of the related bank
statements.

c)The OSC, AG and any other person or entity authorized to conduct an
examination, as well as the State Agency or State Agencies involved in
the Contract that provided funding, shall have access to the Records
during the hours of 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
(excluding State recognized holidays), at an office of the Contractor within
the State of New York or, if no such office is available, at a mutually
agreeable and reasonable venue within the State, for the term specified
above for the purposes of inspection, auditing and copying.

d)The State shall protect from public disclosure any of the Records which
are exempt from disclosure under Section 87 of the Public Officers Law
provided that: (i) the Contractor shall timely inform an appropriate State
official, in writing, that said records should not be disclosed; and (ii} said
records shall be sufficiently identified; and (iii} designation of said records,
as exempt under Section 87 of the Public Officers Law, is reasonable.

e)Nothing contained herein shall diminish, or in any way adversely affect,
the State's rights in connection with its audit and investigatory authority or
the State's rights in connection with discovery in any pending or future
litigation.

F. Confidentiality

1. Contractor agrees that it will not use confidential, personally identifiable
information relating to individuals who may receive services, or proprietary
information disclosed to Contractor in connection with the services or work
("Confidential Information") for any purpose other than in connection with the
services or work and in compliance with all applicable provisions of State and
federal law. The Contractor is fully responsible for its staff, its subcontractor(s),
and any subcontractor's staff with regard to Confidential Information and shall
ensure that they meet all obligations with respect to maintaining the
confidentiality and security of any information deemed confidential.

2. Information which falls into any of the following categories shall not be
considered Confidential Information: a) information that is previously rightfully
known to the Contractor without restriction on disclosure; b) information that
becomes, from no breach of the Contract on the part of the Contractor, generally
known in the relevant industry, or is otherwise publicly available; and c¢)
information that is independently developed by Contractor without use of the
Confidential Information.

3. Except as specifically permitted in this Agreement, Contractor shall not, at any
time, in any fashion, form or manner, divuige, disclose, communicate, or use, any
Confidential Information other than in connection with the services or as
otherwise provided herein.

4. Contractor may disclose Confidential Information if such information is required

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 8 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



to be disclosed by Contractor by any law, rule, regulation, judicial or
administrative process or applicable professional standards, provided that, to the
extent permitted by applicable law or regulation, the Contractor notifies the State
prior to any such required disclosure.

5. Where allowable by law and agreed to by the State, Contractor may retain one
copy of the Confidential Information and any summaries, analyses, notes, or
extracts prepared by Contractor which are based on or contain portions of the
Confidential Information evidencing its services or work for the State as required
by law, regulation, professional standards, or reasonable business practice.

6. In protecting the Confidential Information, Contractor shall exercise the same
standard of care used by Contractor to protect its own confidential and
proprietary information, to prevent the disclosure of Confidential Information to
any third party. Contractor shall not use Confidential Information for any purpose
other than in furtherance of its services or work for the State.

G. Publicity:

1. Publicity regarding the work, services, performance, and/or project governed by
this Agreement may not be released without prior written approval from the State.
For the purposes of this Agreement, "Publicity” includes, but is not limited to
news conferences; news releases; public announcements; advertising;
brochures; reports; discussions or presentations at conferences or meetings;
andfor the inclusion of State materials, the State's name, or other such
references to the State in any document or forum.

2. Any Publicity, publications, presentations or announcements of conferences,
meetings or trainings which are funded in whole or in part through any activity
supported under the Contract may not be published, presented or announced
without prior approval of the State. Any such publication, presentation or
announcement shall:

a)Acknowledge the support of the State of New York and, if funded with
Federal funds, the applicable Federal funding agency; and

b)State that the opinions, results, findings andfor interpretations of data
contained therein are the responsibility of the Contractor and do not
necessarily represent the opinions, interpretations, or policy of the State
or if funded with Federal funds, the State and the applicable Federal
funding agency.

3. Notwithstanding the above, (i) if the Contractor is an educational research
institution, the Contractor may, for scholarly or academic purposes, use, present,
discuss, report or publish any material, data or analyses, other than Confidential
Information, that derives from activity under the Contract and the Contractor
agrees to use best efforts to provide copies of any manuscripts arising from
Contractor's performance under this Contract, or if requested by the State, the
Contractor shall provide the State with a thirty (30) day period in which to review
each manuscript for compliance with Confidential Information requirements prior
to publication; or (ii) if the Contractor is not an educational research institution,
the Contractor may submit for publication, scholarly or academic publications that
derive from activity under the Contract (but are not deliverable under the
Contract), provided that the Contractor first submits such manuscripts to the
State forty-five (45) calendar days prior to submission for consideration by a
publisher in order for the State to review the manuscript for compliance with
confidentiality requirements and restrictions and to make such other comments
as the State deems appropriate. All derivative publications shall follow the same
acknowledgments and disclaimer as described in Section IH(F)(2) (Publicity)
hereof.

H. Web-Based Applications-Accessibility:

Any network-based information and applications development, or programming delivered
to or by the State pursuant to this contract or procurement, will comply with Section 508
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and be consistent with New York State
Enterprise 1T Policy NYS-P08-005, Accessibility of Information Communication
Technology, as such policy may be amended, modified, or superseded (the
“Accessibility Policy"). The Accessibility Policy requires that State Entity Information

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 9 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



Communication Technology shall be accessible to persons with disabilities as
determined by accessibility compliance testing. Such accessibility compliance testing will
be conducted by (State Entity name, contractor or other) and any report on the results of
such testing must be satisfactory to (State Entity name).

. Unemployment Insurance Compliance:

The Contractor shall remain current in both its quarterly reporting and payment of
contributions or payments in lieu of contributions, as applicable, to the State
Unemployment Insurance system as a condition of maintaining this grant.

1. The Contractor hereby authorizes the State Department of Labor to disclose to
the State Agency staff only such information as is necessary to determine the
Contractor's compliance with the State Unemployment Insurance Law. This
includes, but is not limited to, the following: a) any records of unemployment
insurance (Ul) contributions, interest, and/or penalty payment arrears or reporting
delinquency; b) any debts owed for Ul contributions, interest, and/or penalties; ¢)
the history and results of any audit or investigation; and d) copies of wage
reporting information.

2. Such disclosures are protected under Section 537 of the State Labor Law, which
makes it a misdemeanor for the recipient of such information to use or disclose
the information for any purpose other than the performing due diligence as a part
of the approval process for the Contract.

J. Charities Registration:

If applicable, the Contractor agrees to (i) obtain not-for-profit status, a Federal
identification number, and a charitable registration number (or a declaration of
exemption) and to furnish the State Agency with this information as soon as it is
available, (i) be in compliance with the OAG charities registration reguirements at the
time of the awarding of this Contract by the State and (jii) remain in compliance with the
OAG charities registration requirements throughout the term of the Contract.

K. Vendor Responsibility:

The Contractor hereby acknowledges that the State Vendor Responsibility
Questionnaire (Questionnaire) and certification are made part of this Contract and that
any misrepresentation of fact in the Questionnaire and attachments, or in any Contractor
responsibility information that may be requested by the State, may result in termination
of this Contract.

The Contractor shall at all times during the contract term remain responsible. During the
term of this Contract, any changes in the provided Questionnaire shall be disclosed to
the State Agency, in writing, in a timely manner. Failure to make such disclosure may
result in a determination of non-responsibility and termination of this Contract.
Furthermore, the Contractor agrees, if requested by the State, it must present evidence
of its continuing legal authority to do business in New York State, its integrity,
experience, ability, prior performance, and organizational and financial capacity.

The State, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to make a final determination of non-
responsibility at any time during the term of the Contract, based on any information
provided in the Questionnaire and/or any updates, clarifications, or amendments thereof;
and/or when it discovers information that calls into question the responsibility of the
Contractor. Prior to making a final determination of non-responsibility, the State shall
provide written notice to the Contractor that it has made a preliminary determination of
non-responsibility. The State shall detail the reason(s) for the preliminary determination,
and shall provide the Contractor with an opportunity to be heard.

The State reserves the right to suspend any or all activities under this Contract, upon
discovery of such information warranting review of responsibility. In the event of such
suspension, the Contractor will be given written notice outlining the particulars of such
suspension. Upon issuance of such notice, the Contractor must comply with the terms of
the suspension order. Contract activity may resume at such time as the State issues a
written notice authorizing a resumption of performance under this Contract.

L. Workers' Compensation Benefits:

1. In accordance with Section 142 of the State Finance Law, the Contract shall be
void and of no force and effect unless the Contractor shall provide and maintain

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 10 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



coverage during the life of the Contract for the benefit of such employees as are
required to be covered by the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Law.

2. If a Contractor believes they are exempt from the Workers Compensation
insurance requirement they must apply for an exemption.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 11 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS APPENDIX A

APPENDIX A

STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NEW YORK STATE CONTRACTS

PLEASE RETAIN THIS DOCUMENT
FOR FUTURE REFERENCE.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 1 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS APPENDIX A

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 Executory Clause

2 Non-Assignment Clause

3 Comptroller's Approval

4 Workers' Compensation Benefits

5 Non-Discrimination Requirements

6 Wage and Hours Provisions

7 Non-Collusive Bidding Certification

8 International Boycott Prohibition

9 Set-Off Rights

10 Records

11 Identifying Information and Privacy Notification

12 Equal Employment Opportunities For Minorities and Women

13 Conflicting Terms

14 Governing Law

15 Late Payment

16 No Arbitration

17 Service of Process

18 Prohibition on Purchase of Tropical Hardwoods

19 MacBride Fair Employment Principles

20 Omnibus Procurement Act of 1992

21 Reciprocity and Sanctions Provisions

22 Compliance with Breach Notification and Data Security Laws

23 Compliance with Consultant Disclosure Law

24 Procurement Lobbying

25 Certification of Registration to Collect Sales and Compensating
Use Tax by Certain State Contractors, Affiliates and
Subcontractors

26 Iran Divestment Act

27 Admissibility of Contract

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 2 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

The parties to the attached contract, license,
lease, amendment or other agreement of any kind
(hereinafter, "the contract" or "this contract”) agree
to be bound by the following clauses which are
hereby made a part of the contract (the word
"Contractor" herein refers to any party other than
the State, whether a contractor, licenser, licensee,
lessor, lessee or any other party).

1. EXECUTORY CLAUSE. In accordance with
Section 41 of the State Finance Law, the State
shall have no liability under this contract to the
Contractor or to anyone else beyond funds
appropriated and available for this contract.

2. NON-ASSIGNMENT CLAUSE. In accordance

with Section 138 of the State Finance Law, this
contract may not be assigned by the Contractor or
its right, title or interest therein assigned,
transferred, conveyed, sublet or otherwise
disposed of without the State's previous written
consent, and attempts to do so are null and void.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, such prior written
consent of an assignment of a contract let
pursuant to Article XI of the State Finance Law
may be waived at the discretion of the contracting
agency and with the concurrence of the State
Comptroller where the original contract was
subject to the State Comptroller's approval, where
the assignment is due to a reorganization, merger
or consolidation of the Contractor's business entity
or enterprise. The State retains its right to approve
an assignment and to require that any Contractor
demonstrates its responsibility to do business with
the State. The Contractor may, however, assign
its right to receive payments without the State's
prior written consent unless this contract concerns
Certificates of Participation pursuant to Article 5-A
of the State Finance Law.

3. COMPTROLLER'S APPROVAL. in

accordance with Section 112 of the State Finance
Law, if this contract exceeds $50,000 (or $75,000
for State University of New York or City University
of New York contracts for goods, services,
construction and printing, and $150,000 for State
University Health Care Facilities) or if this is an
amendment for any amount to a contract which,
as so amended, exceeds said statutory amount, or
if, by this contract, the State agrees to give

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-33500
Page 3 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

something other than money when the value or
reasonably  estimated value of such
consideration exceeds $25,000, it shall not be
valid, effective or binding upon the State until it
has been approved by the State Comptroller
and filed in his office. Comptroller's approval of
contracts let by the Office of General Services,
either for itself or its customer agencies by the
Office of General Services Business Services
Center, is required when such contracts exceed
$85,000. Comptroller's approval of contracts
established as centralized contracts through the
Office of General Services is required when
such contracts exceed $125,000, and when a
purchase order or other procurement transaction
issued under such centralized contract exceeds
$200,000.

4. WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS.
In accordance with Section 142 of the State
Finance Law, this contract shall be void and of
no force and effect unless the Contractor shall
provide and maintain coverage during the life of
this contract for the benefit of such employees
as are required to be covered by the provisions
of the Workers' Compensation Law.

5. NON-DISCRIMINATION REQUIREMENTS.
To the extent required by Article 15 of the

Executive Law (also known as the Human
Rights Law) and all other State and Federal
statutory and constitutional non-discrimination
provisions, the Contractor will not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for
employment, nor subject any individual to
harassment, because of age, race, creed, color,
national origin, citizenship or immigration status,
sexual orientation, gender identity or expression,
military status, sex, disability, predisposing
genetic characteristics, familial status, marital
status, or domestic violence victim status or
because the individual has opposed any
practices forbidden under the Human Rights
Law or has filed a complaint, testified, or
assisted in any proceeding under the Human
Rights Law. Furthermore, in accordance with
Section 220-e of the Labor Law, if this is a
contract for the construction, alteration or repair
of any public building or public work or for the
manufacture, sale or distribution of materials,
equipment or supplies, and to the extent that
this contract shall be performed within the State

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

of New York, Contractor agrees that neither it nor
its subcontractors shall, by reason of race, creed,
color, disability, sex, or national origin: (a)
discriminate in hiring against any New York State
citizen who is qualified and available to perform
the work; or (b) discriminate against or intimidate
any employee hired for the performance of work
under this contract. If this is a building service
contract as defined in Section 230 of the Labor
Law, then, in accordance with Section 239 thereof,
Contractor agrees that neither it nor its
subcontractors shall by reason of race, creed,
color, national origin, age, sex or disability: (a)
discriminate in hiring against any New York State
citizen who is qualified and available to perform
the work; or (b) discriminate against or intimidate
any employee hired for the performance of work
under this contract. Contractor is subject to fines
of $50.00 per person per day for any violation of
Section 220-e or Section 239 as well as possible
termination of this contract and forfeiture of all
moneys due hereunder for a second or
subsequent violation.

6. WAGE AND HOURS PROVISIONS. If thisis a
public work contract covered by Article 8 of the
Labor Law or a building service contract covered
by Article 9 thereof, neither Contractor's
employees nor the employees of its
subcontractors may be required or permitted to
work more than the number of hours or days
stated in said statutes, except as otherwise
provided in the Labor Law and as set forth in
prevailing wage and supplement schedules issued
by the State Labor Department. Furthermore,
Contractor and its subcontractors must pay at
least the prevailing wage rate and pay or provide
the prevailing supplements, including the premium
rates for overtime pay, as determined by the State
Labor Department in accordance with the Labor
Law. Additionally, effective April 28, 2008, if this is
a public work contract covered by Article 8 of the
Labor Law, the Contractor understands and
agrees that the filing of payrolls in a manner
consistent with Subdivision 3-a of Section 220 of
the Labor Law shall be a condition precedent to
payment by the State of any State approved sums
due and owing for work done upon the project.

7. NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATION.
In accordance with Section 139-d of the State
Finance Law, if this contract was awarded based
upon the submission of bids, Contractor affirms,
under penalty

of perjury, that its bid was arrived at independently

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 4 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

and without collusion aimed at restricting
competition. Contractor further affirms that, at
the time Contractor submitted its bid, an
authorized and responsible person executed
and delivered to the State a non-collusive
bidding certification on Contractor's behalf.

8. INTERNATIONAL BOYCOTT
PROHIBITION. In accordance with Section 220-
f of the Labor Law and Section 139-h of the
State Finance Law, if this contract exceeds
$5,000, the Contractor agrees, as a material
condition of the contract, that neither the
Contractor nor any substantially owned or
affiliated person, firm, partnership or corporation
has participated, is participating, or shall
participate in an international boycott in violation
of the federal Export Administration Act of 1979
(60 USC App. Sections 2401 et seq.) or
regulations thereunder. If such Contractor, or
any of the aforesaid affiliates of Contractor, is
convicted or is otherwise found to have violated
said laws or regulations upon the final
determination of the United States Commerce
Department or any other appropriate agency of
the United States subsequent to the contract's
execution, such contract, amendment or
modification thereto shall be rendered forfeit and
void. The Contractor shall so notify the State
Comptroller within five (5) business days of such
conviction, determination or disposition of
appeal (2 NYCRR § 105.4).

9. SET-OFF RIGHTS. The State shall have all
of its common law, equitable and statutory rights
of set-off. These rights shall include, but not be
limited to, the State's option to withhold for the
purposes of set-off any moneys due to the
Contractor under this contract up to any
amounts due and owing to the State with regard
to this contract, any other contract with any
State department or agency, including any
contract for a term commencing prior to the term
of this contract, plus any amounts due and
owing to the State for any other reason
including, without limitation, tax delinquencies,
fee delinquencies or monetary penalties relative
thereto. The State shall exercise its set-off
rights in accordance with normal State practices
including, in cases of set-off pursuant to an
audit, the finalization of such audit by the State
agency, its representatives, or the State
Comptroller.

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

10. RECORDS. The Contractor shall establish
and maintain complete and accurate books,
records, documents, accounts and other evidence
directly pertinent to performance under this
contract (hereinafter, collectively, the "Records”).
The Records must be kept for the balance of the
calendar year in which they were made and for six
(6) additional years thereafter. The State
Comptroller, the Attorney General and any other
person or entity authorized to conduct an
examination, as well as the agency or agencies
involved in this contract, shall have access to the
Records during normal business hours at an office
of the Contractor within the State of New York or,
if no such office is available, at a mutually
agreeable and reasonable venue within the State,
for the term specified above for the purposes of
inspection, auditing and copying. The State shall
take reasonable steps to protect from public
disclosure any of the Records which are exempt
from disclosure under Section 87 of the Public
Officers Law (the "Statute") provided that: (i) the
Contractor shall timely inform an appropriate State
official, in writing, that said records should not be
disclosed; and (ii) said records shall be sufficiently
identified; and (iii) designation of said records as
exempt under the Statute is reasonable. Nothing
contained herein shall diminish, or in any way
adversely affect, the State's right to discovery in
any pending or future litigation.

11. IDENTIFYING __INFORMATION __AND
PRIVACY NOTIFICATION. (a) Identification
Number(s). Every invoice or New York State
Claim for Payment submitted to a New York State
agency by a payee, for payment for the sale of
goods or services or for transactions (e.g., leases,
easements, licenses, etc.) related to real or
personal property must include the payee's
identification number. The number is any or all of
the following: (i) the payee's Federal employer
identification number, (i} the payee's Federal
social security number, and/or (iii) the payee's
Vendor Identification Number assigned by the
Statewide Financial System. Failure to include
such number or numbers may delay payment.
Where the payee does not have such number or
numbers, the payee, on its invoice or Claim for
Payment, must give the reason or reasons why
the payee does not have such number or
numbers.

Contract Number#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 5 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

(b) Privacy Notification. (1) The authority to
request the above personal information from a
seller of goods or services or a lessor of real or
personal property, and the authority to maintain
such information, is found in Section 5 of the
State Tax Law. Disclosure of this information by
the seller or lessor to the State is mandatory.
The principal purpose for which the information
is collected is to enable the State to identify
individuals, businesses and others who have
been delinquent in filing tax returns or may have
understated their tax liabilities and to generally
identify persons affected by the taxes
administered by the Commissioner of Taxation
and Finance. The information will be used for
tax administration purposes and for any other
purpose authorized by law. (2) The personal
information is requested by the purchasing unit
of the agency contracting to purchase the goods
or services or lease the real or personal property
covered by this contract or lease. The
information is maintained in the Statewide
Financial System by the Vendor Management
Unit within the Bureau of State Expenditures,
Office of the State Comptroller, 110 State
Street, Albany, New York 12236.

12. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES
FOR __MINORITIES AND WOMEN. In
accordance with Section 312 of the Executive
Law and 5 NYCRR Part 143, if this contract is:
(i) a written agreement or purchase order
instrument, providing for a total expenditure in
excess of $25,000.00, whereby a contracting
agency is committed to expend or does expend
funds in return for labor, services, supplies,
equipment, materials or any combination of the
foregoing, to be performed for, or rendered or
furnished to the contracting agency; or (i) a
written agreement in excess of $100,000.00
whereby a contracting agency is committed to
expend or does expend funds for the
acquisition, construction, demolition,
replacement, major repair or renovation of real
property and improvements thereon; or (iii) a
written agreement in excess of $100,000.00
whereby the owner of a State assisted housing
project is committed to expend or does expend
funds for the acquisition, construction,
demolition, replacement, major repair or
renovation of real property and improvements
thereon for such project, then the following shall

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

apply and by signing this agreement the
Contractor certifies and affiims that it is
Contractor's equal employment opportunity policy
that:

(a) The Contractor will not discriminate against
employees or applicants for employment because
of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability or marital status, shall make and
document its conscientious and active efforts to
employ and utilize minority group members and
women in its work force on State contracts and will
undertake or continue existing programs of
affirmative action to ensure that minority group
members and women are afforded equal
employment opportunities without discrimination.

Affirmative action shall mean recruitment,
employment, job  assignment,  promotion,
upgradings, demotion, transfer, layoff, or

termination and rates of pay or other forms of
compensation;

(b) at the request of the contracting agency, the
Contractor shall request each employment
agency, labor union, or authorized representative
of workers with which it has a collective bargaining
or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a
written statement that such employment agency,
labor union or representative will not discriminate
on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin,
sex, age, disability or marital status and that such
union or representative will affirmatively cooperate
in the implementation of the Contractor's
obligations herein; and

(c) the Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees, that, in the
performance of the State contract, all qualified
applicants will be afforded equal employment
opportunities without discrimination because of
race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability or marital status.

Contractor will include the provisions of "(a), (b)
and (c)" above, in every subcontract over
$25,000.00 for the construction, demolition,
replacement, major repair, renovation, planning or
design of real property and improvements thereon
(the "Work") except where the Work is for the
beneficial use of the Contractor. Section 312 does
not apply to: (i) work, goods or services unrelated
to this contract; or (ii) employment outside New

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 6 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

York State. The State shall consider compliance
by a contractor or subcontractor with the
requirements of any federal law concerning
equal employment opportunity which effectuates
the purpose of this clause. The contracting
agency shall determine whether the imposition
of the requirements of the provisions hereof
duplicate or conflict with any such federal law
and if such duplication or conflict exists, the
contracting agency shall waive the applicability
of Section 312 to the extent of such duplication
or conflict. Contractor will comply with all duly
promulgated and lawful rules and regulations of
the Department of Economic Development's
Division of Minority and Women's Business
Development pertaining hereto.

13. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of a

conflict between the terms of the contract
(including any and all attachments thereto and
amendments thereof) and the terms of this
Appendix A, the terms of this Appendix A shall
control.

14. GOVERNING LAW. This contract shall be
governed by the laws of the State of New York
except where the Federal supremacy clause
requires otherwise.

15. LATE PAYMENT. Timeliness of payment
and any interest to be paid to Contractor for late
payment shall be governed by Article 11-A of
the State Finance Law to the extent required by
law.

16. NO ARBITRATION. Disputes involving this
contract, including the breach or alleged breach
thereof, may not be submitted to binding
arbitration (except where statutorily authorized),
but must, instead, be heard in a court of
competent jurisdiction of the State of New York.

17. SERVICE OF PROCESS. In addition to the
methods of service allowed by the State Civil

Practice Law & Rules ("CPLR"), Contractor
hereby consents to service of process upon it by
registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested. Service hereunder shall be complete
upon Contractor's actual receipt of process or
upon the State's receipt of the return thereof by
the United States Postal Service as refused or
undeliverable. Contractor must promptly notify

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

the State, in writing, of each and every change of
address to which service of process can be made.
Service by the State to the last known address
shall be sufficient. Contractor will have thirty (30)
calendar days after service hereunder is complete
in which to respond.

18. PROHIBITION ON PURCHASE OF
TROPICAL HARDWOODS. The Contractor
certifies and warrants that all wood products to be
used under this contract award will be in
accordance with, but not limited to, the
specifications and provisions of Section 165 of the
State Finance Law, (Use of Tropical Hardwoods)
which prohibits purchase and use of tropical
hardwoods, unless specifically exempted, by the
State or any governmental agency or political
subdivision or public benefit corporation.
Qualification for an exemption under this law will
be the responsibility of the contractor to establish
to meet with the approval of the State.

In addition, when any portion of this contract
involving the use of woods, whether supply or
installation, is to be performed by any
subcontractor, the prime Contractor will indicate
and certify in the submitted bid proposal that the
subcontractor has been informed and is in
compliance with specifications and provisions
regarding use of tropical hardwoods as detailed in
§ 165 State Finance Law. Any such use must
meet with the approval of the State; otherwise, the
bid may not be considered responsive. Under
bidder certifications, proof of qualification for
exemption will be the responsibility of the
Contractor to meet with the approval of the State.

19. MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT
PRINCIPLES. In accordance with the MacBride
Fair Employment Principles (Chapter 807 of the
Laws of 1992), the Contractor hereby stipulates
that the Contractor either (a) has no business
operations in Northern lIreland, or (b) shall take
lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business
operations in Northern Ireland in accordance with
the MacBride Fair Employment Principles (as
described in Section 165 of the New York State
Finance Law), and shall permit independent
monitoring of compliance with such principles.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 7 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

20. OMNIBUS PROCUREMENT ACT OF
1992. It is the policy of New York State to
maximize opportunities for the participation of
New York State business enterprises, including
minority- and  women-owned business
enterprises as bidders, subcontractors and
suppliers on its procurement contracts.

Information on the availability of New York State
subcontractors and suppliers is available from;

NYS Department of Economic
Development

Division for Small Business and
Technology Development

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12245
Telephone: 518-292-5100

A directory of certified minority- and women-
owned business enterprises is available from:

NYS Department of Economic

Development

Division of Minority and Women's

Business Development

633 Third Avenue 33rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

646-846-7364

Email: mailto:mwbebusinessdeviiesd.

ny.gov

https://ny.newnycontracts.

com/FrontEnd/
searchcertifieddirectory.asp

The Omnibus Procurement Act of 1992 (Chapter
844 of the Laws of 1992, codified in State
Finance Law § 139-i and Public Authorities Law
§ 2879(3)(n)—~(p)) requires that by signing this
bid proposal or contract, as applicable,
Contractors certify that whenever the total bid
amount is greater than $1 million:

(a) The Contractor has made reasonable efforts
to encourage the participation of New York
State Business Enterprises as suppliers and
subcontractors, including certified minority- and
women-owned business enterprises, on this
project, and has retained the documentation of
these efforts to be provided upon request to the
State;

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

(b) The Contractor has complied with the Federal
Equal Opportunity Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-261), as
amended;

(c) The Contractor agrees to make reasonable
efforts to provide notification to New York State
residents of employment opportunities on this
project through listing any such positions with the
Job Service Division of the New York State
Department of Labor, or providing such notification
in such manner as is consistent with existing
collective bargaining contracts or agreements.
The Contractor agrees to document these efforts
and to provide said documentation to the State
upon request; and

(d) The Contractor acknowledges notice that the
State may seek to obtain offset credits from
foreign countries as a result of this contract and
agrees to cooperate with the State in these efforts.

21. RECIPROCITY AND SANCTIONS
PROVISIONS. Bidders are hereby notified that if
their principal place of business is located in a
country, nation, province, state or political
subdivision that penalizes New York State
vendors, and if the goods or services they offer
will be substantially produced or performed
outside New York State, the Omnibus
Procurement Act 1994 and 2000 amendments
(Chapter 684 and Chapter 383, respectively,
codified in State Finance Law § 165(6) and Public
Authorities Law § 2879(5)) require that they be
denied contracts which they would otherwise
obtain. NOTE: As of May 2023, the list of
discriminatory jurisdictions subject to this provision
includes the states of South Carolina, Alaska,
West Virginia, Wyoming, Louisiana and Hawaii.

22. COMPLIANCE WITH BREACH
NOTIFICATION AND DATA SECURITY LAWS.
Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the
New York State Information Security Breach and
Notification Act (General Business Law §§ 899-aa
and 899-bb and State Technology Law § 208).

23. COMPLIANCE WITH CONSULTANT
DISCLOSURE LAW. If this is a contract for
consulting services, defined for purposes of this
requirement to include analysis, evaluation,
research, training, data processing, computer
programming, engineering, environmental, health,
and mental health services, accounting, auditing,

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 8 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

paralegal, legal or similar services, then, in
accordance with Section 163 (4)(g) of the State
Finance Law (as amended by Chapter 10 of the
Laws of 2006), the Contractor shall timely,
accurately and properly comply with the
requirement to submit an annual employment
report for the contract to the agency that
awarded the contract, the Department of Civil
Service and the State Comptroller.

24. PROCUREMENT LOBBYING. To the extent
this agreement is a "procurement confract” as
defined by State Finance Law §§ 139-j and 139-
k, by signing this agreement the contractor
certifies and affirms that all disclosures made in
accordance with State Finance Law §§ 139-j
and 139-k are complete, true and accurate. In
the event such certification is found to be
intentionally faise or intentionally incomplete, the
State may terminate the agreement by providing
written  notification to the Contractor in
accordance with the terms of the agreement.

25. CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION TO
COLLECT SALES AND COMPENSATING

USE TAX BY CERTAIN STATE
CONTRACTORS, AFFILIATES AND

To the extent this agreement is a contract as
defined by Tax Law § 5-a, if the contractor fails
to make the certification required by Tax Law §
5-a or if during the term of the contract, the
Department of Taxation and Finance or the
covered agency, as defined by Tax Law § 5-a,
discovers that the certification, made under
penalty of perjury, is false, then such failure to
file or false certification shall be a material
breach of this contract and this contract may be
terminated, by providing written notification to
the Contractor in accordance with the terms of
the agreement, if the covered agency
determines that such action is in the best
interest of the State.

26. IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT. By entering into
this Agreement, Contractor certifies in
accordance with State Finance Law § 165-a that
it is not on the "Entities Determined to be Non-
Responsive Bidders/Offerers pursuant to the
New York State Iran Divestment Act of 2012"

January 2025



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

("Prohibited Entities List") posted at:
https://ogs.ny.gov/iran-divestment-act-2012

Contractor further certifies that it will not utilize on
this Contract any subcontractor that is identified
on the Prohibited Entities List. Contractor agrees
that should it seek to renew or extend this
Contract, it must provide the same certification at
the time the Contract is renewed or extended.
Contractor also agrees that any proposed
Assignee of this Contract will be required to certify
that it is not on the Prohibited Entities List before
the contract assignment will be approved by the
State.

During the term of the Contract, should the state
agency receive information that a person (as
defined in State Finance Law § 165-a) is in
violation of the above-referenced certifications, the
state agency will review such information and offer
the person an opportunity to respond. If the
person fails to demonstrate that it has ceased its
engagement in the investment activity which is in
violation of the Act within 90 days after the
determination of such violation, then the state
agency

shall take such action as may be appropriate and
provided for by law, rule, or contract, including, but
not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking
compliance, recovering damages, or declaring the
Contractor in default.

The state agency reserves the right to reject any
bid, request for assignment, renewal or extension
for an entity that appears on the Prohibited
Entities List prior to the award, assignment,
renewal or extension of a contract, and to pursue
a responsibility review with respect to any entity
that is awarded a contract and appears on the
Prohibited Entities list after contract award.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 9 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

27. ADMISSIBILITY OF REPRODUCTION OF
CONTRACT. Notwithstanding the  best
evidence rule or any other legal principle or rule
of evidence to the contrary, the Contractor
acknowledges and agrees that it waives any
and all objections to the admissibility into
evidence at any court proceeding or to the use
at any examination before trial of an electronic
reproduction of this contract, in the form
approved by the State Comptroller, if such
approval was required, regardless of whether
the original of said contract is in existence.

January 2025



ATTACHMENT A-1
AGENCY SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard Clauses for All New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation Contracts

The parties to the attached contract, license, lease, grant, amendment or other agreement of any kind
(hereinafter "the contract” or "this contract") agree to be bound by the following clauses which are hereby made a part
of the contract. The word "Contractor” herein refers to any party to the contract, other than the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (hereinafter "Department”).

L Postponement, suspension, abandonment or termination by the Department: Within 15 days of receipt
of notice, the Contractor shall deliver to the Department all data, reports, plans, or other documentation related to the
performance of this contract, including but not limited to source codes and specifications, guarantees, watranties, as-
built plans and shop drawings. In any of these events, the Department shall make settlement with the Contractor upon
an equitable basis as determined by the Department which shall fix the value of the work which was performed by the
Contractor prior to the postponement, suspension, abandonment or termination of this contract. This clause shall not
apply to this contract if the contract contains other provisions applicable to postponement, suspension or termination
of the contract.

1I. Conflict of Interest
(a) Organizational Conflict of Interest - To the best of the Contractor's knowledge and belief, the Contractor

warrants that there are no relevant facts or circumstances which could give rise to an organizational conflict of interest,
as herein defined, or that the Contractor has disclosed all such relevant information to the Department.

(1)  An organizational conflict of interest exists when the nature of the work to be performed under this contract
may, without some restriction on future activities, impair or appear to impair the Contractor's objectivity in performing
the work for the Department.

(2)  The Contractor agrees that if an actual, or potential organizational conflict of interest is discovered at any
time after award, whether before or during performance, the Contractor will immediately make a full disclosure in
writing to the Department. This disclosure shall include a description of actions which the Contractor has taken or
proposes to take, after consultation with the Department, to avoid, mitigate, or minimize the actual or potential conflict.

(3)  To the extent that the work under this contract requires access to personal, proprietary or confidential business
or financial data of persons or other companies, and as long as such data remains proprietary or confidential, the
Contractor shall protect such data from unauthorized use and disclosure and agrees not to use it to compete with such

companies.

(b) Personal Conflict of Interest - The following provisions with regard to management or professional level
employee personnel performing under this contract shall apply until the earlier of the termination date of the affected

employee(s) or the duration of the contract.

(1) A personal conflict of interest is defined as a relationship of an employee, subcontractor employee, or
consultant with an entity that may impair or appear to impair the objectivity of the employee, subcontractor employee,
or consultant in performing the contract work. The Contractor agrees to notify the Department immediately of any
actual or potential personal conflict of interest with regard to any such person working on or having access to
information regarding this contract, as soon as Contractor becomes aware of such conflict. The Department will notify
the Contractor of the appropriate action to be taken.

(2)  The Contractor agrees to advise all management or professional level employees involved in the work of this
contract, that they must report any personal conflicts of interest to the Contractor. The Contractor must then advise
the Department which will advise the Contractor of the appropriate action to be taken.

(3)  Unless waived by the Department, the Contractor shall certify annually that, to the best of the Contractor's

Page 1 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



knowledge and belief, all actual, apparent or potential conflicts of interest, both personal and organizational, as defined
herein, have been reported to the Department. Such certification must be signed by a senior executive of the Contractor
and submitted in accordance with instructions provided by the Department. Along with the annual certification, the
Contractor shall also submit an update of any changes in any conflict of interest plan submitted with its proposal for
this contract. The initial certification shall cover the one-year period from the date of contract award, and all
subsequent certifications shall cover successive annual periods thereafter. The certification is to be submitted no later
than 45 days after the close of the previous certification period covered.

(4)  In performing this contract, the Contractor recognizes that its employees may have access to data, either
provided by the Department or first generated during contract performance, of a sensitive nature which should not be
released without Department approval. If this situation occurs, the Contractor agrees to obtain confidentiality
agreements from all affected employees working on requirements under this contract including subcontractors and
consultants. Such agreements shall contain provisions which stipulate that each employee agrees not to disclose, either
in whole or in part, to any entity external to the Department, Department of Health or the New York Department of
Law, any information or data provided by the Department or first generated by the Contractor under this contract, any
site-specific cost information, or any enforcement strategy without first obtaining the written permission of the
Department. If a Contractor, through an employee or otherwise, is subpoenaed to testify or produce documents, which
could result in such disclosure, the Contractor must provide immediate advance notification to the Department so that
the Department can authorize such disclosure or have the opportunity to take action to prevent such disclosure. Such
agreements shall be effective for the life of the contract and for a period of five (5) years after completion of the

contract.

(c) Remedies - The Department may terminate this contract in whole or in part, if it deems such termination
necessary to avoid an organizational or personal conflict of interest, or an unauthorized disclosure of information. If
the Contractor fails to make required disclosures or misrepresents relevant information to the Department, the
Department may terminate the contract, or pursue such other remedies as may be permitted by the terms of Clause 1
of this Attachment or other applicable provisions of this contract regarding termination.

(d) The Contractor will be ineligible to make a proposal or bid on a contract for which the Contractor has
developed the statement of work or the solicitation package

(e) The Contractor agrees to insert in each subcontract or consultant agreement placed hereunder (except for
subcontracts or consultant agreements for well drilling, fence erecting, plumbing, utility hookups, security guard
services, or electrical services) provisions which shall conform substantially to the language of this clause, including
this paragraph (e), unless otherwise authorized by the Department.

HI. Dispute Resolution
The parties agree to the following steps, or as many as are necessary to resolve disputes between the

Department and the Contractor.

(a) The Contractor specifically agrees to submit, in the first instance, any dispute relating to this contract to the
designated individual, who shall render a written decision and furnish a copy thereof to the Contractor.

(1)  The Contractor must request such decision in writing no more than fifieen days after it knew or should have
known of the facts which are the basis of the dispute.

(2)  The decision of the designated individual shall be the final DEC determination, unless the Contractor files a
written appeal of that decision with the designated appeal individual (“DAI”) within twenty days of receipt
of that decision.

(b) Upon receipt of the written appeal, the DAL will review the record and decision. Following divisional
procedures in effect at that time, the DAI will take one of the following actions, with written notice to the

Contractor.

(1)  Remand the matter to the program staff for further negotiation or information if it is determined that the
matter is not ripe for review; or

Page 2 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



@

3)
(©)

Determine that there is no need for further action, and that the determination of the designated individual is
confirmed; or

Make a determination on the record as it exists.

The decision of the DAI shall be the final DEC decision unless the Contractor files a written appeal of that
decision with the Chair of the Contract Review Committee (“CRC”) within twenty days of receipt of that
decision.

The designated individual to hear disputes is:

Mark Lowery,

Assistant Director, Office of Climate Change
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 9th Floor

Albany, NY 12233-1030

(518) 402-8448

The designated appeal individual to review decisions is:

Jonathan Binder, Office of General Counsel
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14 Floor

Albany, NY 12233-1500

(518) 402-9188

The Chair of the Contract Review Committee is:

(d)

(1

@

3)
()

)

(2)

Department of Environmental Conservation
Nancy W. Lussier, Chair

Contract Review Committee

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-5010

Telephone: (518) 402-9228

Upon receipt of the written appeal, the Chair of the CRC, in consultation with the members of the CRC and
the Office of General Counsel, will take one of the following actions, or a combination thereof, with written
notice to the Contractor.

Remand the matter to program staff for additional fact finding, negotiation, or other appropriate action; or
Adopt the decision of the DAL or
Consider the matter for review by the CRC in accordance with its procedures.

Following a decision to proceed pursuant to (d) 3, above, the Chair of the CRC shall convene a proceeding
in accordance with the CRC's established contract dispute resolution guidelines. The proceeding will provide
the Contractor with an opportunity to be heard.

Following a decision pursuant to (d) 2 or (d) 3, the CRC shall make a written recommendation to the Deputy
Commissioner for Administration who shall render the final DEC determination.

At any time during the dispute resolution process, and upon mutual agreement of the parties, the Office of
Hearings and Mediation Services (OHMS) may be requested to provide mediation services or other
appropriate means to assist in resolving the dispute. Any findings or recommendations made by the OHMS
will not be binding on either party.

Page 3 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



G

Final DEC determinations shall be subject to review only pursuant to Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law

and Rules.

(M)

o)1)

Pending final determination of a dispute hereunder, the Contractor shall proceed diligently with the
performance of the Contract in accordance with the decision of the designated individual. Nothing in this
Contract shall be construed as making final the decision of any administrative officer upon a question of law.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, at the option of the Contractor, the following shall be subject to review by

the CRC:

@

Iv.

VL

VIL
(@

Disputes arising under Article 15-A of the Executive Law (Minority and Women Owned Business
participation), the Department's determination with respect to the adequacy of the Contractor’s Utilization
Plan, or the Contractor's showing of good faith efforts to comply therewith. A request for a review before the
CRC should be made, in writing, within twenty days of receipt of the Department's determination.

The CRC will promptly convene a review in accordance with Article 15-A of the Executive Law and the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

Tax Exemption
Pursuant to Tax Law Section 1116, the State is exempt from sales and use taxes. A standard state voucher is
sufficient evidence thereof. For federal excise taxes, New York’s registration Number 14740026K covers

tax-free transactions under the Internal Revenue Code.

Litigation Support

In the event the Department becomes involved in litigation related to the subject matter of this contract, the
Contractor agrees to provide background support and other litigation support, including but not limited to
depositions, appearances, and testimony. Any compensation paid to the Contractor under this paragraph will
be negotiated and based on the rates established in the contract, or as may otherwise be provided in the
contract. No compensation for such support will be paid if the litigation is the result of the Contractors
misconduct, negligence or omissions.

Inventions or Discoveries
The Scope of work of this agreement shall not include any inventions. If, however, an invention results from

this project it shall be owned as follows:

Any invention or discovery first made or conceived and reduced to practice in the performance of this
Contract solely by the Contractor shall remain with the Contractor; provided that the Contractor shall grant
to the Department and the State a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-up license to practice or
have practiced for on behalf of the Department and the State the subject copyright throughout the world,
where the Contractor is able to do so.

Any invention or discovery made or conceived and reduced to practice in the performance of this Contract
solely by Department or State shall remain with the State; provided that the Department or State shall grant
to the Contractor a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-up license to use for non-commercial
research, educational, and public service purposes.

Any invention or discovery made or conceived and reduced to practice in the performance of this Contract
jointly by Contractor and Department or State in the performance of this work shall be jointly held by the
Contractor and Department or State.

Intellectual Property and Copyright Materials

Title to, and the right to determine the disposition of any copyrights, or copyrightable material, first produced
or created solely by Contractor in the performance of this work shall remain with the Contractor; provided
that the Contractor shall grant to the Department and the State a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable,
paid-up license to practice or have practiced for on behalf of the Department and the State the subject
copyright throughout the world, where the Contractor is able to do so.

Page 4 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



VIIIL.

(a)

I
@
3)

(b)

(D
0y
3)
4)

(©

Title to, and the right to determine the disposition of any copyrights, or copyrightable material, first produced
or created solely by Department or State in the performance of this work shall remain with the State; provided
that the Department or State shall grant to the Contractor a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-
up license to use for non-commercial research, educational, and public service purposes.

Title to, and the right to determine the disposition of any copyrights, or copyrightable material, first produced
or created jointly by Contractor and Department or State in the performance of this work shall be jointly held
by the Contractor and Department or State.

Patent and Copyright Protection
If any patented or copyrighted material is involved in or results from the performance of this Contract, this

Article shall apply.

The Contractor shall, at its expense, defend any suit instituted against the Department and indemnify the
Department against any award of damages and costs made against the Department by a final judgment of a
court of last resort based on the claim that any of the products, services or consumable supplies furnished by
the Contractor under this Contract infringes any patent, copyright or other proprietary right; provided the
Department gives the Contractor:

prompt written notice of any action, claim or threat of infringement suit, or other suit, and
the opportunity to take over, settle or defend such action at the Contractor’s sole expense, and
all available information, assistance and authority necessary to the action, at the Contractor=s sole expense.

The Contractor shall control the defense of any such suit, including appeals, and all negotiations to effect
settlement, but shall keep the Department fully informed concerning the progress of the litigation.

If the use of any item(s) or parts thereof is held to infringe a patent or copyright and its use is enjoined, or
Contractor believes it will be enjoined, the Contractor shall have the right, at its election and expense to take
action in the following order of precedence:

procure for the Department the right to continue using the same item or parts thereof;
modify the same so that it becomes non-infringing and of at least the same quality and performance;
replace the item(s) or parts thereof with noninfringing items of at least the same quality and performance;

if none of the above remedies are available, discontinue its use and eliminate any future charges or royalties
pertaining thereto. The Contractor will buy back the infringing product(s) at the State’s book value, or in the
event of a lease, the parties shall terminate the lease. If discontinuation or elimination results in the Contractor
not being able to perform the Contract, the Contract shall be terminated.

In the event that an action at law or in equity is commenced against the Department arising out of a claim
that the Department's use of any item or material pursuant to or resulting from this Contract infringes any
patent, copyright or proprietary right, and such action is forwarded by the Department to the Contractor for
defense and indemnification pursuant to this Article, the Department shall copy all pleadings and documents
forwarded to the Contractor together with the forwarding correspondence and a copy of this Contract to the
Office of the Attorney General of the State of New York. If upon receipt of such request for defense, or at
any time thereafter, the Contractor is of the opinion that the allegations in such action, in whole or in part,
are not covered by the indemnification set forth in this Article, the Contractor shall immediately notify the
Department and the Office of the Attorney General of the State of New York in writing and shall specify to
what extent the Contractor believes it is and is not obligated to defend and indemnify under the terms and
conditions of this Contract. The Contractor shall in such event protect the interests of the Department and
State of New York and secure a continuance to permit the State of New York to appear and defend its interests

Page 5 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



in cooperation with Contractor as is appropriate, including any jurisdictional defenses which the Department
and State shall have.

(d) The Contractor shall, however, have no liability to the Department under this Article if any infringement is
based upon or arises out of:
(1)  compliance with designs, plans, or specifications furnished by or on behalf of the Department as to the items;
(2)  alterations of the items by the Department;
(3) failure of the Department to use updated items provided by the Contractor for avoiding infringement;
(4)  use of items in combination with apparatus or devices not delivered by the Contractor;
(5) use of items in a manner for which the same were neither designed nor contemplated; or
(6)  apatent or copyright in which the Department or any affiliate or subsidiary of the Department has any direct
or indirect interest by license or otherwise.
(e) The foregoing states the Contractor's entire liability for, or resulting from, patent or copyright infringement
or claim thereof.
IX. Freedom of Information Requests
In response to a Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request received by the Department, the Contractor
agrees to provide to the Department records generated by the Contractor as a result of this contract’s scope
of work that are responsive to the FOIL request. The contractor may request that the Department except
from disclosure records on the basis that they contain trade secrets or confidential commercial information
in accordance with FOIL (Public Officers Law Section 87 and 6 NYCRR Part 616).
X. Article 15-Requirements

PARTICIPATION BY MINORITY GROUP MEMBERS AND WOMEN WITH RESPECT TO STATE

(a)
(M

@)

3)

(b)

CONTRACTS: REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES

General Provisions

The Department is required to implement the provisions of New York State Executive Law Article 15-A and
5 NYCRR Parts 142-144 (“MWBE Regulations™) for all State contracts as defined therein, with a value (1)
in excess of $25,000 for labor, services, equipment, materials, or any combination of the foregoing or (2) in
excess of $100,000 for real property renovations and construction.

The Contractor to the subject contract (the “Contractor” and the “Contract,” respectively) agrees, in addition
to any other nondiscrimination provision of the Contract and at no additional cost to the New York State
Department (the “Department”), to fully comply and cooperate with the Department in the implementation
of New York State Executive Law Article 15-A. These requirements include equal employment opportunities
for minority group members and women (“EEQ”) and contracting opportunities for certified minority and
women-owned business enterprises (“MWBEs”). Contractor’s demonstration of “good faith efforts” pursuant
to 5 NYCRR §142.8 shall be a part of these requirements. These provisions shall be deemed supplementary
to, and not in lieu of, the nondiscrimination provisions required by New York State Executive Law Article
15 (the “Human Rights Law™) or other applicable federal, state or local laws.

Failure to comply with all of the requirements herein may result in a finding of non-responsiveness, non-
responsibility and/or a breach of contract, leading to the withholding of funds or such other actions, liquidated
damages pursuant to Section VII of this Article or enforcement proceedings as allowed by the Contract.

Contract Goals

Page 6 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



©

(1

@

&)

(1)

@

For purposes of this procurement, the Department hereby establishes an overall goal of 30% for Minority
and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (“MWBE”) participation, (based on the current availability of
qualified MBEs and WBEs).

For purposes of providing meaningful participation by MWBESs on the Contract and achieving the Contract
Goals established in Section II-A hereof, Contractor should reference the directory of New York State
Certified MWBEs found at the following internet address; hitps://ny newnycontracts.com

Additionally, the Contractor is encouraged to contact the Division of Minority and Woman Business
Development ((518) 292-5250; (212) 803-2414; or (716) 846-8200) to discuss additional methods of
maximizing participation by MWBEs on the Contract.

Where MWBE goals have been established herein, pursuant to 5 NYCRR §142.8, Contractor must document
“good faith efforts” to provide meaningful participation by MWBEs as subcontractors or suppliers in the
performance of the Contract. In accordance with Section 316-a of Article 15-A and 5 NYCRR §142.13, the
Contractor acknowledges that if Contractor is found to have willfully and intentionally failed to comply with
the MWBE participation goals set forth in the Contract, such a finding constitutes a breach of contract and
the Contractor shall be liable to the Department for liquidated or other appropriate damages, as set forth

herein.

MWBE Responsibilities & Requirements

Contractors must read, sign, and submit the NYSDEC MWBE Responsibilities & Requirements document.
This document describes the MWBE requirements and provides directions for completing the required
MWBE Utilization Plan form and subsequent Quarterly Reports.

By signing and submitting this document, the Contractor acknowledges they understand the assigned
MWBE goals, the MWBE Utilization Plan form requirements, the MWBE Quarterly Report requirements,
and understand what Good Faith Efforts they must put forth to meet their assigned MWBE goals.

(d) MWBE Utilization Plan

(e)

(M

@

3

(»

The Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor has submitted an MWBE Utilization Plan either prior
to, or at the time of, the execution of the contract.

Contractor agrees to use such MWBE Utilization Plan for the performance of MWBEs on the Contract
pursuant to the prescribed MWBE goals set forth in Section X-B-1 of this Attachment.

Contractor further agrees that a failure to submit and/or use such MWBE Utilization Plan shall constitute a
material breach of the terms of the Contract. Upon the occurrence of such a material breach, Department
shall be entitled to any remedy provided herein, including but not limited to, a finding of Contractor non-
responsiveness.

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQ)

Contractor agrees to be bound by the provisions of Article 15-A and the MWBE Regulations promulgated
by the Division of Minority and Women's Business Development of the State of Economic Development (the
“Division”). If any of these terms or provisions conflict with applicable law or regulations, such laws and
regulations shall supersede these requirements. Contractor shall comply with the following provisions of
Article 15-A:

(i)  Contractor and Subcontractors shall undertake or continue existing EEO programs to ensure that

minority group members and women are afforded equal employment opportunities without
discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status. For
these purposes, EEO shall apply in the areas of recruitment, employment, job assignment, promotion,
upgrading, demotion, transfer, layoff, or termination and rates of pay or other forms of compensation.

Page 7 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(i)  The Contractor shall submit an EEO policy statement to the Department within seventy-two (72) hours
after the date of the notice by Department to award the Contract to the Contractor.

i If Contractor or Subcontractor does not have an existing EEO policy statement, the Department may
g policy p
provide the Contractor or Subcontractor a model statement. This statement can be found at the link

provided in Section 8.
(iv)  The Contractor’s EEO policy statement shall include the following language:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status, will undertake or continue
existing EEO programs to ensure that minority group members and women are afforded equal
employment opportunities without discrimination, and shall make and document its conscientious
and active efforts to employ and utilize minority group members and women in its work force.

b. The Contractor shall state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees that, in the
performance of the contract, all qualified applicants will be afforded equal employment
opportunities without discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability or marital status.

¢. The Contractor shall request each employer Department, labor union, or authorized representative
of workers with which it has a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish
a written statement that such employer Department, labor union, or representative will not
discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex age, disability or marital status
and that such union or representative will affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the
Contractor's obligations herein.

d. The Contractor will include the provisions of Subdivisions (a) through (c) of this Subsection 4 and
Paragraph “E” of this Section I1I, which provides for relevant provisions of the Human Rights Law,
in every subcontract in such a manner that the requirements of the subdivisions will be binding upon
each subcontractor as to work in connection with the Contract.

(2) Staffing Plan Form

To ensure compliance with this Section, the Contractor shall submit a Staffing Plan to document the
composition of the proposed workforce to be utilized in the performance of the Contract by the specified
categories listed, including ethnic background, gender, and Federal occupational categories. Contractors shall
complete the Staffing Plan as part of the MWBE Utilization Plan and submit at the time of award of the

contract.
(3) Workforce Employment Utilization Report Form (“Workforce Report™)

(i)  Once a contract has been awarded and during the term of Contract, Contractor is responsible for updating
and providing notice to the Department of any changes to the previously submitted Staffing Plan. This
information is to be submitted on a quarterly basis during the term of the Contract to report the actual
workforce utilized in the performance of the Contract by the specified categories listed including ethnic
background, gender, and Federal occupational categories. The Workforce Report must be submitted to
report this information.

(i)  Separate forms shall be completed by Contractor and any subcontractor performing work on the
Contract.

(iti)  Inlimited instances, Contractor may not be able to separate out the workforce utilized in the performance
of the Contract from Contractor's and/or subcontractor's total workforce. When a separation can be made,

Page 8 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



XI.

“

®

(®
M

@

3

(h)
0]

@

Contractor shall submit the Workforce Report and indicate that the information provided related to the
actual workforce utilized on the Contract. When the workforce to be utilized on the contract cannot be
separated out from Contractor's and/or subcontractor's total workforce, Contractor shall submit the
Workforce Report and indicate that the information provided is Contractor's total workforce during the
subject time frame, not limited to work specifically under the Contract.

Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Human Rights Law, all other State and Federal statutory
and constitutional non-discrimination provisions. Contractor and subcontractors shall not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed (religion), color, sex, national
origin, sexual orientation, military status, age, disability, predisposing genetic characteristic, marital status
or domestic violence victim status, and shall also follow the requirements of the Human Rights Law with
regard to non-discrimination on the basis of prior criminal conviction and prior arrest.

Quarterly MWBE Contractor Compliance Report

Contractor is required to submit a Quarterly MWBE Contractor Compliance Report Form to the Department
by the 10 day following each end of quarter over the term of the Contract documenting the progress made
towards achievement of the MWBE goals of the Contract.

Waivers
For Waiver Requests Contractor should use Waiver Request Form.

If the Contractor, after making good faith efforts, is unable to comply with MWBE goals, the Contractor may
submit a Request for Waiver form documenting good faith efforts by the Contractor to meet such goals. If
the documentation included with the waiver request is complete, the Department shall evaluate the request
and issue a written notice of acceptance or denial within twenty (20) days of receipt.

If the Department, upon review of the MWBE Utilization Plan and updated Quarterly MWBE Contractor
Compliance Reports determines that Contractor is failing or refusing to comply with the Contract goals and
no waiver has been issued in regards to such non-compliance, the Department may issue a notice of
deficiency to the Contractor. The Contractor must respond to the notice of deficiency within seven (7)
business days of receipt. Such response may include a request for partial or total waiver of MWBE Contract

Goals.

Liquidated Damages - MWBE Participation

Where Department determines that Contractor is not in compliance with the requirements of the Contract and
Contractor refuses to comply with such requirements, or if Contractor is found to have willfully and
intentionally failed to comply with the MWBE participation goals, Contractor shall be obligated to pay to the
Department liquidated damages.

Such liquidated damages shall be calculated as an amount equaling the difference between:

(i)  All sums identified for payment to MWBEs had the Contractor achieved the contractual MWBE goals;

and

(i)  All sums actually paid to MWBEs for work performed or materials supplied under the Contract.

(3)

®

In the event a determination has been made which requires the payment of liquidated damages and such
identified sums have not been withheld by the Department, Contractor shall pay such liquidated damages to
the Department within sixty (60) days after they are assessed by the Department unless prior to the expiration
of such sixtieth day, the Contractor has filed a complaint with the Director of the Division of Minority and
Woman Business Development pursuant to Subdivision 8 of Section 313 of the Executive Law in which
event the liquidated damages shall be payable if Director renders a decision in favor of the Department.

Forms
Forms referenced in this Article can be found at http://www.dec.ny .eov/about/48854.html

PARTICIPATION OPPORTUNITIES FOR NEW YORK STATE CERTIFIED SERVICE-DISABLED

VETERAN OWNED BUSINESSES

Page 9 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



Article 17-B of the New York State Executive Law provides for more meaningful participation in public
procurement by certified Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Businesses (“SDVOB”), thereby further
integrating such businesses into New York State’s economy. The Department recognizes the need to
promote the employment of service-disabled veterans and to ensure that certified service-disabled veteran-
owned businesses have opportunities for maximum feasible participation in the performance of Department
contracts.

In recognition of the service and sacrifices made by service-disabled veterans and in recognition of their
economic activity in doing business in New York State, Bidders are expected to consider SDVOBs in the
fulfillment of the requirements of the Contract. Such participation may be as subcontractors or suppliers, as
protégés, or in other partnering or supporting roles.

(a) Contract Goals
The Department hereby establishes an overall goal of 6% for SDVOB participation, based on the current
availability of qualified SDVOBs. For purposes of providing meaningful participation by SDVOBs, the
Bidder/Contractor should reference the directory of New York State Certified SDVOBs found at:
https://ogs.ny.gov/veterans/. Questions regarding compliance with SDVOB participation goals should be
directed to the Department’s Designated Contacts.

Contractor must document “good faith efforts” to provide meaningful participation by SDVOBs as
subcontractors or suppliers in the performance of the Contract (see clause (XI)(d) below).

(b) SDVOB Utilization Plan
1. Inaccordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(i), Bidders are required to submit a completed SDVOB
Utilization Plan on Form SDVOB 100 with their bid.

2. The Utilization Plan shall list the SDVOBs that the Bidder intends to use to perform the Contract,
a description of the work that the Bidder intends the SDVOB to perform to meet the goals on the
Contract, the estimated dollar amounts to be paid to an SDVOB, or, if not known, an estimate of
the percentage of Contract work the SDVOB will perform. By signing the Utilization Plan, the
Bidder acknowledges that making false representations or providing information that shows a lack
of good faith as part of, or in conjunction with, the submission of a Utilization Plan is prohibited
by law and may result in penalties including, but not limited to, termination of a contract for
cause, loss of eligibility to submit future bids, and/or withholding of payments. Any modifications
or changes to the agreed participation by SDVOBs after the Contract award and during the term of
the Contract must be reported on a revised SDVOB Utilization Plan and submitted to the
Department.

3. The Department will review the submitted SDVOB Utilization Plan and advise the
Bidder/Contractor of Department acceptance or issue a notice of deficiency within 20 days of
receipt.

4. If a notice of deficiency is issued, Bidder/Contractor agrees that it shall respond to the notice of
deficiency, within seven business days of receipt, by submitting to the Department, a written
remedy in response to the notice of deficiency. If the written remedy that is submitted is not timely
or is found by the Department to be inadequate, The Department shall notify the
Bidder/Contractor and direct the Bidder/Contractor to submit, within five business days of
notification by the Department, a request for a partial or total waiver of SDVOB participation
goals on SDVOB 200. Failure to file the waiver form in a timely manner may be grounds for
disqualification of the bid or proposal.

5. The Department may disqualify a Bidder’s bid or proposal as being non-responsive under the
following circumstances:

Page 10 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(i) If a Bidder fails to submit an SDVOB Utilization Plan;

(ii) If a Bidder fails to submit a written remedy to a notice of deficiency;

(iii) If a Bidder fails to submit a request for waiver; or

(iv) If the Department determines that the Bidder has failed to document good faith efforts.

6. Ifawarded a Contract, Contractor certifies that it will follow the submitted SDVOB Utilization
Plan for the performance of SDVOBs on the Contract pursuant to the prescribed SDVOB contract

goals set forth above.

7. Contractor further agrees that a failure to use SDVOBs as agreed in the Utilization Plan shall
constitute a material breach of the terms of the Contract. Upon the occurrence of such a material
breach, The Department shall be entitled to any remedy provided herein, including but not limited
to, a finding of Contractor non-responsibility.

(¢) Request for Waiver

1. Prior to submission of a request for a partial or total waiver, Bidder/Contractor shall speak to the
Designated Contacts at the Department for guidance.

2. Tn accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(m), a Bidder/Contractor that is able to document good faith
efforts to meet the goal requirements, as set forth in clause (XT)(d) below, may submit a request for a
partial or total waiver on Form SDVOB 200, accompanied by supporting documentation. A Bidder may
submit the request for waiver at the same time it submits its SDVOB Utilization Plan. If a request for
waiver is submitted with the SDVOB Utilization Plan and is not accepted by the Department at that time,
the provisions of clauses (XI)b) 3., 4., & 5. will apply. If the documentation included with the
Bidder’s/Contractor’s waiver request is complete, the Department shall evaluate the request and issue a
written notice of acceptance or denial within 20 days of receipt.

3. Contractor shall attempt to utilize, in good faith, the SDVOBs identified within its SDVOB Utilization
Plan, during the performance of the Contract. Requests for a partial or total waiver of established goal
requirements made subsequent to Contract award may be made at any time during the term of the
Contract to the Department but must be made no later than prior to the submission of a request for final

payment on the Contract.

4. If the Department, upon review of the SDVOB Utilization Plan and Monthly SDVOB Compliance
Report (SDVOB 101) determines that Contractor is failing or refusing to comply with the contract goals
and no waiver has been issued in regards to such non-compliance, the Department may issue a notice of
deficiency to the Contractor. The Contractor must respond to the notice of deficiency within seven
business days of receipt. Such response may include a request for partial or total waiver of SDVOB

contract goals.
Waiver requests should be sent to the Department.
(d) Required Good Faith Efforts
In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(n), Contractors must document their good faith efforts toward

utilizing SDVOBs on the Contract. Evidence of required good faith efforts shall include, but not be
limited to, the following:

(1) Copies of solicitations to SDVOBs and any responses thereto.

(2) Explanation of the specific reasons each SDVOB that responded to Bidders/Contractors’ solicitation
was not selected.

Page 11 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(3) Dates of any pre-bid, pre-award or other meetings attended by Contractor, if any, scheduled by the
Department with certified SDVOBs whom the Department determined were capable of fulfilling the
SDVOB goals set in the Contract.

(4) Information describing the specific steps undertaken to reasonably structure the Contract scope of
work for the purpose of subcontracting with, or obtaining supplies from, certified SDVOBs.

(5) Other information deemed relevant to the waiver request.

(e) Quarterly SDVOB Contractor Compliance Report

®

XIL

XIII.

In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(q), Contractor is required to report Quarterly SDVOB Contractor
Compliance within the first month of each quarter to the Department during the term of the Contract for the
preceding quarters’ activity, documenting progress made towards achieving the Contract SDVOB goals.
This information must be submitted using form SDVOB 101 and should be completed by the Contractor
and submitted to the Department, by the 10th day of the first month of each quarter during the term of the
Contract, for the preceding quarters’ activity to: sdvob@dec.ny.gov

Breach of Contract and Damages
In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(s), any Contractor found to have willfully and intentionally failed to
comply with the SDVOB participation goals set forth in the Contract, shall be found to have breached the

contract and Contractor shall pay damages as set forth therein.

Iran Divestment Act Requirements

By entering into this Agreement, Contractor certifies in accordance with State Finance Law §165-a that it is
not on the “Entities Determined to be Non-Responsive Bidders/Offerors pursuant to the New York State
Iran Divestment Act of 2012” (“Prohibited Entities List”) posted at:
http://www.ogs.ny.gov/about/regs/docs/ListofEntities. pdf

Contractor further certifies that it will not utilize on this Contract any subcontractor that is identified on the
Prohibited Entities List. Contractor agrees that should it seek to renew or extend this Contract, it must provide
the same certification at the time the Contract is renewed or extended. Contractor also agrees that any
proposed Assignee of this Contract will be required to certify that it is not on the Prohibited Entities List
before the contract assignment will be approved by the State.

During the term of the Contract, should the state agency receive information that a person (as defined in State
Finance Law §165-a) is in violation of the above-referenced certifications, the state agency will review such
information and offer the person an opportunity to respond. If the person fails to demonstrate that it has
ceased its engagement in the investment activity which is in violation of the Act within 90 days after the
determination of such violation, then the state agency shall take such action as may be appropriate and
provided for by law, rule, or contract, including, but not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking compliance,
recovering damages, or declaring the Contractor in default.

The state agency reserves the right to reject any bid, request for assignment, renewal or extension for an
entity that appears on the Prohibited Entities List prior to the award, assignment, renewal or extension of a
contract, and to pursue a responsibility review with respect to any entity that is awarded a contract and appears
on the Prohibited Entities list after contract award.

Americans With Disabilities Act

In the event the monies defined herein are to be used for the development of facilities, outdoor recreation
areas, transportation or written or spoken communication with the public, the Contractor shall comply with
all requirements for providing access for individuals with disabilities as established by Article 4A of the
New York State Public Buildings Law, Americans with Disabilities Act, and relevant sections of the New
York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. Standards for certain Recreation Facilities are
found in the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design while others are found in the Architectural
Barriers Act Accessibility Guidelines for Outdoor Recreation Areas, https://www.access-

Page 12 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



XIv.

XV.

XVIL.

XVIIL

XVIIL

a)

b)

©)

d)

XVIIL

board.gov/guidelines-and-standards

Public Access to Facilities

If applicable to the project, the Contractor agrees to allow public access to any facilities developed with
monies defined herein on the same basis to all residents of New York State for a period not less than five (5)
years after the date of final payment under this Contract or five (5) years after the date that the final payment
was due. Failure to comply with the provisions of this clause shall be considered an abandonment of the

Project.

Project Insurance Considerations
Refer to project insurance requirements as set forth in A-1 (B) Program Specific Terms and Conditions.

Amendment/Extensions

The Contract may be amended and/or extended by mutual written consent of all parties. Amendment forms
will be incorporated into this Contract and will not take effect until approved by all applicable State agencies
and final approval by the Office of the State Comptroller, if applicable. Contract amendments may be
conditioned upon funds being re-appropriated in the State Budget each state fiscal year to the Department.

Environmental Protection Fund Acknowledgement

If applicable, in recognition of a portion of the Department funds utilized for any work completed under this
Contract, the Contractor agrees to acknowledge in any communication to the public, that such funding was
provided from the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation.

Vendor Responsibility

The Contractor shall at all times during the Contract term remain responsible. The Contractor agrees, if
requested by the Commissioner or his or her designee, to present evidence of its continuing legal authority
to do business in New York State, integrity, experience, ability, prior performance, and organizational and

financial capacity.

The Department recommends that vendors file a required Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire online via
the New York State VendRep System. To enroll in and use the New York State VendRep System, see the
VendRep System Instructions available at http://www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/vendor_index.htm or go
directly to the VendRep System online at https://portal.osc.state.ny.us.

Vendors must provide their New York State Identification Number when enrolling. To request assignment
of a Vendor ID or for VendRep System assistance, contact the Office of the State Comptroller’s Help Desk
at 866-370-4672 or 518-408-4672 or by email at ciohelpdesk(@osc.state.ny.us. Vendors opting to complete
and submit a paper questionnaire can obtain the appropriate questionnaire from the VendRep website
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep or may contact the Department of the Office of the State Comptroller’s Help

Desk for a copy of the paper form.

Upon written notice to the Contractor, and a reasonable opportunity to be heard with appropriate
Department officials or staff, the Contract may be terminated by the Commissioner or his or her designee at
the Contractor’s expense where the Contractor is determined by the Commissioner or his or her designee to
be non-responsible. In such event, the Commissioner or his or her designee may complete the contractual
requirements in any manner he or she may deem advisable and pursue available legal or equitable remedies
for breach.

Permits

If applicable, the Contractor agrees to obtain all required permits, including but not limited to, local, state
and federal permits prior to the commencement of any project related work. The Contractor agrees that all
work performed in relation to the project by the Contractor or its agents, representatives, or contractors will
comply with all relevant federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and standards, zoning and building
codes, ordinances, operating certificates for facilities, or licenses for an activity.

Page 13 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



b)

XIX.

XXITI.

XXIIL
a)

b)

XXIV.

XXV.

With respect to the project, the contractor certifies that is has complied, and shall continue to comply with
all requirements of the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA). The Contractor agrees to provide
all environmental documents as may be required by the Department. The Contractor has notified, and shall
continue to notify, the Department of all actions proposed for complying with the environmental review
requirements imposed by SEQRA.

Approvals
The Contractor agrees that the project will be performed in accordance with the condition of any applicable

administrative, judicial or governmental orders or approvals.

Site Access
If applicable, the Contractor represents it has or will obtain title to or sufficient interest in the project site,

including rights-of-way and necessary easements, before the start of the project to ensure undisturbed use
and possession for purposes of construction and completion of the project, as well as operation of the project
throughout its useful life.

Cost Overruns,
If applicable, any cost overruns will not be paid by the Department and the Department is not committed to

seeking additional appropriations or re-appropriation of funds and will not be responsible for the maintenance
and operation of any facility which may be developed or equipment which may be purchased with the funds
herein identified.

Construction Plans

It is the Contractor’s responsibility (if applicable to the Project) to have all construction contract plans,
specifications and cost estimates certified by a professional engineer licensed to practice in the State of New
York. All certified plans and specifications shall become part of this Contract and shall be kept on the project

site at all times.

Payment and Reporting

The Contractor agrees to fully fund the Project and then seek reimbursement from the Department for eligible
project costs. The Department will not process final payment for this Contract, until the Department
determines that the project was completed satisfactorily and upon receipt of all required final close-out
payment documentation in accordance with the direction and requirements described in Attachment D.

The Contractor will be entitled to receive reimbursement payments for work, projects, and/or services
rendered as detailed and described in Attachment C and Attachment D of this Contract. Claims for
reimbursement must be accompanied by such receipts and documents verifying expenditures as may be
required by the Department and by the Comptroller. Satisfactory documentation shall include, but is not
limited to, signed copies of payment vouchers or invoices, canceled checks/or the latest cumulative work-in-
place estimate for each construction Contract, and any further documentation as may be required by the
Department and/or the Comptroller. The Department reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to determine if
the reimbursement request and accompanying documentation submitted by the Contractor is in satisfactory
form and substance. A final payment determination will be based upon the Department’s review of the
Contractor’s final voucher submission and reporting as described in Attachment D.

On-Site Inspections
The State, Department or authorized representatives will conduct a review of the Project funded from this

Contract, which may include on-site inspections, at a time that is satisfactory to the Department.

Prohibition on Purchase of Tropical Hardwoods

The Contractor certifies and warrants that all wood products to be sued under this contract award will be in
accordance with, but not limited to, the specifications and provisions of Section 165 of the State Finance
Law, (Use of Tropical Hardwoods) which prohibits purchase and use of tropical hardwoods, unless
specifically exempted, by the State of any governmental agency or political subdivision or public benefit
corporation. Qualification for an exemption under this law will be the responsibility of the contractor to
establish to meet with the approval of the State. In addition, when any portion of this contract involving the
use of woods, whether supply or installation, is to be performed by any subcontractor, the prime Contractor

Page 14 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



will indicate and certify in the submitted bid proposal that the subcontractor has been informed and is in
compliance with specifications and provisions regarding use of tropical hardwoods as detailed in § 165 State
Finance Law. Any such use must meet with the approval of the State; otherwise, the bid may not be
considered responsive. Under bidder certifications, proof of qualification for exemption will be the
responsibility of the Contractor to meet with the approval of the State.

Page 15 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



ATTACHMENT A-2
PROGRAM SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard Clauses for New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation Contracts

L Notices:
The Department’s authorized representative for the implementation of this Contract and for approval,
direction and receipt of all Project reports called for in this Contract is listed below. Whenever it is provided
in this Contract that notice must be given or other communications sent to the Department, the notices or
communications must be in writing and delivered or sent to the Department’s authorized representative at:

Office of Climate Change

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway — 9th Floor

Albany, New York, 12233-1030

Tel. No.: (518) 402-8448

A copy of all legal notices shall be sent to:

General Counsel

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway - 14th Floor

Albany, New York, 12233-1500

The Contractor’s authorized representative for the implementation of this Contract is the person authorized
in the Resolution of Support for the contract. Notices or communications regarding this Contract should be
in writing and delivered or sent to the Contractor’s authorized representative at the address identified on the
Face Page, with copies sent to the Contractor’s contract administrator as identified in the contract application.

Notices delivered or sent shall be deemed for all purposes as notice to all persons who are Parties to this
Contract as Department or Contractor.

1I. Project Insurance Considerations
The Contractor agrees to procure and maintain at its own expense and without expense to the Department
until final acceptance by the Department of the services covered by this Contract, insurance of the kinds and
amounts as determined by the Department and based upon the project work plan. The insurance policies
should be provided by insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of New York. Any delay or
time lost as a result of the Contractor not having insurance required by the Contract shall not give rise to a
delay claim or any other claim against the Department.

Upon execution of this Contract, the Contractor shall furnish to the Department a certificate or certificates,
satisfactory to the Department, showing that it has complied with this Article. The insurance documentation

shall provide that:

e Liability and protective liability insurance policies shall provide primary and non-contributory
coverage to the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation for any claims arising from the
Contractor’s Work under this contract, or as a result of Contractor’s activities.

e The State of New York, NYS Department of Environmental Conservation, Office of Climate Change
its officers, agents and employees, shall be listed as Certificate Holder on all liability insurance
certificate(s), as additional insureds on endorsements(s) and on additional supporting documentation.

e The policies shall include a waiver of subrogation endorsement in favor of the Department as an
additional insured. The endorsement shall be on ISO Form Number CG 24 04 or a similar form with
same modification to the policy.

e Policies shall not be changed or canceled until thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to
the Department as evidenced by an endorsement or declarations page.

Page 1 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



e Insurance documentation shall disclose any deductible, self-insured retention, aggregate limit or any
exclusion to the policy that materially changes the coverage required by the Contract.

o Endorsements in writing must be added to and made part of the insurance contract for the purpose of
changing the original terms to reflect the revisions and additions as described. A copy of these
endorsements must be provided to the Department within a reasonable amount of time.

¢  Applicable insurance policy number(s) reference on the ACORD form must be referenced in the
supporting documentation requested by the Department and supplied by the insurance company (e.g.
endorsement page, declarations page, etc.).

e  This Contract shall be void and of no effect unless the Contractor procures the required insurance
policies and maintains them until completion of the work or acceptance by the Department, whichever
event is later.

The kinds and amounts of insurance required are as follows:

a) Workers’ Compensation coverage must be provided for work to be performed in New York State. The
Contractor shall provide and maintain full New York State coverage during the life of this contract for the
benefit of such employees as are required to be covered by the New York State Workers” Compensation
Law.

Evidence of Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability coverage must be provided on one of the
following forms specified by the Chairman of the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board:

FORM # FORM TITLE
C-105.2 Certificate of Workers® Compensation Insurance
U-26.3 State Insurance Fund Version of the C-105.2 form

SI-12/ GSI-105.2  [Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance

CE-200 Certificate of Attestation of Exemption — (no employees)

b) Disability Benefits coverage must be provided for work to be performed in New York State. The
Contractor shall provide and maintain coverage during the life of the contract for the benefit of such
employees as are required to be covered by the New York State Disability Benefits Law. Any waiver of
this requirement must be approved by the Department of Environmental Conservation and will only be
granted in unique or unusual circumstances.

Evidence of Disability Benefits coverage must be provided on one of the following forms specified by the
Chairman of the New York State Workers” Compensation Board:

FORM # FORM TITLE

DB-120.1 Certificate of Disability Benefit Insurance

DB-155 Certificate of Disability Benefit Self-Insurance

CE-200 Certificate of Attestation of Exemption — (no employees)

An ACORD form is NOT an acceptable proof of Workers' Compensation coverage. ALL OF THE
ABOVE REFERENCED FORMS, EXCEPT CE-200, SI-12 & DB-155 MUST NAME The State of
New York and The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, Office of Climate
Change, 625 Broadway 9 floor, Albany, NY 12233-1030, as the Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage.

Additional information can be obtained at the Worker’s Compensation website:

Page 2 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



d)

e)

2

h)

http://www.wcb.nv.sov/content/main/Employers/Emplovers.isp

Upon review of the scope of work outlined in the Grant Application by the Department, the following types
of liability insurance may be required:

Commercial General Liability Insurance with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence, and
$5,000,000 General aggregate. Such insurance shall cover liability arising from premises operations,
independent contractors, products-completed operations, broad form property damage, personal and
advertising injury, cross liability assumed in a contract (including tort liability of another assumed in a
contract). Limits may be provided through a combination of primary and umbrella/excess liability policies.
The CGL aggregate shall be endorsed to apply on a per project basis for construction contracts.

Business Automobile Liability with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall
cover liability arising out of any registered motor vehicle including owned, leased, hired and non-owned
vehicles. If the Contractor does not own, rent or lease any registered vehicles and will not be using any
vehicles on State Land proof of Business Automobile Liability Insurance shall not be required for this
Contract. The Contractor shall assume full responsibility and liability that owners and operators of any
registered vehicles entering State Land to conduct work under this contract carry the same Business
Automobile Liability Insurance of the kinds and amounts listed above. NYS Department of Environmental
Conservation reserves the right to request proof of the same.

Environmental Liability with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 providing primary coverage for bodily
injury and property damage, including loss of use of damaged property or of property that has not been
physically injured. Such policy shall provide coverage for actual, alleged or threatened emission,
discharge, dispersal, seepage, release or escape of pollutants, including any loss, cost or expense incurred
as a result of any cleanup of pollutants or in the investigation, settlement or defense of any claim, suit, or
proceedings against the Department of Environmental Conservation arising from the Contractor’s Work.

Professional Liability Insurance includes coverage for its negligent act, error or omission in rendering or
failing to render professional services required by this contract arising out of specifications, installation,
modification, abatement, replacement or approval of products, materials or processes containing pollutants,
and the failure to advise of or detect the existence or the proportions of pollutants. The Contractor, any
subcontractor or supplier retained by the Contractor to work on the contract shall procure and maintain
during and for a period of three (3) years after completion of this contract, Professional Liability Insurance
in the amount of $1,000,000. The professional liability insurance may be issued on a claims-made policy
form, in which case the Contractor shall purchase at its sole expense, extended Discovery Clause coverage
of up to three (3) years after work is completed if coverage is cancelled or not renewed.

Marine Protection & Indemnity: Anytime the activity involves work on navigable water or the work is
connected to water related activities, the Contractor shall procure Marine Protection & Indemnity and Hull
and Machinery coverage, if available. Hull and Machinery coverage shall be provided for the total value of
the watercraft or equipment. The Contractor shall obtain Protective and Indemnity Liability insurance for
all marine operations under the contract, with a minimum $2,000,000 limit.

Should the Contractor engage a subcontractor, the Contractor shall impose the insurance requirements of this
document on the subcontractor. Contractor shall determine the required insurance types and limits,
commensurate with the work of the Subcontractor. The Contractor will maintain the certificate or certificates
and endorsements for all subcontractors hired as part of the Contractor’s records.

Local Share Requirements

The Contractor must provide the correct amount of match based on a combination of median household
income as displayed in census table B19013 and location within or without a disadvantage community as
indicated by the Climate Justice Working Group draft criteria at https:/climate.nv.cov/DAC-Criteria. The
match is based on the total eligible project cost. Projects with total eligible costs exceeding $312,500 will
require the municipality to provide a match percentage greater than 20 percent. Match expenditures must be
directly related to the project, incurred within the term of this contract, and must be met from local funding

Page 3 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



sources. State and Federal funding sources are not considered an eligible source of match funds. This program
award may not be combined with NYSERDA Charge Ready NY funds.

i) Construction
The Contractor agrees to proceed expeditiously with the Project and shall complete the Project in accordance
with the performance measures set forth in Attachment C (Work Plan) or any amendments to such Work

Plan which are approved by the Department in writing.

The Contractor agrees that it shall notify the Department in writing thirty (30) calendar days prior to the start
of construction or, if the start of construction began on or before the contract execution date, upon approval
of the Contract the Contractor shall notify the Department in writing within thirty (30) calendar days as to
the status of any construction.

The Contractor agrees that it shall notify the Department in writing thirty (30) days following initial start-up
operation of the Project.

The Contractor agrees that it shall cause the Project to be designed and constructed in accordance with the
engineering report or facilities plan, and if applicable to the project, the plans and specifications for the
Project shall be stamped with the seal of a licensed professional engineer and shall be signed with the personal
signature of such engineer in compliance with Education Law §7209(1) and (2), and which have been
delivered to and approved by the Department, as well as any amendments thereto.

The Contractor agrees that it shall permit the Department to participate in all its meetings and conferences
with respect to the Project. Upon request from the Department, the Contractor must submit to the Department
reports, documents, data, contractual documents, administrative records, and other information pertinent to

the Project.

The Contractor agrees to permit representatives of the Department to have unrestricted access to the Project
at all reasonable times, and all contracts of the Contractor for construction or operation of all or a portion of
the Project shall contain provisions that permit such access to the Project or work relating to the Project,
wherever it is in preparation or progress, and that contractors or subcontractors shall provide proper facilities
for such access and inspection and shall permit extracts and copies of Project records to be made by the
representatives of the Department.

j}  Engineering Certification/As-built Plans
Within sixty (60) calendar days after the end of the Contract Term, or upon final completion of the Project,
the Contractor agrees that it will deliver the following to the Department:

e A certification stating that all portions of the Project funded by this award have been completed in
accordance with this Contract, and constructed per the approved plans and specifications, and any
approved amendments thereto.

e  The certified “as built” plans and specifications for the Project. Any work not in accordance with
the approved plans and specifications shall be remedied, unless such non-compliance is agreed to
be waived by the Department.

e  The Contractor shall retain all as-built plans and specifications for the Project for the useful life of
the Project.

k) Useful Life of Project

The Contractor agrees that it is fully responsible for ensuring the proper and efficient monitoring, operation
and maintenance of the Project satisfactory to the Department, including, but not limited, to retaining a
sufficient number of qualified staff and ensuring performance of required tests and requirements. After
completion of the Project, the Contractor shall, for a for a minimum period of ten (10) years (the useful life
of the Project as provided in 6 NYCRR 492-3.3[¢]) operate the Project or otherwise cause the Project to be
operated properly in a sound and economical manner and shall maintain, preserve and keep the Project, or
cause the Project to be maintained, preserved and kept, in good repair, working order and condition and shall
make, or cause to be made, all necessary and proper repairs, replacements and renewals from time to time,
so that at all times the Project may be operated properly in a manner consistent with the Project performance
standards contained in the engineering report of facilities plan for the Project, with this Contract and with the
requirements of any related permit or other governmental approval of the Project.

Page 4 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



1) Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

All networked and non-networked infrastructure will be required to track customer usage, electricity usage,
and greenhouse gas emission reductions for each piece of infrastructure installed. Grantees using ChargePoint
will grant rights to DEC using OrgID ORG27201- New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation. Grantees using another provider will create a viewing rights only account for DEC and provide
the project manager with the username and password for access. Unless expressly revoked at the close of the
contract term, the Contractor grants permission to the DEC to continue to access and use data from charging
infrastructure funded through this rebate program indefinitely. Grantees with non-networked units or
hydrogen fuel cell filling stations will develop a plan to track usage and estimate greenhouse gas reductions
as part of the application and will follow that protocol to collect and deliver the information with the Quarterly
Report until the end of the contract or Letter of Agreement term.

m) Agreements

Climate Change Mitigation Easement

If the project or project components will be located on a site that is not owned by the applicant municipality,
the municipality shall obtain a climate change mitigation easement (CCME) from the owner of the property
pursuant to Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) §54-1513, before installation of the project or project
components occurs. CCMEs shall be enforced as conservation easements are enforced in ECL section 49-
0305. The grant recipient shall develop, execute, and file the CCME with the County Clerk. The CCME must
ensure the following:

o The property shall be accessible to the municipality for any necessary work to achieve the funded
purpose throughout the anticipated life of the project.

e The property shall provide the identified public benefit, e.g., publicly accessible clean vehicle
charging or fueling, throughout the anticipated life of the project.

e The property shall be used to achieve climate protection and mitigation goals pursuant to ECL
Article 54 Title 15 “Climate Smart Community Projects,” e.g., reduction of greenhouse gas
emissions from municipal and community transportation, throughout the anticipated life of the
project.

e The property owner shall provide information and data to the municipality or will provide access to
the municipality for collection of data, as specified in the rebate contract.

e The term for the easement shall adequately accommodate the required expected useful life of the
project, which is 10 years

Partnership Agreement

For projects that involve more than one municipality or non-municipal partner, formal, finalized agreements,
(such as memoranda of understanding [MOU]) executed by all parties substantiating the collaboration and
detailing the responsibilities and role of each party to the agreement must be provided to the DEC and include
the name, headquarters address, and contact information of all partners and lead municipality; and must be
signed and dated by the CEO or duly authorized representative of each party to the agreement. Awards
involving a partnership agreement will not be moved to contract execution until the formal agreement is
officially executed and a copy received by the DEC.

n) Signage
The Contractor shall install signage on-site that identifies the site as a clean vehicle charging/refueling
facility; promotes public use of the facility; and acknowledges rebate funding from the DEC through Title
15 of the Environmental Protection Fund. All signs must include the following acknowledgment statement:
This infrastructure was funded in part by Title 15 of the Environmental Protection Fund through the NYS
Department of Environmental Conservation. Signage developed for use at a rebate-funded facility shall be
subject to review and approval by the DEC prior to installation

o) Shared Use Plan
All infrastructure facilities must be available primarily for public use. Facilities that will be available for both
municipal fleet use and public use must submit a shared use plan use detailing when the facility will be
available for public use and when the facility will be used for fleet charging. This plan must also be posted
publicly on the municipal website, with the municipalities other parking information and/or on-site.

Page 5 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



P)

Q)

r)

t)

v)

Operations, Maintenance, and Mitigation Monitoring Plan

All applicants must provide a detailed operations, maintenance, and mitigation monitoring Plan, detailing
how the grantec will provide for physical access, software functionality, port and cable maintenance, public
safety, and any other concerns as identified by the applicant or the DEC.

Mapping
All grantees are required to map the location of the funded facility on the U.S. Department of Energy
Alternative Fuels Locator Map: https://afdc.energ) .vov/stations/#/station/new

Ownership

Pursuant to ECL 54-1515, all infrastructure funded through the CSC program must be owned by the grantee
and cannot be transferred to another entity for the duration of the infrastructure’s useful life. Through a
Climate Change Mitigation Easement, the infrastructure may be placed on property not owned by the

municipality.

Job Creation
Grantees will report on jobs created as a result of the funded project in the quarterly report.

In-service Agreement
All networked EVSE and all HFC fueling stations must obtain a minimum 10-year service agreement with
the service provider to guarantee the equipment will be functional and available for public use at least 80%

of the time.

Reclaim of Funds
The Department reserves the right to reclaim funds paid to a grantee if false statements regarding eligibility
of the project or any if its components are discovered after award or payment has been made.

State Assistance Payments

After approval of the Climate Smart Community grant or rebate application, the commissioner may, in the

name of the state, enter contracts with municipalities to provide state assistance payments toward the cost of

climate smart community projects. Contracts shall include the following provisions:

e An estimate of the costs of the project, as determined by the commissioner.

e Anagreement by the commissioner to make state assistance payments toward the cost of the project
by periodically reimbursing the municipality during the progress of project development or
following completion of the project as may be agreed upon by the parties, in an amount not to exceed
the amounts established elsewhere in this title.

e  Anagreement by the municipality

o to proceed expeditiously with and complete the project as approved by the commissioner;

o to undertake and maintain the climate smart community project in accordance with
applicable law and rules and regulations;

o to provide for the payment of the municipality's share of the cost of the project;

to assume the full cost of any additional elements or continued operation of the project;

o torepay within one year of notification by the commissioner, any state assistance payments
made toward the cost of the project or an equitable portion of such monies declared
appropriate by the commissioner, if the municipality fails to complete the project as
approved. (No repayment, however, shall be required where the commissioner determines
that such failure, disposition, or change of use was immediately necessary to protect public
health and safety.); and

o to apply for and make reasonable efforts to secure federal assistance for the project.

e}

In connection with each contract, the commissioner shall keep adequate records of the amount of the payment
by the state, if any, received by the municipality. Such records shall be retained by the commissioner and
shall establish the basis for recalculation of the state payment as required herein.

The commissioner shall impose such contractual requirements and conditions upon any municipality that
receives state assistance payments pursuant to this title as may be necessary and appropriate to ensure that a

Page 6 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



public benefit shall accrue from the use of public funds by such municipality. Such conditions shall include
limitations on the right of the municipality to demolish or convey such property; provisions for public access
or use where appropriate; a requirement that all plans for restoration, rehabilitation, improvement, demolition
or other physical change must be subject to the commissioner's approval; and such other conditions that shall
assure the preservation and protection of the project.

Page 7 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



ATTACHMENT B - BUDGET

Contract Periods
Contract Type: Fixed Term

Contract Term: 10/01/2021 - 09/30/2025
Contract Amount: $137,200.00

Contract Period Information Details
For Fixed Terms contracts, only Period 1 in the chart below is completed.

For Simplified Renewal contracts, Period 1 in the chart below is completed initially and
additional periods are added incrementally as they are awarded.

For Muilti-Year Contracts, all defined contract periods will be displayed. Out years represent
projected funding amounts.

For all contracts, the Budget and Workplan Indicator is provided to represent whether these
details are included on the following pages.

Contract Period Information

[ Number | Dates Amount | Amended |  Amended | Budget | Workplan

| | Dates Amount Indicator | Indicator

‘ 1 ‘ 10/01/2021 - $137,200.00 Y Y
09/30/2025

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 1 of 1, Attachment B - Budget January 2025




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET SUMMARY

PROJECT NAME: Cayuga Creek Park @ 1 Pac Wa
CONTRACTOR NAME: LANCASTER VILLAGE OF
CONTRACT PERIOD NUMBER: 1
CONTRACT PERIOD: From: 10/01/2021
To: 09/30/2025
CATEGORY OF EXPENSE GRANT FUNDS MATCH FUNDS MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
PERCENTAGE
1) Personal Services
a) SALARY $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
b) FRINGE $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
2) Non Personal Services
a) CONTRACTUAL $50,050.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $50,050.00
b) TRAVEL $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
¢) EQUIPMENT $87,150.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $87,150.00
d) SPACE/PROPERTY RENT $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
¢) SPACE/PROPERTY OWN $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
f) UTILITIES $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
g) OPERATING EXPENSES $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
h) OTHER $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $137,200.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $137,200.00
Total $137,200.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $137,200.00
Contract Number:# DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 1 of §, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2025




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET
PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET

SALARY
POSITION TITLE ANNUALIZED STANDARD PERCENT NUMBER GRANT MATCH MATCH OTHER TOTAL FUNDS
SALARY PER WORK OF EFFORT OF FUNDS FUNDS PERCENTAGE FUNDS

POSITION WEEK FUNDED MONTHS

(HOURS) FUNDED
$0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Sub Total $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00

FRINGE
TYPE/DESCRIPTION
$0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Sub Total 30.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Pecrsonal Services Total $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Contract Number:# DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
January 2025

Page 2 of 5, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET
PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET

PERSONAL SERVICES NARRATIVE - FRINGE

Contract Number:# DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 3 of 5, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2025




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET
NON-PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET — CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL TYPE/DESCRIPTION GRANT FUNDS MATCH FUNDS MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
PERCENTAGE
1. Engineering Design Services- Level 2 $5,500.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $5,500.00
Charging Station
2. Engineering Design Services- DCFC $8,250.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $8,250.00
Charging Station
3. General Contractor Services - Level 2 )
Charging Station $11,300.00 $0.00 0% 50.00 $11,300.00
4. General Contractor Services - DCFC $25,000.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $25,000.00
Charging Station
Total $50,050.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $50,050.00
CONTRACTUAL NARRATIVE
Contract Number:# DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 4 of 5, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget Janvary 2025




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET
NON-PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET — EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT TYPE/DESCRIPTION GRANT FUNDS MATCH FUNDS MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
PERCENTAGE
1. One Level 2 Electric Vehicle Charging
Station with 2 ports $5,700.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $5,700.00
2'. One Level 3 DCFC Charging Station $59.770.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $59.770.00
with 2 ports
3. Warranty Costs - DCFC Charging $16,800.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $16,800.00
Station
4. Networking Fees - DCFC Charging $3,480.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $3,480.00
Station
5. Networking Fees - Level 2 Charging $1,400.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $1,400.00
Station
Total $87,150.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $87,150.00

EQUIPMENT NARRATIVE

Contract Number:# DEC01-C02690GM-3350000

Page 5 of 5, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2025




ATTACHMENT C - WORK PLAN

SUMMARY
PROJECT NAME: Cayuga Creek Park (@ 1 Pac Way
CONTRACTOR NAME: LANCASTER VILLAGE OF
CONTRACT PERIOD NUMBER: 1
CONTRACT PERIOD: From: 10/01/2021

To: 09/30/2025

The Village of Lancaster will install one Power Charge dual-port Level 2 and one dual-port DCFC charging station at
its Cayuga Creek Park located at 1 Pac Way. There will be 4 on-street parking spaces (2 for each station) for vehicles
to use while charging, and there will be a 10-year service agreement for each charging station with the appropriate
networking provider. The Cayuga Creek Park electric vehicle charging stations will be available for public use 24/7.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 1 of 3, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2025




ATTACHMENT C — WORK PLAN
DETAIL

Objective

1 Project Administration -

Task

1.1 Public Outreach - Public Relations-To notify the public of the project, its intended benefits, and when the
charging stations will be available for use. -

Performance Measures

1.1.1 Notify DEC of any press events, releases, or groundbreaking ceremonies at least 1 month before the
event. -

1.1.2 Documentation & Recognition of Grant Funding - The following statement must be included in all
press, web posts, documents, signage, maps, etc.: "This infrastructure has been funded in part by Title 15 of the
Environmental Protection Fund through the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation." -

Task

1.2 Reporting - Reporting to DEC as required by grant program -

Performance Measures

1.2.1 Quarterly Reports - Quarterly progress reports submitted to DEC within 30 days of the close of the

quarter -
1.2.2 Reimbursement Requests - Reimbursement requests submitted as needed, but only at the end of a

quarter. Final reimbursement requests due within 120 days of the contract end date. -

1.2.3 MWBE reports filed quarterly in the New York State Contract System at https://ny.newnycontracts.
com -

1.2.4 Final Project Summary - Final project summary report and all deliverables submitted to DEC within
60 days of the contract end date. -

Task

1.3 Prepare Bid Documents- Compile bid documents to hire a general contractor and purchase one Power
Charge Level 2 charging stations with two ports and one DC Fast charger with two ports policies including MWBE

goals. -

Performance Measures

1.3.1 Submit Bid Documents for Review - Submit draft RFP/Bid docs to DEC for review. -

Task

1.4 Release RFP / Bid Document - Prepare and advertise bid documents or RFP for general contractor,
electrical engineer, and installer which may include equipment as part of specifications. -

Performance Measures

1.4.1 Documentation of Bids- Copy of final RFP/BID for general contractor, electrical engineer, and
installer and copies of advertisements placed through appropriate media, such as local newspaper and professional
journals, submitted to DEC. -

Task

1.5 Compile all MWBE ;good faith efforts;, and provide to mwbe@dec.ny.gov with a cc to the DEC program
manager if waiver is requested. -

Performance Measures

1.5.1 MWBE Documentation - Provide email from grantee to DEC MWBE office with all good faith effort
documentation. -

Task

1.6 Select Contractor- Select contractor to complete the project and installation -

Performance Measures

1.6.1 List of Bidders and Executed Contract-List of bidders, intent to hire letter, copy of the executed
contract. -

Objective

2 Preparation of site -

Task

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 2 of 3, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2025



2.1 Excavation, installation of electric conduits and lines, survey,& pedestal base installation -

Performance Measures

2.1.1 Photographs of site before, during, and after preparation submitted to DEC. Photos are required to be
submitted in jpeg format -

Objective

3 Installation and activation of Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) infrastructure -

Task

3.1 Installation of one Power Charge E20DPP-GW-CR Level 2 charging station with dual ports and one dual
port DCFC charging station. -

Performance Measures

3.1.1 Photographs - Photographs of installed ZEV infrastructure submitted to DEC Photos are required to be
submitted in jpeg format -

Task

3.2 Activation and testing of installed infrastructure -

Performance Measures

3.2.1 Verification that infrastructure is operational, such as a screenshot of the verification page, submitted
to DEC. -

Task

3.3 Add Location to Map - Add the ZEV infrastructure location with Department of Energy Alternative Fueling
Station Locator Map at htips://afdc.energy.gov/stations/#/station/new -

Performance Measures

3.3.1 Screen shot of DOE map showing new location submitted to the DEC -

Objective

4 Signage and Information -

Task

4.1 Install wavfinding and acknowledgement signage -

Performance Measures

4.1.1 Photographs of installed wayfinding, acknowledgement, enforcement signage, and all other signage
installed on site submitted to DEC. Photos are required to be submitted in jpeg format -

Objective

5 Data Collection -

Task

5.1 Municipality will provide DEC with a username and password to access data for both the L2 and the DCFC
stations -

Performance Measures

5.1.1 Log-on username and password provided to DEC. -

Objective

6 In-service Agreement -

Task

6.1 Municipality will obtain a minimum ten-year in-service agreement for the L2 and a 10-year service
agreement for the DCFC EVSE infrastructure guaranteeing the equipment will be functional at least 80 percent of
the time. -

Performance Measures

6.1.1 opy of in-service agreement for L2 and copy of in-service agreement for DCFC submitted to DEC -

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 3 of 3, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2025




ATTACHMENT D
PAYMENT AND REPORTING

A. General Terms and Conditions:

1.

10.

11

In full consideration of contract performance, the State Agency agrees to pay, and the
Contractor agrees to accept a sum not to exceed the amount noted on the Face Page.

The State has no obligation to make payment until all required approvals, including the
approval of the AG and OSC, if required, have been obtained and the contract is fully
executed. Contractor obligations or expenditures that precede the start date of the
Contract shall not be reimbursed.

Article 11-B of the State Finance Law sets forth certain time frames for the Full
Execution of contracts or renewal contracts with not-for-profit organizations and the
implementation of any program plan associated with such contract. For purposes of this
section, "Full Execution” shall mean that the contract has been signed by all parties
thereto and has obtained the approval of the AG and OSC. Any interest to be paid on a
missed payment to the Contractor based on a delay in the Full Execution of the Contract
shall be governed by Article 11-B of the State Finance Law.

Contractor must provide complete and accurate billing invoices to the State in order to
receive payment. However, the State may, in its discretion, automatically generate a
voucher in accordance with an approved contract payment schedule. The State may
require the Contractor to submit billing invoices electronically.

The Contractor shall submit documentation to support its claims for payment pursuant to
this Contract. All supporting documentation must be completed and provided in a
manner satisfactory and acceptable to the State Agency in order for the Contractor to be
eligible for payment.

Payment for invoices submitted by the Contractor shall be rendered electronically in
accordance with OSC's procedures and practices governing electronic payment unless
payment by paper check is expressly authorized by the head of the State Agency, in his
or her sole discretion after the Contractor establishes extenuating circumstances
requiring payment by paper check.

If travel expenses are an approved expenditure under the Contract, travel expenses
shall be reimbursed at the lesser of the rates set forth in the written standard travel
policy of the Contractor, the OSC guidelines, or United States General Services
Administration rates. No out- of-state travel costs shall be permitted unless specifically
detailed and pre-approved by the State.

The State reserves the right to withhold up to fiteen percent (15%) of the total amount of
the Contract as security for the faithful completion of services or work, as applicable,
under the Contract. This amount may be withheld in whole or in part from any single
payment or combination of payments otherwise due under the Contract. In the event that
such withheld funds are insufficient to satisfy Contractor's obligations to the State, the
State may pursue all available remedies, including the right of setoff and recoupment.

All vouchers must be submitted by the Contractor no later than thirty (30) calendar days
after the end date of the period for which reimbursement is claimed. In no event shall the
amount received by the Contractor exceed the budget amount approved by the State
Agency, and, if actual expenditures by the Contractor are less than such sum, the
amount payable by the State Agency to the Contractor shall not exceed the amount of
actual expenditures.

All obligations must be incurred prior to the end date of the contract. The final claim of
the contract term shall be submitted to the State Agency up to ninety (90) calendar days
after the contract end date to make final expenditures if this contract is State Funded.
However, if this contract is funded, in whole or in part, with Federal funds, the Contractor
shall have up to sixty (60) calendar days after the contract end date to make
expenditures and submit the claim to the State Agency.

The State shall not be liable for payments on the Contract if it is made pursuant to a

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 1 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2025



Community Projects Fund appropriation if insufficient monies are available pursuant to
Section 99-d of the State Finance Law.

12. The Contractor may be required to submit a Consolidated Fiscal Reporting System
("CFR"). The CFR is a standardized electronic reporting method accepted by State
agencies, consisting of schedules which, in different combinations, capture financial
information for budgets, quarterly and/or mid-year claims, an annual cost report, and a
final claim. The CFR, which must be submitted annually, is both a year-end cost report
and a year-end claiming document. For New York City contractors, the due date shall be
May 1 of each year; for Upstate and Long Island contractors, the due date shall be
November 1 of each year.

B. Advance Payments and Claiming Requirements:

1. Advance payments, which the State in its sole discretion may make to not-for-profit grant
recipients, shall be made and recouped in accordance with State Finance Law Section
179-u for both multiyear and renewal contracts and the provisions of this contract.
Federally funded contract advances will be made as set forth by the Federal grant award
requirements and applicable Federal regulations and this contract.

2. For simplified renewals, the payment schedule will be modified as part of the renewal
process. For subsequent contract years in multi-year contracts, Contractor will be
notified of the scheduled advance payments for the upcoming contract year no later than
90 days prior to the commencement of the contract year.

3. Recoupment of any advance payment(s) shall be recovered by crediting the percentage
of subsequent claims and such claims shall be reduced until the advance is fully
recovered within the Contract Term. Any unexpended advance balance at the end of the
Contract Term shall be refunded by the Contractor to the State.

4. All Claim Submissions including Advance Payments, Initial Payments, and
Reimbursements shall be made in accordance with the State Agency approved
Schedule A: Claiming Requirements below.

Schedule A: Claiming Requirement

Period 1: 10/01/2021 - 09/30/2025
_Claim Number Claim Type Claim Period Due Date
1 Quarterly Reimbursement 10/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 01/30/2022
2 Quarterly Reimbursement 01/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 | 04/30/2022
L 3 Quarterly Reimbursement 04/01/2022 - 06/30/2022 07/30/2022
4 Quarlerly Reimbursement 07/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 10/30/2022
5 Quarterly Reimbursement 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 01/30/2023
= 6 Quarterly Reimbursement 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 04/30/2023
7 Quarterly Reimbursement 04/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 07/30/2023
8 Quarterly Reimbursement 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 10/30/2023
9 Quarterly Reimbursement 10/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 01/30/2024
10 Quarterly Reimbursement 01/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 04/30/2024
11 Quarterly Reimbursement 04/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 | 07/30/2024 |
12 Quarterly Reimbursement 07/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 10/30/2024
13 Quarterly Reimbursement 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 01/30/2025
14 Quarterly Reimbursement 01/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 04/30/2025
15 Quarterly Reimbursement 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 07/30/2025
L 16 Quarterly Reimbursement 07/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 10/30/2025
5. Milestone/Performance Reimbursement is based upon the Contractor satisfactorily

meeting specified and meaningful events or milestones in performance of duties under
this Contract. Requests for such payments be severable or cumulative. A severable
event/milestone is independent of accomplishment of any other event. If the event is
cumulative, the successful completion of an event or milestone is dependent on the
previous completion of another event.

e For non-performance based contracts, the Contractor's costs must be allocated
pursuant to a plan that meets the requirements of the Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance) at 2 CFR Part 200. Methods used to determine and assign
costs shall conform to generally accepted accounting practices and shall be

Contract Number:#DEC0Q1-C02690GM-3350000

Page 2 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2025



consistent with the method(s) used by the Contractor to determine costs for other
operations or programs. Such accounting standards and practices shall be
subject to approval of the State.

s For performance-based milestone contracts, or for the portion of the contract
amount paid on a performance basis, the Contractor shall maintain
documentation demonstrating that milestones were attained.

6. Fee for Service Reimbursement is based upon a rate established by the Contractor for a
service or services rendered. Payment shall be limited to only those fees specifically
agreed upon in the Contract and shall be payable in accordance with the State Agency
approved Schedule A: Claiming Requirements.

7. Rate Based Reimbursement is based upon an established rate per unit at defined
intervals to be paid to the Contractor in accordance with the State Agency approved
Schedule A: Claiming Requirements. Payment shall be limited to rate(s) established in
the Contract and may be requested no more frequently than monthly.

8. Fifth Quarter Payments occur when there are scheduled payments and an expectation
that services will be continued through renewals or subsequent contracts. Fifth quarter
payment shall be paid to the Contractor at the conclusion of the final scheduled payment
period of the preceding contract period. The State Agency shall generate a voucher in
the fourth quarter of the current contract year to pay the scheduled payment for the next
contract year.

9. If the Expenditure Based Budget is used in Attachment B-1 and the Expenditure Report
is selected below, the Contractor shall submit, not later than the time period listed in the
State Agency approved Schedule A: Claiming Requirements above, a detailed
expenditure report, by object of expense. This report shall accompany the voucher
submitted for such period.

O Expenditure Report Required

C. Refunds:

1. In the event that the Contractor must refund the State for Contract-related activities,
including repayment of an advance or an audit disallowance, the refund must be made
payable as set forth by the State Agency, must reference the contract number with its
payment, and include a brief explanation of why the refund is being made.

2. If at the end or termination of the Contract there remains any unexpended balance of the
monies advanced under the Contract in the possession of the Contractor, the Contractor
shall make payment within forty-five (45) calendar days of the end or termination of the
Contract. In the event that the Contractor fails to refund such balance the State may
pursue all available remedies.

D. Progress Reporting Requirements:

If the State Agency determines that Work Plan Based Reporting is required to summarize
the progress made on the performance measures established in the Contract, such
reporting shall be made online as directed by the State Agency.

If Work Plan Based Reporting is not required, the Contractor shall comply with the following
applicable provisions and the Contractor shall provide the State Agency with one or more of
the following reports as required by the State Agency:

1. Narrative/Qualitative Report: The Contractor shall submit no later than the time period
identified in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements, below, a report, in narrative
form, summarizing the services rendered during the quarter. This report shall detail how
the Contractor has progressed toward attaining the qualitative goals enumerated in the
Work Plan. This report should address all goals and objectives of the project and include
a discussion of problems encountered and steps taken to solve them.

2. Statistical/Quantitative Report: The Contractor shall submit, on a quarterly basis, no later
than the time period listed in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements, below, a

Contract Number:#DEC01-C02690GM-3350000
Page 3 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2025



detailed report analyzing the quantitative aspects of the program plan, as appropriate (e.
g., number of meals served, clients transported, patient/client encounters, procedures
performed, fraining sessions conducted, etc.)

3. Final Report: The Contractor shall submit a final report as required by the Contract, not
later than the time period listed in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements, below,
which reports on all aspects of the program and detailing how the use of funds were
utilized in achieving the goals set forth in Attachment C (Work Plan).

4. Consolidated Fiscal Report: The Contractor shall submit a consolidated fiscal report,
which includes a year-end cost report and final claim not later than the time period listed
in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements below.

Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements

[ Period 1: 10/01/2021 — 09/30/2025

Progress Report Report Type Report Period Due Date
1 Progress Report 01/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 04/30/2022
2 Progress Report 04/01/2022 - 06/30/2022 07/30/2022
3 Progress Report 07/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 10/30/2022
4 Progress Report 10/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 01/30/2023
5 Progress Report 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 04/30/2023
6 Proaress Report 04/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 07/30/2023 |
- — 7 Progress Report 07/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 10/30/2023
8 Progress Report 10/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 01/30/2024
g9 Progress Report 01/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 04/30/2024
10 Progress Report 04/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 07/30/2024
11 Progress Report 07/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 10/30/2024
12 Progress Report 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 01/30/2025
13 Progress Report 01/01/2025 - 03/31/2025 04/30/2025
14 Progress Report 04/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 07/30/2025
15 Progress Report 07/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 10/30/2025
| 16 Final Report 10/01/2021 - 09/30/2025 11/28/2025
17 Progress Report 10/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 01/30/2022
E. Special Payment and Reporting Provisions:
Period 1:
Contract Number:#DECQ1-C02690GM-3350000
Page 4 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2025



